
J 

Quapaws 
etc, etc. 

31 

Exceeding 
€,589,440Acres 

Relinquished, 
1855. 

Arkansas. 

. Ft. Smith. 



Tracts 1 to 10. Cherokee Lands. (7 Stats. 414.) Treaty 1833. 
f Tract 2. Set apart Treaty 1866 and sold to Osages. (17 Stats. 228.) 

" 3. " " " " Kaws. June 5, 1872. 

" " " " " Pawnees, Apr. 10, 1876. 
(19 Stats., Sees. 4, 29.) 

" 5. " " " " Otoes and Missourias, 
Mar. 3 ,1881. (21 Stats. 
387.) 

" 6- " " " " Poncas, Aug. 15, 1876. 
(19 Stats. 192, 287; 20 
Stats. 76; 21 S. 422.) 

" 7 - ; ; ; ; ; ; N e z P e r c e s U l ^ 

Tonkawas ( 2 4 S t a t 8 . 6 2 4 . 
Tracts 2 to 10. Bought and paid for ful l fee by U. S., $8,595,736.12. 

I Mar. 3, 1893. (27 Stats. 640.) 

11 to 20, 29 and 30. Creek and Seminole lands. Fee simple 
title. (7 Stats. 417.) 

Tract 20. Set apart by Treaty 1866 and sold Seminoles. (14 Stats. 
755.) 

" 12. Set apart by Treaty 1866 and sold Sac and Foxes. (15 
Stats. 496.) 

" 13. Set apart by Treaty 1866 to Kickapoos. (Ex. order Apr. 
15, 1883.) 

" 14. Set apart by Treaty 1866 to Iowas. (Ex. order Apr. 15 
1883.) 

Tracts 15, 16, 19. Set apart by Treaty 1866 and opened as original 

Oklahoma. Mch. 1, 1889. 
Tract 18. Set apart Treaty 1866, and Pottawatomies and Shawnees 

located May 23, 1872, under Treaty Feb. 27, 1867. 
" 17. Set apart by Treaty of 1866 and sold Pawnees @ 30c. an 

acre. Apr. 10, 1876. (19 Stats. 29, Sec. 4.) 
I Tracts 29 and 30. Set apart by Treaty of 1866 and assigned Cheyenne 
I and Arapahoes. (Ex. order Aug. 10, 1869.) 

" 21 to 28. Ceded Choctaws, 1820. Claim admitted except as 
to Tract 27. 
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Tract 27. Choctaw land ceded to Spain by U. S. without Choctaw 
consent, 1821. 

" 28. Receded by Choctaws 1825, now in State of Arkansas. 
" 22. Chickasaw District. Set apart by Choctaws, 1837. 

(4,650,935 acres.) 
" 27. Relinquished to U. S. by Choctaws, 1855. (Exceeds 

6,589,440 acres.) 
Tracts 23 to 26. Leased District, 1855. Choctaws and Chickasaws 

retaining jurisdiction and full rights of settlement. 
" 23 to 26. Ceded to U. S. in trust, to be purchased, for use of 

friendly Indians by Art. 3, Treaty 1866. (14 Stats. 769.) 
(7,713,239 acres.) 

Tract 25. Assigned Cheyennes and Arapahoes. Ex. order Oct. 10, 
1869, and freed from trust limitation by purchase, Mcli. 
3, 1891. (2,489,159 acres.) 

" 24. Assigned Wichitas by Executive permission ; now in liti-
gation Court of Claims, Case 18,832. (743,610 acres.) 

" 23. Lands " set apart" for Kiowas, Comanches, and Apaches. 

Oct, 21, 1867. (2,968,893 acres.) 
" 26. Greer County. A portion of the Leased District formerly 

claimed by Texas and not assigned any Indians. 
(1,511,958 acres.) 



"Bat as to persons other than purchasers of town and city lots, re-
siding or c a r r y i n g on business thereon, no question arises under the 
above act of 1898, and the persons who are pasturing cattle upon, or 
otherwise occupying part of the public domain of these Indian nations, 
without permission from the Indian authorities, are simply intruders, 
and should be removed, unless they obtain such permits, and pay the 
required tax, or permit, or license fee. 

"In one of the questions submitted, you ask whether your depart-
ment has 'authority in the case of a merchant refusing to pay such 
tax, to close his place of business, or to remove his stock of merchan-
dise beyond the limits of the nation?' 

"To this, I answer, your department may, and should, remove such 
merchant, unless he has his permit to reside and remain there; and to 
close his place of business, and his business, unless he has a permit to 
carry it on, and in all cases where such permit is required by law. The 
question of the right to remove his stock of merchandise beyond the 
limits of the Indian nation, is a ditferent and more doubtful one. 
While- he has no right to remain or carry 011 business there without a 
permit to do so, his want of right to keep his goods there,or the right 
of the department to remove them, is not so clear. While the law ex-
cludes him, and authorizes his removal, it does not do so expressly, at 
least, as to his goods. And, as the whole evil which is sought to be 
remedied is so done by the removal of the owner and the closing of 
his business, it is recommended that his goods be permitted to remain, 
if he so desires. 

"Your question whether the lands of any Indian nation, in which a 
town or city is situated, will cease to be Indian country, etc., when the 
lands in such town or city are sold, is not one involving any present 
existing question, or one which I am authorized to answer, 

"Your last question asks, 'What is the full scope of the authority 
and duty of the Department of the Interior in the premises under 
the treaties with these nations, and the laws of the United States reg-
ulating trade and intercourse with the Indians?' 

"As applicable TO the cases here in hand, which is so far as I am 
authorized to answer this question, and which is designed also as a 
comprehensive answer to all the other questions, save the one last re-
ferred to above, it may be said, generally, that the authority and duty of 
the Interior Department is, within any of these Indian nations, to remove 
all persons of the classes forbidden by treaty or law, who are without 
Indian permit or license; to close all business which requires a permit 
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or license, and is being carried on there without one, ^nd to remove all 
cattle being pastured on the public lands, without Indian permit, or 
license, where such license or permit is required; and this is not in-
tended as an enumeration or summary of all the powers or duties of 
your department in this direction. 

"In view of the number of persons, the magnitude of the interests 
involved, and also as tending to a more ready and better adjustment of 
the difficulties, it is suggested that public notice be first given to all 
persons residing or carrying on business without an Indian permit or 
license, where, for such residence or business, such permit is required; 
that unless such permit or license is obtained by a short day to be 
named, such persons will be removed, and such business closed; and in 
case of cattle pastured without permission, where permission is re-
quired, such cattle will be removed from within the nations. 

"I return herewith the printed copy of the constitution and laws 
of the Chickasaw Nation, transmitted with your note. 

Respectfully, 
JOHN W. GRIGGS, 

Attorney General." 

The Honor; ble Commissioner of Indian Affairs and the Honora-
ble Secretary of the Interior were required, then, to do what? To de-
cide whether, under existing laws and treaties, and in view of the opin-
ion of the Honorable Attorney General, an order could be issued to 
remove t,he<- plaintiffs from the Indian country, and to close their 
business ana their places of business. They were required to exer-
cise their judgr-,ontas to whether this coald be done, and they decided 
that they coulci --sue such an order. Their judgment is as follows : 

"WASHINGTON, O c t . 10 , 1 9 0 0 . 
SHOENFELT, A g e n t , 

Muskogee, f. T.: 
It being my judgment that the continued presence of Sig. Simon, 

J. B. Spriggins, R W. Randoll, A. Kloski, Jake Bodovitz, John 
Fielder and VV. B. Lynn, in the Indian country, is detrimental lo the 
peace and welfare of the Indians, I hereby direct, with the approval 
of the Secretary of* the Interior, that you remove said parties from the 
Chickasaw Nation, and the Indian Territory, under and in accordance 
with the provisions of section twenty-one hundred and forty-nine of 
the Revised Statutes of the United States. You will also close their 
places of business and their business. 

Approved : 
E . A . HITCHCOCK, W . A . JONES, 

Ser'y. Comm." 
1 . 3 9 p. in. 

The order itself commences with the words, "It being my judg-
ment," and concludes with the words, "you will also close their places 
of business and their business." This was signed by the Honorable 
Commissioner of Indian Affairs, and approved by the Honorable Sec-
retary of the Interior. How can it be said that the act of issuing this 
order, after all this consideration, and the rendition of this opinion by 
the Attorney General, the judicial officer of that department, was not 
an act requiring the exercise of .judgment and discretion? But the 
court is not left to depend upon his own judgment upon this point, 
nor upon that of counsel. The Supreme Court of the United States 
has settled this question for this court, and its judgment must be re-
spected. 

We refer to the case of Decatur vs. Paulding, 14 Peters, 497; Law-
yer's Ed. Book 10, page 569. 

The court will remember that this case was presented by counsel 
for defendants in the oral argument of the case. This was a case in-
volving the construction of two acts upon the subject of pensions. 
Only two. Both plain and unambiguous in their terms. It became 
necessary for the Secretary of the Navy, whose duty it was to enforce 
the laws relating to navy pensions, to pass upon the question as to 
whether or not, under the laws in question, Mrs. Decatur, the widow of 
Commodore Stephen Decatur, a deceased officer of the navy, was enti-
tled to pay under both the general act of Congress and the resolution 
referred to in the opinion. Upon this point Chief Justice Taney says : 

"The first question, therefore, to be considered in this case is, 
whether the duty imposed upon the Secretary of the Navy by the res-
olution in favor of Mrs. Decatur was a mere ministerial act. 

"The duty required by the resolution was to be performed by him 
as the head of one of the executive departments of the government, in 
the ordinary discharge of his official duties. 

"In general, such acts, whether imposed by an act of Congress or 
by resolution, are not mere ministerial duties. The head of an exec-
utive department of the government, m the administration of the vari-
ous and important concerns of his office, is generally required to exer-
cise judgment and discretion. He must exercise his judgment in 
expounding the laws and resolutions of Congress, under which he is 
from time to time required to act. If he doubts, he has a right to call 
on the Attorney General to assist him with his counsel; and it would 
be difficult to imagine why a legal adviser was provided by law for the 
heads of the departments, as well as for the President, unless their 
duties were regarded as executive, in which judgment and discretion 
were to be exercised The court could not entertain an appeal 



from the decision of one of the secretaries, nor revise his judgment in 
any case where the law authorized him to exercise discretion or judg-
ment. Nor can it by mandamus act directly upon the officer, and guide 
and control his judgment and discretion in the matters committed to 
his care in the ordinary discharge of his official duties." 

It might almost be imagined that Chief Justice Taney was de-
ciding the case of A. Kloski et al. vs. Jack Ellis et al. This is an act 
of the head of one of the departments. This is the act of a 
head of a department to whom is confided the sole management of 
Indian affairs. More than that, is not only confided the management 
of Indian affairs in the way that the Secretary of the Navy was con-
fided with sole management of the affairs relating to the business of 
his department, but this jurisdiction was vested in that department of 
the government by the Constitution itself, and confirmed by acts of 
Congress and acquiesced in ever since ihe adoption of the Constitu-
tion up to this good hour. Its authority has never been questioned 
until now. Can this court entertain an appeal from the Secretary of 
the Interior or the Commissioner of Indian Affairs? Can this court 
revise their judgment upon a matter relating solely to intercourse with 
the Indian tribes? Can it be said that the law did not require him to 
pass, in his judgment, upon this question? Can it be said that it was 
not his duty to expound the laws lelating to intercourse with the Indian 
tribes? Can it oe said that, as the head of an executive department 
of the government, especially vested, by the Constitution, with juris-
diction to entertain matters arising "in the administration of the vari-
ous and important concerns of his office," he is not required to exercise 
the highest degree of judgment and discretion? Can the Executive 
Department be restrained by injunction from executing the plain pro-
visions of a treaty? 

What is a ministerial act? A ministerial act is one so fixed, so 
plain, so definite, and so certain, that it requires the exercise of no 
judgment or discretion. Is this court willing to declare that the decis-
ion of the question involved here by the Honorable Commissioner of 
Indian Affairs, which decision was approved by the Honorable Sec-
retary of the Interior, was one not involving the exercise of any 
degree of judgment or discretion? Can the court declare that this was 
a mere ministerial act involving the exercise of no discretion or judg-
ment? A sufficient answer is found to these questions in the decision 
above quoted. 

We especially invite the attention of the court to the opinion ren-
dered by Justice Catron, in the same case. It is not a dissenting 
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opinion as asserted by the honorable counsel for plaintiffs in the oral 
argument of this cause. It was an assenting opinion, and was deliv-
ered by Justice Catron because of the importance of the subject, and 
the fact that he went further in upholding the inviolability of the 
jurisdiction of the executive department of the government than did 
the other justices upon the bench. We invite the court's attention to 
a careful reading of this opinion, as well as the opinion of Chief Jus-
tice Taney, delivered in the same case, because we are sure that all that 
is needed to convince the court that the temporary injunction in this 
case should never have been granted, and should now7 be dissolved, is 
a careful and close examination of the opinions above referred to in the 
case of Decatur vs. Paulding. 

This case has never been overruled. Upon the contrary, it has 
be^n cited with approval in every decision involving this question ren-
dered by the Supreme Court of the United States since that time, and 
has been quoted with approval in the very last decisions handed down 
on that subject by the Supreme Court of the United States. 

In the case of Mary Jane Kimberlin vs. The Commission to the 
Five Civilized Tribes et al., Ms. Op. U. S. Circuit Court of Appeals 
for the Eighth Circuit, the questions involved here are ably discussed 
and the rule so clearly stated that we cannot do better than quote that 
part of the opinion in full : 

"In the United States ex rel. Duntap vs. Black, 128 U. S. 40, 48, 
Oscar Dunlap applied to the Supreme Court of the District of Colum-
bia for a writ of mandamus commanding the Commissioner of Pen-
sions to increase his pension. He averred in his petition that the fact 
was that he was so disabled that he was entitled to this increase under 
the acts of Congress, and that the Commissioner had so found the fact 
to be, but had erroneously held that under the law he was not entitled 
to it, and for that reason he refused to allow it. The writ was refused 
and that judgment was affirmed in the Supreme Court. Mr. Justice 
Bradley delivered the opinion. He carefully reviewed the cases of 
Kendall vs. United States and Decatur vs. Paulding, and then said : 
'The principle of law deducible from these two cases is not difficult to 
announce. The court will not interfere by mandamus with the execu-
tive officers of the government in the exeicise of their ordinary official 
duties, even where those duties require an interpretation of the law, 
the court having no appellate power for that purpose; but when they 
refuse to act in a case at nil, or when by special statute, or otherwise, 
a mere ministerial duty is imposed upon them, that is, a service which 

K 

k 
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they are bound to perform without further question, then, if they re-
fuse, a mandamus may be issued to compel them. Judged by this 
rule the present case presents no difficulty. The Commissioner of 
Pensions did not refuse to act or decide He did act and decide. He 
adopted an interpretation of the law adverse to the relator, and his 
decision was confirmed by the Secretary of the Interior, as evidenced 
by his signature of the certificate. Whether if the law were properly 
before us for consideration, we should be of the same opinion, or of a 
different opinion, is of no consequence in the decision of this case. 
WTe have no appellate power over the commissioner, and no right to 
review his decision That decision and his action taken thereon were 
made and done in the exercise of his official functions. They were by 
no means merely ministerial acts.' 

"From these four cases and from the later decisions of the Supreme 
Court which have followed and emphasized the limit of the control 
which courts may exercise by mandamus over the acts of the execu 
tive officers of the government, which those decisions clearly fixed, the 
following established rules may be logically deduced : 

"1. A writ of mandamus may lawfully issue from a court having 
jurisdiction to compel an executive officer to perform a mere ministe-
rial act which does not call for the exercise of his judgment or discre-
tion, but which the law gives him the power, and imposes upon him 
the duty to do. Marbury vs. MadiJon, 1 Cranch 137, 158, 161; Ken-
dall vs. United States, 12 Pet. 254, 613; United States ex rel. Mc-
Bride vs. Schurz, 102 U. S. 378; Butterworth vs. Hoe, 112 U. S 50. 

"2. It may issue to command an executive officer to act and to 
decide even though his act and decision involve the exercise of his 
judgment and discretion, but in such a case it may not direct him in 
what particular way he shall act or decide. 

"It may not lawfully issue to command or control an executive 
officer in the discharge of those uf his duties which involve the exer-
cise of his judgment or discretion either in the consiruction of tho 
law or determining the existence or effect of the facts. 

"3. It may not lawfully issue to review, reverse or correct the erro-
neous decision of an executive officer in such cases, even though there 
maj; be no other method of review or correction provided by law. 
Decatur vs. Paulding, 14 Pet. 497, 514, 516; United States ex rel. 
Dunlap vs. Black, 128 U. S. 40, 48; United States ex rel. Goodrich vs. 
Guthrie, 17 How. 284; Commissioner of Patents vs. Whiteley, 4 Wall. 
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522; Georgia vs. Stanton, 6 Wall. 50; Gaines vs. Thompson, 7 Wall. 
347; United States ex rel. Redfield vs. Windom, 137 U. S. 636, 644; 
United States ex rel. Boynton vs. Blaine, 139 U. S. 306, 319; United 
States ex rel. International Contracting Co. vs. Lamont, 155 U. S. 
303, 308." 

Before the court can deny the motion to dissolve the temporary 
injunction in this case, it must hold, either that it will not be bound 
by the decision in the case of Decatur vs. Paulding, or that the act of 
the Honorable Commissioner of Indian Affairs, and the Honorable 
Secretary of the Interior, in issuing the order quoted above was 
merely ministerial. It would be a reflection upon the intelligence of 
the court to presume that it would hold that this was a purely minis-
terial act. 

o 

But is not the decision of the Honorable Commissioner of In-
dian Affairs and the Honorable Secretary of the Interior correct? 
Can the court say that a treaty, which has all the force of an act of 
Congress; a treaty, which it is the duty of the President, acting 
through the heads of the departments, and, in this case, through the 
officers who took action in the premises, to enforce, which provides 
that "no person shall expose gOo ds or other articles of merchandise for 
sale without a permit," was improperly enforced by stopping the ex-
posure of the goods, or other articles, for sale, as a trader, without a 
permit, by compelling the plaintiffs to close the doors of their stores 
and places of business, so as not to expose their goods for sale? In 
what other way could this provision of the treaty have been enforced? 
The officers who were charged with its execution had passed upon that 
question, and in Section 558 of the Regulations of the- Indian Office, 
of 1894, had directed such places of business to be closed. Can the 
court say that that construction of the treaty was erroneous? 

We invite the attention of the court to the fact that defendants, in 
closing these places of business, do no more than to force the pro-
prietor to cease to expose his goods for sale without a permit. The 
key is returned to him. He is permitted to go into and out of his 
store. The goods are not taken into physical possession. No effort is 
made to confiscate them and he is perfectly iree to box them up, move 
t h e m away, sell them, or otherwise dispose of them. The officers of 
the government acting under this order required but one thing, and 
enforced but one thing. That is, a compliance with that provision of 
the treaty of 1866, that he shall not, until he pays the permit required 
by the Chickasaw Nation, expose these goods for sale. 
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This is an equitable action. It is a maxim of equity that he who 
seeks equity must do equity. Is it possible that a court of equity will 
lend its aid to a defiance of the government? Will lend its aid to a 
wilful violation by these plaintiffs of the most solemn treaty obliga-
tions? Will it protect them as dishonest debtors in the evasion of the 
duties which they assumod when they entered the Indian country? 
They must be assumed, legally, to have known of the laws of the 
Chickasaw Nation, under which they proposed to live, and of the pro-
visions of the statutes of the United States, and the various treaties 
entered into with the Choctaws and Chickasaws. They are estopped 
from denying the validity of these taxes. They are estopped from 
complaining of the methods by which it is sought to be enforced. It 
must be assumed that, when they came into the Indian country, with 
these treaties and these laws in force, they assented to the conditions 
imposed upon them. 

We take the position that, even in a court of law, if such a court 
had jurisdiction of the subject matter, they could not be permitted to 
either deny the validity of the tax, or complain at the method of its 
enforcement; and the contention that they have any standing in a 
court of equity is, to our minds, preposterous. 

We have dealt with the matter thus at length, because of the im-
portance of it. As stated by Justice Catron, in the case of Decatur 
vs. Paulding, supra, between this "court and the executive department 
of the United States there is an open contest for power." 

The court has entertained jurisdiction, and issued a temporary in-
junction, which forces the officers of this department of the govern-
ment to cease the execution of the Jaws and treaties, by constitutional 
provision committed to their care. The consequence of permitting 
sucn an injunction to become permanent are so disastrous and far-
reaching in their effect, that we have felt it necessary to strongly urge 
upon the court to take no such action. It would be especially unfor-
tunate to do so in a case where the law is so well settled to the con-
trary. Where decisions of the Supreme Court of the United States 
have settled the question beyond all shadow of a doubt, certainly the 
court would not, anew, compel the litigation of this point by the Hon-
orable Commissioner of Indian Affairs and the Honorable Secretary of 
the Interior, by the granting of a permanent injunction against them 
in this case Would not compel them to carry a question already ad-
judicated by the Supreme Court of the United States anew to that 
court for determination. 

/ 
/ 



It will be remembered by the court that, although counsel for de-
fendants insisted that the case of Decatur vs. Paulding, supra, was 
absolutely decisive of the case at bar, counsel for plaintiffs did not 
attempt to reply to the reasoning of the court in that case, nor to 
avoid the force of the decision in that case, unless the statement by 
one of the counsel for plaintiffs, that there was a difference between an 
application for mandamus and the issuance of an injunction in such a 
case, could be termed an attempt to do so. There is no excuse for 
counsel taking any such position, because, in the case of Graines vs. 
Thompson, 72 U. S., 62, Lawyer's Edition, book 19, page 62, this very 
point is decided, as well as a strong reaffirmation of the doctrines here 
contended for. 

The language of the court is. as follows: 

"It may, however, be suggested that the relief sought in all those 
cases was through a writ of mandamus, and that the decisions are 
based upon the special principles' applicable to the use of that writ. 

This is only true so far as these principles assert the general 
doctrine that an officer to whom public duties are confided, by law, is 
not subject to the control of the courts in the exercise of the judg-
ment and discretion which the law reposes in him as a part of his offi-
cial functions. Certain powers and duties are confided to those offi-
cers, and to them alone, and however the courts may, in ascertaining 
the rights of parties in suits properly before them, pass upon the legal-
ity of their acts, after the matter has once passed beyond their control 
there exists no power in the courts, by any of its processes, to act upon 
the officer so as to interfere with the exercise of that judgment while 
the matter is properly before him for action. The reason for this is, 
that the law reposes this discretion in him for that occasion, and not 
in the courts. The doctrine, therefore, is as applicable to the writ of 
injunction as it is to the writ of mandamus." 

So much for the only argument advanced in this case as against 
the authority cited by us. 

We feel confident that an examination of these authorities, and a 
careful perusal of this brief, will lead the court to the same conclu-
sions that the preparation of it, and a study of this question has led 
counsel for defendants, and that our motion to dissolve the temporary 
injunction will be granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MANSFIELD, McMURRAY & CORNISH, 
Counsel for Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, and of 
Counsel for Defendants. 
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In aadition to the authorit ies submit! in t h e b r i e f , 

we tes i re to ca l l the court's ..tf-nuion !,o t h u l l o w w a e c i s i o n s 

of the -\ttorooy General of I1 e United States. We quote f r o m 

syllabus of the opinion: 

, nere trie law directs a thin/; to be ce w i t h o u t pres-
cr.v:m one neans, tue ^resident i, use such ana as -ia' be 
necessary ana proper to accomplish the ana of e l e g i s l a t u r e . 

9 Opp s. Aut;. Genl. IJ. S. o!6 

o s e 1 f 
° . r : ; pinner o f conducting- i t ? " * Fnecos^ar"'.scret ion must ox -
}vst> tne nature%of thirds, somewhere, a s oull such m a t t e r s . . . 
2 i i ( r 0 t h 0 l a v / s define w h a t " i s to be done bv a v i r head o f a 
department, ana how ie i s to u.o i t , uhei-e t:, w - o s i a e n t ' s d i s -
cretion stops; but i f t h e law require ..n o x e a i v e a c t to be 
perlormeu, v/itnout saying how, or hv whom, i t w s t he f o r him t o 
sup, i;. the direct ions. . . ' . . » 

6 Opps. >Yfcty. ^ e n l . TJ. ,> 1 . 
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Document No. 14 is a memorandum of argument, for use be-

fore the Secretary of the Interior, in connection with application 
for reference of questions of law to the Attorney General. 

Plaintiff offers in evidence, Plaintiff's File C. 
To which, defendants and the Attorney General object, for 

the reason that the same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, 
and makes the objection specially to each one of the items. 

A. I next refer to Plaintiff's File E in the case of Richard B. 
Coleman, et al. As stated above, the question of law in this case 
was, as to the power of the Commission and the Secretary of the 
Interior to strike from the Tribal Rolls, under the Acts of Congress 
of June 28, 1898 and May 31, 1900, names placed thereon by fraud, 
or without authority of law. It was contended by us, on behalf 
of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, that the names of these 
applicants had been placed upon the tribal rolls by fraud and with-
out authority of law, and should be stricken therefrom. This was 
a testor typical case, and the questions of law affected not only these 
applicants, but many other applicants in other cases similarly 
situated. 

I will state that a protest of the Choctaw and Chickasaw 
Nations against the enrollment of these persons was first filed be-
fore the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes had an open hear-
ing at Atoka, Indian Territory, in June, 1900. At that time, many 
witnesses were summoned and heard before the Commission, and 
much testimony taken. The fees of such witnesses, and all ex-
penses of such hearing were paid by us, and later, included in our 
expense accounts which were filed with the Principal Chief of the 
Choctaw Nation, and afterwards paid. 

Document No. 1, comprising 26 pages, is a carbon of the 
original brief and argument filed with the Commission to the Five 
Civilized Tribes. 

Document No. 2 is a copy of a reply brief filed by our firm, 
after considering briefs filed on behalf of applicants. 

Document No. 4 is a copy of the decision of the Commission 
to the Five Civilized Tribes in the Coleman case. 

Document No. 4y 2 is a copy of a dissenting opinion, filed by 
Chairman Bixby of the Commission. 

Document No. 5 is a motion for a re-consideration of the 
majority opinion of the Commission, filed by our firm. 

Document No. 6 is a memorandum of oral argument upon 
such motion. 

Document No. 7 is a letter from our firm to the Secretary of 
the Interior, dated October 6, 1904, requesting that the questions of 
law involved in this case be referred to the Attorney General for 
a review of the opinion of the Assistant Attorney General for the 
Interior Department. In this connection, I will state that the 
Coleman case has been twice reviewed by the Attorney General 
of the U. S. This request by our firm, which was made on October 
16th, 1904, was granted, as shown by Documents No. 8, No. 9, 
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No. 10 and No. 11. We submitted written arguments in support 
of our contention that these persons should be stricken from the 
tribal rolls because their names were placed thereon by fraud and 
without authority of law, and those questions of law were consid-
ered by the Attorney General in an opinion dated Sep, 28, 1904, 
which appears in this record as Document 12, and is signed by 
W. A. Day, Acting Attorney General. In that opinion, he holds 
in the last paragraph: "If it clearly appears that the act was pro-
cured by deliberate fraud and perjury, I do not think that Congress 
intended that benefits thereunder, should be enjoyed." 

Notwithstanding this opinion, and the showing which was 
made upon the facts on behalf of the Choctaw and Chickasaw 
Nations, the Department of the Interior placed the names of these 
persons upon the tribal rolls. 

Document No. 13 is a later opinion by the Ass't Attorney 
General for the Interior Department, holding that these persons 
should be enrolled. 

Document No. 14 is a letter from our firm to the Secretary 
of the Interior, asking a re-hearing upon the opinion of the Assist-
ant Attorney General. 

Document No. 15 is a letter from our firm to the Secretary of 
the Interior, upon the same subject. 

Document No. 16 is a formal motion for a reconsideration of 
the opinion of the Assistant Attorney General 

Document No. 17 is a memorandum of oral argument in my 
handwriting, which was used in the oral argument before the 
Assistant Attorney General and his Assistants in September, 1905. 

Document No. 18 is a written argument, filed after the oral 
argument referred to. 

Document No. 19 is a memorandum of argument filed with 
the Secretary of the Interior, in connection with our request for 
another reference of these questions of law to the Attorney General, 
for review. 

Document No. 20 is a copy of a brief filed by Attorney for 
applicants, which was served upon us, at the time, as Attorneys for 
the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations. 

Document No. 21 is a brief and written argument on behalf 
of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, comprising 40 pages, which 
was filed before the Attorney General of the United States, in 
connection with the matter of review. 

Plaintiff offers in evidence "Plaintiff's File E." 
To which, defendants and the Attorney General object, for 

the reason that the same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, 
the objection going to the entire file, and each item thereof, specially. 

By E. E. Mclnnis: I understand that none of the objections 
to any of these files goes to the question of improper identification, 
or to any point based on the fact that some of the papers included, 
are copies, and not originals? 

By W. J. Turnbull: No. 
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Q. Mr. Cornish, did* these Bonaparte matters originate, in 

point of time at the dates shown in these files, or had they been 
pending prior ? 

A. I have stated that the Coleman case started, as I now 
remember, in June, 1900, at a public hearing of the Commission 
to the Five Civilized Tribes, at Atoka, I. T., at which time many 
witnesses were examined, and much testimony taken. The other 
cases arose before the commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, at 
about the same time. 

Q. Had your firm incurred any expenses in connection with 
these matters, prior to the dates recited in the files which have been 
introduced ? 

A. Well, some of these documents which appear in these 
files, were prepared as far back as June, 1900. That is especially 
true in the Richard B. Coleman case in which many witnesses were 
examined and such testimony taken, for which the Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Nations paid in June, 1900. 

Q. How did the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations pay ? 
A. These witnesses were summoned upon our request, by 

\the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, and their fees and 
expenses were paid by us at the hearing, and later, expense accounts 
were presented against the Nations, and duly paid. 

Q. Are those expenses so reimbursed to you, included in the 
warrants on which the counter claim in this case against Mr. Mc-
Murray, is based? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Did you incur any other expenses between the hearing 

at Atoka in 1900, and say, the beginning of the year 1904, in con-
nection with these matters, or any of them? 

A. We were incurring expenses constantly, in connection with 
these and other similar cases, in the matter of taking testimony, 
and personally appearing before the Commission to the Five Civil-
ized Tribes at Muskogee, and the Interior Department at Wash-
ington. 

Q. Were those expenses handled in the same way as the 
expenses of the 1900 hearing that you mentioned? 

A. All expenses incurred by us were handled in the same way. 
Q. Are those expenses included in the warrants on which 

the counter-claim of the Nations against McMurray in this case is 
based ? 

A. Yes. 
O. Can you give the Court some approximation of the 

amount of values saved to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations by 
your efforts in the matters which we refer to as the Bonaparte 
opinion matters ? 

A. I could not, without knowing the exact number of persons 
stricken from the tribal rolls, or refused enrollment finally, as a 
result of this agreement. In those days, the property rights of 
citizenship were considered to be worth approximately $5,000 00 
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each. The lands and other property representing the distributive 
share of a citizen is worth many times that amount now. 

O. I believe you have testified that several hundred who were 
demanding admission to the Rolls, or who had procured admission 
to the Rolls, were denied their claims on account of these proceed-
ings ? 

A. Yes, many hundreds. 
Q. I ask you yesterday, as to the bulk of the files of your 

firm in connection with these Indian matters. I will ask you to 
state whether it was possible for you and Mr. McMurray and Mr. 
Mansfield to handle these matters without the assistance of clerks, 
law clerks and other employes? 

A. It was not. As the work progressed, it was necessery 
for us to occupy more office room, and to engage a larger force 
of office assistance. At one time, when the work was greatest in 
1902, and 1903, we had in the office, including members of the 
firm, about fifteen people. 

Q. How many of these were giving attention to Indian 
matters ? 

A. All of them, except one man. When the firm was orig-
inally organized in 1899, we took general law business. We were 
first employed by the Chickasaws in July, 1899, and by the Choctaws 
a little later, and the work became so extensive for the Choctaws 
and Chickasaws, that we paid no attention whatever, to general 
business, and accepted none. We had one man in the office, to whom 
we turned over whatever general business drifted into the office, 
and the members of the firm and those engaged in the conduct of 
the Choctaw and Chickasaw affairs, paid no more attention to 
these matters than if they had come into an office that was in no 
way connected with the firm. I will state now, once and for all, 
that from the latter part of 1899, to the end of our relations with 
the Choctaws and Chickasaws, we practiced law exclusively for 
them, and accepted no general business, and had no thought or 
ambition in the conduct of our business and in the practice of law, 
except to serve the Choctaws and Chickasaws and their interests. 
We did not practice law in a general sense. 

O. Do you know agreement, or arrangement or understanding 
there was, if any, between your firm and the Choctaw Nation of 
Indians in regard to compensation for your services performed, or 
to be performed in connection with the J. Hale Sypher matter? 

A. We were employed to resist his claim before Congress 
and its Committees, and when the legislation was passed providing 
for its reference to the Court of Claims, we were employed by the 
Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation to conduct that litigation, 
and we accordingly conducted it to a conclusion, by the taking of 
testimony, filing of briefs, the submission of oral arguments to the 
Court, and by doing all things necessary to properly conduct the 
suit on behalf of the Choctaw Nation. 

Q. Was there any agreement as to what compensation you 
should receive for your services ? 
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A. There was nothing. The only agreement was, that when 

the litigation should be disposed of, that our firm would be paid a 
reasonable compensation for services rendered. 

Q. By saying there was nothing, you mean there was no 
specified amount? 

A. There was no specified amount agreed upon. 
Q. State the facts in the same manner relating to your 

services in connection with the John T. Ayres matter. 
A. In that case, the claimants first sought relief at the hands 

of the Congress. Our services were engaged by the Governor of 
the Chickasaw Nation, that being strictly a Chickasaw matter, and 
we gave the matter necessary attention before Congress and its 
Committees. When legislation was passed, providing for its refer-
ence to the Court of Claims, we were directed by the Governor of 
the Chickasaw Nation, who was then Douglas H. Johnson, to con-
duct this litigation on behalf of the Chickasaw Nation. The case 
had been pending for some time in the Court of Claims, before we 
were especially directed to enter this case. It was being conducted 
by an Assistant Attorney General for the Interior Department, but 
Governor Johnston felt that the Chickasaw Nation should be rep-
resented. I was then in Washington, and I now remember the 
date to have been in the spring of 1907. We conferred with the 
Assistant Attorney General, and prepared a motion to permit the 
Chickasaw Nation to intervene in the case. That motion was 
presented to the Court, and resisted by the Attorney for the claim-
ants. The Court sustained the motion, and permitted the Chickasaw 
Nation to intervene. We then prepared a brief on behalf of the 
Chickasaw Nation, which was filed with the Court. I personally 
appeared before the Court of Claims, and orally argued this case 
at the first hearing, which was, as I now remember, in the late spring 
or early summer of 1907. I was at San Antonio with my family at 
fhe time, and journeyed from San Antonio to Washington, for 
this purpose. Later on in that year, the Court decided the case, and 
made its findings of facts, sustaining the contentions of the Chicka-
saw Nation, and holding that the claimants were not entitled to 
payment. Attorneys for claimants then filed a motion for a re-
consideration. Upon this motion, we prepared another brief, and 
filed it with the Court, and I again appeared before the Court of 
Claims, and orally argued the case as I now remember, in the late 
fall or early winter of 1907. 

Q. Who represented the United States? 
A. Honorable John Q. Thompson, Special Attorney for the 

Department of Justice. 
Q. I hand you an instrument, which will be marked for its 

identification, "Plaintiff's Exhibit 5," and ask you to state what that 
instrument is? 

A. That is a letter from Honorable John Q. Thompson, 
Special Attorney for the Department of Justice, addressed to Mans-
field, McMurray & Cornish, dated August 19, 1907, in which he 
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transmits to the firm a copy of the printed motion of Attorney for 
applicants, to amend the Findings of Fact, of the Court of Claims. 

Plaintiff offers in evidence, "Plaintiff's Exhibit 5." 
Defendants and Attorney General object to same, for the reason 

that it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial. 
O. Mr. Cornish, as I catch your testimony, this matter was 

handled by you or by your firm, over a considerable period of time 
before it reached the Court of Claims, and then it seems that your 
services in connection with the matter were resumed, after it reached 
the Court of Claims. Why was it that your firm did not at first 
follow this matter into the Court of Claims? 

A. The original petition filed by the claimants, made only 
the United States a party, but a careful examination of this peti-
tion will show that judgment is sought against both the U. S. and 
the Chickasaw Nation, and that payment is demanded out of 
Chickasaw moneys in the hands of the United States Government. 
It was upon the discovery of this condition that its substantial rights 
were affected, that caused the Chickasaw Nation to ask to be per-
mitted to intervene and to defend the case. Inasmuch as the Chicka-
saw Nation was not made an original party when the suit was 
filed, no pleadings had been served upon the Chickasaw Nation, and 
it had no notice of the pendency of the suit. It was largely by 
accident that the discovery was made that judgment was sought 
against the Chickasaw Nation. After the motion to permit the 
Chickasaw Nation to intervene was sustained by the Court, the 
Chickasaw Nation was thereafter made a formal party in the case. 
In the first brief which was filed in the case after the motion for 
intervention, we appeared, as Attorneys for the Chickasaw Nation, 
as shown by the brief filed. In the later brief which was filed to 
resist the motion of Attorney for claimants to amend the Court's 
findings of fact, we appeared in the same brief with Hon. John O. 
Thompson, Special Attorney for the United States. I personally 
conducted this litigation before the Court of Claims, and prepared 
both of these briefs. The later brief upon which the name of the 
Special Attorney for the TJ. S. appears, was prepared by me at 
Washington, and comprises and runs in the records of the Court 
from pages 165 to 231. 

Q. Was there any arrangement or understanding in regard to 
what compensation your firm should receive for its services in this 
behalf? 

A. None, except that we should be adequately compensated 
for services performed. 

O. What was the outcome of the litigation? 
A. The outcome of the litigation was, that the Court ad-

hered to its original findings of fact, and judgment was rendered 
against the claimants, and on behalf of the United States and the 

VChickasaw N a t i o i L — . , •• 
O. What compensation was your firm to receive for its ser-

vices in connection with the incompetent fund matter? 
A. We had a definite understanding with Governor Johnston 
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of the Chickasaw Nation, that we should receive $15,000 for those 
services, which was somewhere in the neighborhood of five per 
centum of the money saved to the members of the tribes, and 
subsequently distributed per capita to them. 

Q. Was any part of this paid ? 
A. The Chickasaw Nation paid our firm $2500.00 of this 

amount. 
Q. Has any of the balance ever been paid, so far as you know ? 
A. Nothing further has ever been paid. In the incompe-

tent matter, the amount involved was known, the fund being $216-
000.00. 

Q. What compensation was your firm to receive for its ser-
vices performed for the Nations in connection with the tribal taxes? 

A. No definite amount was fixed at the time. The under-
standing was that we should be adequately compensated for our 
services in that matter. 

Q. What compensation was your firm to receive from the 
Choctaw Nation, for those services in connection with the Bona-
parte opinion matter? 

A. There was no understanding with the officials of the 
Choctaw Nation in that regard. These are matters that would 
have been included in our regular cttizenship contract in the Choc-
taw Nation, if that contract had been complied with by the Choc-
taw Nation. No compensation was paid us under that contract 
later than the fall of 1904. 

Q. When was the bulk of the work done? 
A. The bulk of the work in that matter was performed after 

the end of 1904, and up to March 4, 1907. 
Q. What compensation was your firm to receive for its 

services in connection with the treaty matters? 
A. No compensation was fixed, the only understanding being 

that at some time, and in some way, we should be adequately com-
pensated for the conduct of these matters. 

O. Has any compensation ever been paid to your firm or 
any member of it, or any person for or on behalf of your firm 
or any member of it, other than the $2500 payment in the incom-
petent matter, for any of your services performed in connection 
with the Sypher matter, the Ayres matter, the tribal tax matter, 
the Bonaparte opinion matter, and the treaty matters or any of 
them ? 

A. No, no compensation has been received upon any of those 
matters, except the partial payment of $2500.00 in the incompetent 
matter, and certain fees which were charged by us and paid, in 
connection with actual cases tried and disposed of in the courts 
growing out of the collection of tribal taxes. 

Q. You have stated at various points in your testimony, that 
certain payments were made to you for fees and for reimbursement 
of expenses, by the tribes. Please explain to the court how those 
payments were made, whether by a specific appropriation to your 
firm, or how? 
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A. Well, at this point, I wish to state that we were not par-

ticularly concerned as to how we were paid. We were employed by 
the Chief Executives of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, 
to do certain things, and to protect their interests in such matters 
as arose affecting their interests and we endeavored to perform 
these services with all of the power that was in us. They assured 
us that we would be reimbursed for our expenses, and that we 
would be paid a reasonable compensation for our services as Attor-
neys. We performed these services as best we knew, and rendered 
our accounts to the Chief Executives of the Choctaw and Chicka-
saw Nations, for expenses incurred and services rendered, and 
they were paid. We of course, know in a general way that their 
legislative bodies took these matters into consideration, and pro-
vided the necessary funds for the payment of these accounts, and all 
other regular and necessary expenses in connection with the tribal 
government. 

Q. By "other expenses" you mean the general expenses of 
the Government in which you were not concerned? 

A. I mean by that, that while our work was much and exten-
sive, it by no means covered all of the affairs of the tribes, nor the 
conduct of all tribal business. We presumed that all other regular 
and necessary expenses for the conduct of tribal affairs and tribal 
governments, were provided in the same way. 

Q. Have you made any investigation to ascertain what fund 
was created or handled or used in the payment of your expenses 
and fees? 

A. We are, of course, familiar with the proceedings of the 
legislative body, as shown by their published session laws and 
otherwise, and know, in a general way, that these matters were 
usually paid by the governors, out of their contingent funds. In 
no instance, either in the Choctaw or Chickasaw Nation, were there 
appropriations ever made for the payment of tribal moneys to the 
firm of Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish. 

Q. Do I understand that the appropriation was made to the 
contingent fund of the Governor? 

A. An examination of the acts of the legislative bodies from 
year to year, as shown by their published session laws, will show 
that these matters were handled in that way. 

O. Mr. Cornish, did your firm ever receive any payment 
whatever, of any amount which was not first subjected to the 
scrutiny of the legislature of the tribe affected, and to the scrutiny 
and order of the Chief Executive of that tribe? 

A. In the Choctaw Nation, an examination of the legislative 
accounts will show that our accounts were submitted to the Finance 
Committees of both the Senate and the House of Representatives, 
and examined and approved by those Committees, and by both 
branches of the legislative body, before action was taken upon them 
by directing payment by the Governor, out of his contingent fund. 
The same is true in the Choctaw Nation, excepting as will be shown 
by the published acts of the legislative body, that payments were 
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made under one act, increasing the contingent fund of the Gov-
ernor, and providing that he should pay all regular and necessary 
expenses, necessary to protect the interests of the tribes, out of 
his contingent fund. These accounts in the Chickasaw Nation, were 
submitted to the Governor, and by the Governor, submitted at 
Stated times, to the legislative body, for its consideration and ap-
proval. 

Q. Did your firm ever receive any funds whatever, from 
either the Choctaw or Chickasaw Nations, upon any expense ac-
count which represented any profit whatever to you ? 

A. Not a dollar. I will state in this connection, that we 
necessarily spent a great deal of money in connection with this 
great work, which was never included in our expense accounts. It 
would be difficult to estimate this amount, but from beginning to 
end, it would aggregate a considerable sum of money. 

' Q. What is your understanding, as to whether the warrants 
included in the counter-claim of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Na-
tions in this case, include all money paid to you by the Tribes, both 
for expenses and for fees? 

A. Well, I have not examined the entire schedule of warrants 
involved in the counter-claim of the Nations, but if that schedule 
is correct, and is based upon the actual warrants issued to us and 
paid by the tribes, that represents the money which we received. 

Q. With the exception of your fee in the citizenship case? 
A. I simply mean to say that I am assuming that the sched-

ule, which is the basis of this counter-claim, is a correct schedule, 
and that the aggregate of such warrants and of the money re-
ceived Ky 11s rarrec\. _ — •—; \ "^Sn 
^ ^ T M r T C o r n i s h , there has been some talk in this case, of a-
duplication of warrants, and it appears that the Choctaw and Chick-
asaw Nations are now suing to recover from Mr. McMurray, for 
amounts alleged to have been received by him on two sets of war-
rants, covering the same items. Do you' know whether your firm 
ever received a payment twice, covering the same item or items? 

A I will state first, that we received payment on only one 
set of warrants. In the fall of 1900, the General Council of the 
Choctaw Nation passed an act for the payment of certain contin-
gent expenses necessary to protect the interests of the Nation, and 
increasing the contingent fund to the Principal Chief therefor. 
Gilbert W. Dukes was the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation 
at that time. He employed us to represent the Choctaw Nation in 
certain matters requiring the services of Attorneys, and directed 
us to incur necessary expenses in connection with that work. Un-
der that Act we porformed services and rendered accounts and re-
ceived warrants aggregating $7596.40. Shortly after the passage 
of this Act it developed that Governor Dukes had made certain 
contracts with certain other parties, to perform other services. It 
was felt by Green McCurtain, who had been the Principal Chief of 
the Choctaw Nation, and who was easily the leading man of the 
Choctaw Nation, and other prominent Choctaw Citizens, that Gov-
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ernor Dukes was not justified in certain actions under this Act of 
Council, and objection was made. Thus the matter stood, until 
the session of the Choctaw Council in 1901. There was no claim 
upon the part of either Governor Dukes or Green McCurtain, or 
any of the officials of the Choctaw Nation, that we had not per-
formed valuable services, or that we had not incurred the expenses 
for which the warrants aggregating $7596.40 had been issued to 
us. In order, however, to reach these other matters to which I 
have referred, an Act was passed by the Choctaw Council at its 
1901 session, calling in all warrants issued under the Act of Oc-
tober 29, 1900, including- our warrants. It was specifically stated, 
however, in this Act, that provision would subsequently be made for 
taking up these warrants issued to us, and we were specifically 
directed to present all accounts for expenses incurred and services 
rendered, to the next session of the Council, which was to meet in 
the fall of 1902, and provision would be made for payment. When 
the Council met in the fall of 1902, we represented accounts for 
legal services rendered and expenses incurred from April 1, 1900 
to the meeting of the Council in the fall of 1902. These accounts 
for services and expenses, aggregated $16,078.45. This amount 
included the period over which we had rendered services and in-
curred expenses in the Duke's Administration and for which, war-
rants had been issued aggregating $7596.40. An appropriation 
was made by the Council of 1902, under an Act approved December 

1 19, 1902, for $16,078.45. 

By IF. J. Turnbull. 
O. Are you testifying, from your own knowledge at this 

time, relative to the particular warrants involved? 
A. The warrants received by us in the Dukes' Administra-

tion, aggregating $7596.40, appear upon page 27 of the Session 
Laws of the Choctaw Council of 1901, and I am assuming that to 
be correct. 

Q. Do you know it to be correct? 
A. I do not of my personal knowledge, but I am sure it 

is correct. 
O. Are you being assisted in your testimony by any other 

record or information, other than that printed in the session laws? 
A. I am assuming that the schedule of warrants handed 

me by the Attorney for the Choctaw Nation, clearly, sets forth 
the warrants issued under the Act of December 19, 1902. These 
will appear in the session laws of the Choctaw Council of 
1902, but I have not only a copy of such session laws before me, 
and am only assuming these amounts to be correct. The aggregate 
amount of the warrants issued to us under the Dukes' Adminis-
tration, appearing upon the schedule furnished me by the Attorney 
for the Choctaw Nation, corresponds to the warrants, and the 
aggregate amount of the warrants issued in the Dukes' Admin-
istration, as they appear upon page 27 of the Session Laws of 
1901, and I therefore, feel warranted in assuming that the war-

rants, and the aggregate of such warrants issued under the Act of 
Dec. 19, 1902, is also correct. 

O. Do you know what the schedule furnished you by the At-
torney for the Choctaws, is correct? 

A. Not of my own personal knowledge. The Attorney for 
the Choctaw Nation has stated this schedule to be correct, and I 
have no reason to doubt it, 

Q. Then, your testimony with reference to these matters is 
entirely hearsay, as to their correctness? 

A. No. I would not go so far as to say that. I think it fair 
to assume that the warrants listed in the published session laws of 
the Choctaw Council of 1901, are correct, and I also think it fair 
to assume that the schedule furnished me by the Attornev for the 
Choctaw Nation, showing aggregate of the warrants issued in 
1902, also is correct. If, under those facts and conditions, my tes-
timony should be held or thought to be hearsay, then it is hearsay. 

O. Do you assume that the entire schedule furnished you 
by the Choctawr Attorney is correct ? 

Plaintiff objects, as incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial. 
A. I have no means of knowing its correctness or incorrect-

ness, but if it has been compiled, as stated, from official records of 
the Choctaw Nation and the Government of the U. S., I have no 
means at this time, of contradicting its correctness. 

Defendants and the Attorney General object to the witness 
further testifying relative to the particular warrants, as to when 
they were issued, and for what purpose, because, from his own 
testimony, it clearly shows that he is testifying from hearsay, and 
the same would be incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial. 

Answer of witness to Direct Examination by 
E. E. Mclnnis, continued. -——^ 

Because of the action of Council in 1901, in calling in the 
Dukes warrants of $7596.40, we were required to turn over and de-
liver up to the Treasurer of the Choctaw Nation, enough of the 
1902 appropriation to cover the Dukes warrants. The first two 
warrants issued under the 1902 appropriation are for $6,083.30 
and $1,513.10. When these two amounts are added together, they 
aggregate exactly the $7596.40 issued to us under the Dukes Ad-
ministration. These warrants aggregating $7596.40, issued under 
the 1902 Act, were turned over to the Choctaw Treasurer, to take 
the place of the Dukes warrants, and upon them we received no 
money whatever. •——*»—•' 

Q. Mr. Cornish, I will ask you to state as briefly as you can, 
any matter which occurs to you, bearing on the general relations 
of your firm with the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations? 

A. The files now in possession of the Court of Claims upon 
call to the Department of Justice, heretofore identified as Files 
56843, A. B. & C, are papers taken from our files, and filed with 
the Department of Justice, many years ago, in connection with 
matters there pending, and especially in connection with the suit 
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of the United States against Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, to 
recover upon warrants aggregating something over $40,000.00. 
We contended in that suit, that these warrants were issued for 
regular and necessary expenses of the tribal government, and these 
papers were taken from our files, and filed in that connection. 
After the dismissal of that suit by the Department of Justice, these 
papers remained in the files of the Department of Justice. Those 
files to which I have referred, as well as all of the papers which 
have been preserved by me and filed in connection with my evidence, 
show the relations existing between the firm of Mansfield, Mc-
Murray & Cornish, and the various officials of the Government of 
the United States, throughout all of these years. These papers 
are letters and telegrams and other communications, showing that 
we were in almost constant touch with these officials, and acting 
in cooperation with them, and under their direction. We were 
frequently summoned to meet officials of the U. S. Government in 
conference in connection with all of these matters, were 
addressed in numerous instances, as the Attorneys for the 
Choctaw Nation; frequently spent money for the tribes, 
in connection with matters affecting the tribes, upon the 
demands of the officers of the Government, and in many 
instances, as shown by these files, we appeared as the 
Attorneys for the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, the U. 
S. Indian Inspector, the U. S. Indian Agent and members of the 
U. S. Police. As stated, in many instances, we appeared in court 
as the sole attorneys for these officials, in connection with litiga-
tion affecting the power and authority of the United States, and 
the rights and interests of the tribes. In many other instances, 
we appeared with the regular U. S. Attorneys, upon their request, 
and upon the request of the officials of the Interior Department. 

Q. Mr. Cornish, there has been some talk in connection with 
this litigation, bearing on the services of your firm as General At-
torneys for the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations. I will ask you 
to state whether you ever acted for those Nations in the capacity 
of General Attorneys, handling all of their matters for a specified 
compensation ? 

A. No, we did not. The term, "General Attorneys" might 
have been used, and is probably being used now, for the reason we 
were the only attorneys which they had at the time, and they ar-
ranged for us to handle all matters that arose affecting their in-
terests, wherein the services of attorneys were required. In our 
first arrangement with Governor Dukes in the Choctaw Nation, it 
was his idea, nad we agreed to that idea at the time, that we should 
represent the Choctaw Nation in all legal matters, for a stipulated 
amount each year, but as shown by the Act of the Choctaw Council 
in 1901, the Council disagreed with him, and definitely provided 
that we should not be allowed a stated amount per year for ser-
vices, but that we should be paid compensation in the various mat-
ters that arose. 

O. Was there ever a time in connection with the Chickasaw 

Nation, when you were under any contract or agreement to take 
care of all their legal matters for a stipulated, annual salary? 

A. No, our plan or arangement in the Chickasaw Nation 
was, that when any matter arose requiring the services of attorneys, 
the governors would direct us to take necessary action and to make 
a reasonable charge for it. 

Cross Examination by W. J. Turnbull. 
Q. Mr. Cornish, state how many different contracts your 

firm had with the Choctaws and Chickasaws, giving those in which 
you represented both Nations, and those in which you represented 
the Nations separately, during the time your firm was acting as 
Attorneys, beginning with the first. 

A. I know of no formal contracts, except the contract I 
made, I think, on July 20, 1899, in the Chickasaw Nation, relating 
to citizenship, and a contract made, I think, sometime in January, 
1900, to represent the Choctaw Nation in citizenship matters. 
Both of these contracts definitely provided that we should represent 
the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations in all citizenship matters other 
than except those claimants known as court claimants, who had 
been admitted by the U. S. Courts in the Indian Ter-
ritory, and whose cases were afterwards tried by the Choctaw and 
Chickasaw citizenship court. I say these court claimant citizenship 
cases were not included in either of these contracts. With the ex-
ception of those two contracts, I am sure we never entered into 
any formal contracts with either one of the chief executives, except 
the contract which we later made covering court claimant citizen-
ship cases. There was a formal contract in the Chickasaw Freed-
men litigation. Now, I think the only formal contracts were the 
.two citizenship contracts, the court claimant citizenship contract, 
which was a joint contract, and the contract covering the Chicka-
saw Freedmen litigation. I think that is correct. 

Q. Did you have a contract for the sale of the coal property 
of the Nations? 

A. We entered into a contract with the chief executives 
several years later, but that contract is not a part of this suit. 

Q. ^ What compensation were you to receive under that con-
tract ? 

Objected to by plaintiff, as copy of contract ought to be best 
evidence. 

A. I don't remember. That contract was made a great many 
years ago, and shortly after that time the firm was dissolved, and 
for a great many years, I paid very little attention to those matters, 
and I don't remember at this time. 

O. Do you know what fee your firm expected it was to re-
ceive in that matter? 

A. No. I do not. I don't remember. That contract, as I 
remember, was for undertaking to bring about a sale of the coal 
and asphalt deposits of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations. The 
reason for making that contract was that the supplementary agree-
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ment provided that the coal and asphalt deposits should be sold 
in two years. That agreement was made in 1902, and no action 
was ever taken by the government, to carry out its provision, ana 
the Indians felt that they should take steps to bring about the sale 
of the coal and asphalt, as agreed by the government. 

Q. Enumerate the other agreements or understandings 
which did not amount to what you term a formal contract, had be-
tween your firm and the two nations during this time? 

A. That would be difficult, since there were dozens and 
scores, and I think I would be justified in saying, hundreds of 
suits and proceedings in every court in that part of the I. T. com-
prising the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, and various other 
matters. Without data before me, it would be impossible for me to 
enumerate all of these matters wherein we were directed to protect 
the interests of the Nations as their Attorneys. I can enumerate, 
if you wish it, a great many. 

Q. What was the first one? 
A. Well, now if you wish me to think the matter over, I can 

name a great many, and if you wish it, I will be glad to do so. 
It will be from memory, but by using the records which are in 
evidence, I would be able to refresh my memory, and refer to a 
great many cases. 

O. All right. 
A. One of the first in the Chickasaw Nation, was the mat-

ter of Wat kins v. Potts. 
O. Under what arrangement or understanding, did vou act 

in that case? 
A. Well, as I started to say, the case of Wahkm.«• v. Potts 

was pending in the United States Court for the Southern District 
of the Indian Territory at Ardmore. That involved a very vital 
question of the jurisdiction of the Chickasaw Probate Courts. We 
were directed by Governor Johnston, in that case, to attend to it 
as Attorneys for him and the Chickasaw Nation, which we did. 
Later, we charged a fee in that case, and were paid. The exact 
amount, I do not now remember. At that time, railroads were be-
ing built through the I. T. in almost every direction. The rail-
road companies refused to pay a reasonable compensation for lands 
occupied by such roads as right-of-ways, and for station grounds 
and side-tracks. There were possibly twenty of such proceedings. 
There were not that many railroads, but there were that many or 
more actual proceedings where we gave attention to these matters 
before the proper officials of the governmnt of the United States 
and required them to pay a reasonable compensation for the land 
taken. I remember one of the earliest of such instances was the 
construction of the St. Louis, Oklahoma & Southern Railroad, 
which is now the Frisco Railroad running South through Ada and 
Madill in the Chickasaw Nation. That Company was represented 
by an attorney whose name I now remember as Atterburv. Thev 
declined to pay anything like reasonable compensation for such 
lands, and we met him in conference before the Legislature of the 

Chickasaw Nation in 1900, as I now remember, and induced him to 
agree to pay for such lands at the rate of $90.00 per mile. That 
money was later paid into the Treasury of the Chickasaw Nation. 
I remember that a very important controversy arose over the lay-
ing out of the present town of Madill, in the Chickasaw Nation. 
We were appealed to by the United States Attorney, W. B. John-
son, to take steps to either prevent the laying out of this townsite, 
or to require the parties to pay a reasonable sum for such land. 
There is a letter in the files of the Department of Justice from W. B. 
Johnson, upon the subject. We gave it necessary attention for the 
Chickasaw Nation. 

Q. You are enumerating some of the services performed. 
My particular question was, what was the first arrangement or 
understanding by which you subsequently rendered services? 

A. We had no general arrangement or understanding ex-
cept a general statement by the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation, 
that he wished us to hold ourselves in readiness to serve the Chick-
asaw Nation in such matters as might arise. We had also the same 
general understanding with the Principal Chief of the Choctaws, 
that we would be expected to respond upon his call, whenever 
matters arose, requiring the services of attorneys. 

O. About when this first arrangement made with the gov-
ernor of the Chickasaws? 

A. I am unable to fix the exact time, but think it was some 
time in the summer of 1899. 

Q. Where was this arrangement entered into? 
A. My recollection is that the first conversation on that sub-

ject was at our offices at South McAlester, Indian Territory. 
O. Do you remember when that was? 
A. Not more exactly than I have stated. Sometime in 

the summer of 1899, as I now remember. 
Q. Do you know whether there had been an Act of the 

Chickasaw Council, authorizing the government to make such 
an arrangement with you? 

A. No, I don't know. 
Q. Was there any writing of memoranda made of this agree-

ment ? 
A. I don't think so. We felt, in a general way, that the 

Governor had authority to give directions, and we didn't question 
his authority. 

O. What was said as to the compensation which you were 
to receive for services? 

A. Nothing, except that we should make a reasonable charge 
for our services, which we did as matters arose, and as we per-
formed such services, accounts were presented and duly paid. 

Q. Was there ever any limits placed on the amount that 
would be paid you for your services or expenses under that ar-
rangements ? 

A. No, we felt that our reputations as attorneys were in-
volved. and we had no thought but that the Governor had ample 
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authority to direct us, and we went ahead as we felt it our duty to 
do, not only acting under his instructions, but having in mind our 
reputation and standing as Attorneys. 

Q. How often were you paid by the Chickasaws under that 
arrangement ? 

A. At no stated times. As we performed services, and such 
services were completed, we decided what would be a reasonable 
compensation, and presented accounts for services and expenses, 
and they were paid. 

Q. Were your accounts ever acted upon by the Chickasaw 
Council, before they were paid ? 

A. I only know in a general way, that Governor Johnston 
submitted all of his matters to the Chickasaw Legislature I don't 
think in every instance, that those accounts were presented to the 
legislature before being paid, as we understood in a general way 
that the governor was directing these services to be performed! 
and directing these expenses to be incurred under his authority a<= 
Governor of the Chickasaw Nation, and that they would be paid 
out of his contingent fund, as a part of the necessary expenses of 
the tribal government. 

Q. Did you present an account for fees and expenses in 
every matter which you handled for the Chickasaws, under that 
arrangement ? 

A. I am sure there were a great many minor matters, in-
volving advice upon matters of smaller importance—the prepara-
tion of correspondence and other things, for which we never made 
a charge. 

Q. Did you ever appear in Court in connection with cases 
for which no charge was ever made ? 

A. I think we usually charged a reasonable fee for cases 
cases which we handled for the Chickasaw and Choctaw Nations 
It is barely possible that there are cases in which we made an ap-
pearance for which we never made a charge. 

Q. I will ask you if it isn't a fact that you reported numer-
ous cases to the Governor of the Chickasaws, where you had per-
formed services, and for which no charge for services or expenses 
were ever made ? 

A. I don't remember any cases at this time. As stated 
above, we usually made a charge for legal services rendered. 

O. Did you make a report to the Governor, of your services ? 
A. Yes. 
O. How often? 
A. We were in almost constant touch with him. I would 

say that from 1899 to the end of our services, we were with the 
Governor of the Chickasaw Nation at least once a week, that is, 
some memeber of our firm would be in personal touch with him 
as often as that. 

Q. What I mean is, did you make a general report in writing 
at anv stated periods of what services you had performed ? 

A. We were in constant correspondence with him. reporting 

in detail upon these matters as they progressed. Then we made 
a general report to him at the end of each year. 

Q. When did you enter into the first arrangement with the 
Choctaws ? 

A. Green McCurtain was Principal Chief of the Choctaw 
Nation when our services began, and we handled a great many 
of these matters about which you are inquiring, for the Choctaw 
Nation, before he retired as Principal Chief in the fall of 1900. 

As I now remember it, he commenced to call upon us for 
the performance of these services, early in 1900. 

Q. What was the agreement between your firm and the Prin-
cipal Chief of the Choctaws? 

A. We had no understanding, except as I have detailed in 
the Chickasaw Nation. Governor McCurtain had confidence in us, 
and was apparently satisfied with our ability to handle these 
matters to his entire satisfaction, and we commenced to handle 
such matters as stated, early in 1900. Just where the first conver-
sation occurred, and when, I do not remember. I call attention to 
the actual performance of these services from that time to the end 
of our service, as the best evidence of the fact that such an under-
standing had been reached. 

O. Did you handle any matters for the Choctaws, for which 
no charge was made? 

A. " We felt, in all of these matters, that our services were 
valuable, and that we should receive compensation, and I do not 
remember that we failed to make a reasonable charge for all legal 
services rendered. 

Q. Under your arrangement with the Choctaws, were you paid 
so much, annually, or did you charge for the work which you did? 

A. As stated above in answer to a previous question, Gov-
ernor Dukes, after he came in as Principal Chief, felt that an an-
nual arrangement should be made with us. He insisted upon this 
arrangement, and we agreed to it at the time, but that action by 
him was subsequently revoked by the Act of the Choctaw Council 
at its 1901 session. 

O. How much did you receive for your services prior to 
that time? 

A. That involves a further discussion of what is known as* 
the Dukes warrants. For the time covered by the Dukes warrants, 
we drew warrants at the rate of $2,500.00 per year, but those war-
rants were called in by the Choctaw Council, and it was definitely 
stated, in the Act calling in these warrants, that the action of Gov-
ernor Dukes in making this annual arrangement was not satisfac-
tory to the Council, and it was accordingly revoked. 

O. How much were you to receive under the annual ar-
rangement ? 

A. Under the arrangement made with Governor Dukes, 
which the Choctaw Council afterwards revoked, we were to re-
ceive, as I now remember it, $2,500.00 per year, as Attorneys. 
That'is my present recollection of the transaction. 
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Q. Anything for expenses? 
A. Yes, I think we were authorized to incur whatever ex-

penses were actually necessary, in the conduct of these matters. 
Q. Was there any limit, on how much you should spend 

for expenses? 
A. I don't think there was. I have a copy of the 1900 Act 

before me; and am not able to state, but the records show that the 
total amount received by us for legal services and expenses in the 
Dukes Administration, was about $7,500.00, and that covered a 
period from early in 1900 to the fall of 1901. 

O. I notice, from a report of the Burke Committee in vol. 2, 
page 1208, in your report to the Governor o the Chickasaws, that 
the various items of charges made for services, amounted to 
$5,500.00, and you only charge $5,000.00 for services performed 
during the year 1900. Will you explain whv you were paid $5,000 
instead of $5,500? 

A. I am assuming that this document printed in this report 
is correct, and observe that we made a charge of $500.00 for ser-
vices in Roff v. Chickasaw Nation, and $250.00 for services in 
Watkins v. Potts, to which I have previously referred, and $1,000 
for services in some 5 or 6 tribal tax cases, and $500 in the town-
site case of Blosson v. Sterrett, and $1,000 for some four cases 
pending in the United States Court, Central District of the Indian 
Territory, wherein the Dawes Commission was party defendant, 
and $750.00 for services in various matters involving the construc-
tion of railways, and $750.00 for various matters of detail. What-
ever those amounts aggregate, the aggregate can be shown. If 
they aggregate $5,000.00, that is a coincidence to which I attach 
no importance. As a matter of fact, thev appear to aggregate 
$5,250.00, and not $5,000.00. 

O. Do you know why vou were paid $5,000.00, instead of 
$5,250.00. ' ' 

A. I do not know that we were paid $5,000.00. I have 
nothing before me to show what we were actually paid, 

Q. Do you know why vou charged $5,000 instead of 
$5250.00? 

A. If the account shows the total to be $5,000.00, that totaf 
is $250.00 less than we were actually entitled to, as shown bv this 
account, and the only way I can account for that is that it was an 
error against us in addition. 

Q. Did that include pay for all the services you rendered 
the Chickasaws in 1900? 

A. That account is for services rendered, as shown by the 
account, and if paid, was in payment for those services, and no 
other services. There were other services being rendered at that 
time, which were not completed, and for which a charge was not 
included in this account. 

Q. Were all of those matters referred to there, completed 
at that time? 

A. I think they were. I could not state definitely, at this 
time, but I think they were. 

O. Following, on page 1208 is a statement which shows how 
much the Chickasaws were due you for services from Jan. 1, 1901, 
to Jan. 1, 1902. Does that show what services you performed 
for the Chickasaws during that period of time? 

A. I presume it does. 
Q. Does that show all of the services which you rendered ? 
A. My recollection is that it shows the services which had 

been completed. 
O. How much does that statement show you were paid for 

services that year ? 
A. I don't understand this purported statement, and am not 

prepared to say now, that it is correct. Answering your question 
I will say that the aggregate of that statement appearing in the mid-
dle of page 1208, as the aggregate of those figures, whether they 
are correct or not,—is $7,500.00, if I make no mistake. 

Q1. Didn't you have an arrangement with the Governor of the 
Chickasaws, by which you were to spend not exceeding $2,500, 
under that arrangement for expenses? 

A. We did not. Our arrangement was that we should incur 
all legal and necessary expenses in the conduct of these matters, 
and we were as economical as the interests of the Chickasaw Na-
tion and the proper and orderly conduct of the litigation justified. 

O. I note in that connection that you make a charge of 
$1,000 for services in connection with the Supplementary Agree-
ment. What work had been performed in connection with the 
Supplementary Agreement up to that time, that is, at the close of 
the year 1901? 

A. That evidently has reference to the Supplementary 
Agreement made in February, 1901, referred to in my testimony 
on yesterday, as the 3rd Supplementary Agreement. This purported 
copy cannot be correct as to dates, because in the title it states 
definitely, that it is for legal services rendered in the year 1900, and 
is apparntly dated at McAlester, in 1902. Just how that error oc-
curs, I cannot explain, but as above stated, this item in connection 
with the Supplementary Agreement evidently has reference to the 
3rd Agreement, made in the spring of 1901. 

Q. Isn't it a fact that the Supplementary Agreement was 
practically complete by January 1, 1902? 

A. It is not. 
O. Isn't it a fact that it had been delayed principally by a 

failure of Congress to act on the matter previous to the time that it 
was finally ratified by Congress? 

A. As stated in my testimony on yesterday, there were four 
efforts to make a Supplementary Agreement, and since the title 
of this alleged act shows that it was for legal services for the 
vear 1900. I am sure it would not include anything done except 
within the year 1900. The Third and Fourth Supplementary 
Agreements were made after that time. I will state also that if we 
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applied mathematics to the proposition, that eighty per cent of the 
work involving all the supplementary agreements was done in con-
nection with the Supplementary Agreement of 1902, which was 
subsequently ratified, and became the law. 

Q. What year were you paid the $2500.00 for services in 
the incompetent matter? 

A. That was in the year 1901. As I remember, because I 
know, our services in the incompetent matter were rendered prin-
cipally in the summer of 1901 \ therefore, since this iteir^ occurs in 
the same account, it could apply only to matters attended to at that 
time, and within that year. I do state, whatever my recollection 
may be about other matters, that the incompetent matter was dis-
posed of in the summer of 1901. 

O. I will ask you to read into the record, Exhibit "32" as re-
ported on pp. 1207 and 1208 of Volume 2 of the Report of the 
Burke Investigating Committee? 

A. Well, I decline to accept this document as authentic, be-
cause it bears errors of date upon its face, and if it will be of any 
accommodation to you to here insert it in the record, you may do 
so, since it appears on the pages named, in the book named. 

O. Do you object to reading it into the record? 
A. I object to assuming any responsibility for what it shows, 

because it bears errors of date upon its face, as explained by me, 
but if you wish me to do so, I have no objection to its insertion in 
the record. 

Witness reads: 

"EXHIBIT 32. 
Account of legal services rendered by Mansfield, McMur-

ray and Cornish for Chickasaw Nation during 
year 1900. 

South McAlester, Ind. T., May 31, 1902. 
To Hon. Douglas H. Johnston, 

Governor of the Chickasaw Nation: 
The case of A. B. Roff v. The Chickasaw Nation, tried in 

the United States court at Ardmore, and appealed to the United 
States Court of Appeals for Indian Territory, at South McAlester, 
where the same is now pending, involving the question of the right 
of Chickasaw Nation in citizenship cases, $500. 

The case of Wadkins v. Potts, et al., tried in the United States 
Court at Ardmore, and appealed to the United States Court of 
Appeals for Indian Teritory, where the same is now pending, in-
volving the jurisdiction of the courts of the United States to en-
tertain probate of wills of Indian citizens, $250. 

Various cases instituted and tried in the United States Court 
for the southern district of the Indian Territory, involving the 
validity of the tribal ta:r.es of the Chickasaw Nation, and the power 
of the United States Courts to enforce the intercourse laws. These 
suits are as follows: Randall v. Lore ct al., Wynne v. Miller, 
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Chickasaw Cattle Men v. Love et al., Bodivitx v. Ream, Ellis et al., 
Weiss v. Real, Ellis et al, $1000. 

The case of Blossom et al. v. Sterrett et al., tried in the United 
States Court at South McAlester, involving the jurisdiction of the 
Town Site Commissions for the Choctaw and Chicaksaw Nations 
to appraise and sell town-site property under the terms of the 
Atoka agreement, services chargeable to the Chickasaw Nation, 
$500. 

The case of Harris et al. v. The Dawes Commission, Benson 
et al. v. The Dawes Commission, Cundiff v. The Dawes Commis-
sion, Marshall et al. v. The Dawes Commission, and Carter v. 
The Dawes Commission, involving the power of the courts of the 
United States to control the discretion vested in such commission 
by law, $1,000. 

The matter of receiving adequate compensation for the right 
of way of the St. Louis, Oklahoma & Southern Railway, and other 
matters relative to right of way of the Arkansas & Choctaw Rail-
way, Western Oklahoma Railway, Kiowa, Comanche & Fort Smith 
Railway, Gainesville, McAlester & St. Louis Railway, and addi-
tional station grounds for the Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific 
Railway, for services chargeable to the Chickasaw Nation, $750. 

The matter of the power of the Government of the United 
States to control the schools of the Chickasaw Nation, and services 
rendered in connection with securing the disbursement of the 
Chickasaw coal and asphaltum royalties upon the school indebted-
ness of the Chickasaw Nation, $500. 

Various matters of detail that have arisen from time to time, 
during the year 1900, requiring legal advice and assistance, 
$750.00. 

The total amount due us as for such services as general coun-
sel for the Chickasaw Nation for the year 1900 is $5,000. 

Statement. 
On regular and necessary expenses incurred by the Governor 

of the Chickasaw Nation, in the employment of Mansfield, Mc-
Murray & Cornish to represent the Chickasaw Nation in various 
matters that have arisen, from January 1, 1901 to Tanuary 1 
1902: 

The case of Johnston & Dukes v. McKenna & Page, $500. 
The case of Johnston & Dukes v. Bounds et al., $1,000. 
The case of Johnston & Dukes v. Sterrett et al, and Thomp-

son v. Sterritt, et al, $500. 
The case of Thompson v. Morgan, and other similar cases, 

$500. 
The case of Harness v. Ellis et al, Raines & Sharp v. Ellis et 

al, Sharp v. Ellis et al, Bowers v. Ellis et al, Hale v. Ellis et al, 
I. J. R. Clark v. Ellis et al, Ikard v. Ellis et al, Maxwell v. Ellis 
et al., Johnston v. Ellis et al, Weiss v. Ellis et al, Bodovits v. Ellis 
et al, Davis et al v. Love et al, and petition of Dorset Carter for 
Habeas Corpus, $1,000. 
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Services in connection with rights of way and additional sta-

tion grounds of St. Louis, Oklahoma & Southern Railway, Gaines-
ville, McAlester & Fort Smith Railway, Kiowa, Chickasaw & Fort 
Smith Railway, and the Fort Smith & Western Railway, $500. 

Services in connection with supplementary agreement, $1,000. 
Services in the matter of the claims of "incompetents" $2,500. 
I, Douglas H. Johnston, governor of the Chickasaw Nation, 

hereby certify that the above is a true and correct statement of the 
regular and necessary expenses incurred by me, in the employment 
o f Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, to represent the Chickasaw 
Nation and protect its interests, in the various matters that have 
arisen from January 1, 1901, to January 1, 1902; and I hereby 
direct that the same be paid out of my contingent fund, as provided 
in the act of legislature of the Chickasaw Nation, passed and ap-
proved October 26, 1900. 

Governor of Chickasaw Nation." 

O. I will ask you now to turn to page 1234 of the same vol-
ume, and call your attention to Exhibit 37, and ask you to read the 
same into the record? 

A. I will state, in connection with this instrument, as stated 
in connection with the former one, that I have no means of know-
ing that it is correct, but have no objection to assisting you in the 
matter of its insertion in the record, since it already appears in a 
government publication. 

At this time, plaintiff objects to the introduction of these in-
struments. for the reason that they are irrelevant, incompetent and 
immaterial, and are written hearsay. 

By W. J. Turnbull: Does counsel contend that none of the 
matters contained in Volumes 1 and 2 of the Reports of the Burke 
Investigating Committee of the 61st Congress, Third Session, re-
ports being No. 2273 is admissible in evidence? 

By E E. Mclnnis: Our objection goes to the Documents of-
fered. 

By Turnbull: Will you specify more particularly, your ob-
jection? 

By Mclnnis : It is irrelevant, incompetent and hearsay. Hear-
say is the gist of the objection. 

By Turnbull: The reason I ask counsel the question is, that 
he has heretofore, in examining witnesses, offered contents of the 
same into the record, and assuming that the same were admissible, 
I am now making the same offer, and I insist upon knowing 
counsel's position as to whether the same are admissible for any 
purpose. , 

By Mclnnis: Counsel declines to make any answer to that, 
except an explanation of the objection made might be furnished. 
Our objection to the two instruments just offered does not go to 
their identification, and does not raise the question as to whether 
they are genuine copies of the instrument which they purport to be, 
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but our contention is, that we are not bound by any statement which 
Governor Moseley or any other third person might have made in 
writing, concerning our affairs. 

By Turnbull : 
Q. Mr. Cornish, you have heretofore testified that you have 

no interest in this suit, and I take it that you have no objection to 
reading such matters into the record, requested by counsel for the 
defendants. Assuming that to be correct, I ask you to read tne 
matter into the record. 

A. I have stated heretofore, that I have no financial interest 
in this litigation, but being a former member of the firm whose 
affairs are being questioned, I have that interest which may be 
easily understood, but notwithstanding that, as heretofore stated, I 
have no objection, in response to your question, to the inclusion of 
these alleged instruments in the record, as a part of my testimony, 
but I assume no responsibility for what they show, because I have 
no means of knowing that they are true and perfect copies of the 
originals, 

Q. I am not requesting that you assume any responsibility, 
but merely requesting that you read the matter into the record. If 
you are now ready, you may proceed. 

A. Exhibit 37, on page 1234 of the Burke Report reads as 
follows: (Witness reads) 

"EXHIBIT 37. 
Account of legal services rendered by Mansfield, McMurray & 

Cornish for Chickasaw Nation during year 1903. 
Account of legal services rendered by Mansfield, McMurray 

& Cornish in protectnig the interests of the Chickasaw Nation in 
the various matters that have arisen from January 1, 1904 in pur-
suance of the act of the legislature of the Chickasaw Nation ap-
proved October 26, 1900, as follows: 

In the case of Weimer, et al. vs. Zevely et al., and other cases 
pending in the United States Court for the central and southern dis-
tricts of the Indian Territory involving the validity of the tribal 
tax laws of the nations, $1,000. 

In the case of Leeper et al. vs. Harrison et al., Bokahoma 
Lumber Company vs. Harrison et al., Smart & Jackson vs. Har-
rison et al., Marcum Brothers vs. Shoenfelt et al., Safe Lumber 
Company vs. West et al., Wallender vs. West et a l , and other cases 
pending in the United States court involving the right of the 
Secretary of the Interior to seize lumber and timber belonging to 
the nations and sell the same, $500. 

In the cases of City of South McAlester vs. Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Nations, Incorporated Town of Spiro vs. Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Nations, involving the condemnation of lands for water-
works and the collection of the money awarded the nations there-
for, $500. 

In the case of the Arkansas and Choctaw Railway Company 
vs. Board of Referees regarding their right to proceed to fix the 
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compensation clue the tribes for lands taken for right of way, $250. 

In various proceedings before boards of referees appointed by 
the United States court for the central and southern districts of the 
Indian Territory to fix the compensation due the nations for lands 
taken for right of .way, station grounds, additional station grounds, 
reservoirs, water stations, and pipe-line purposes by the following-
named railways: Kiowa, Chicasha & Fort Smith Rail-
way Co., Eastern Oklahoma Railway Co., Chicago, Rock Island 
& Pacific Railway Co., St. Louis & San Francisco Railway Co., 
Western Oklahoma Railway Co., Missouri, Kansas & Texas" Rail-
way Co., Choctaw, Oklahoma & Gulf Railway Co., St. Louis, San 
Francisco & New Orleans Railway Co., Enid & Anadarko Railway 
Co., $750. " J 

In counselling and advising the various officers of the Chick-
asaw Nation in matters that have arisen from time to time within 
the year in connection with the discharge of their duties, wherein 
legal advice and counsel was necessary, and in representing the na-
tions generally, before the various departments of the Government 
of the United States, wherein representations and appearances by 
us on behalf of the Nations were necessary to adequately protect 
its interests, $2,000. " J 1 

Total amount $5,000. 
I, Palmer S. Moseley, governor of the Chickasaw Nation, 

hereby certity that the above and foregoing account of legal ser-
vices rendered by Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish in protecting the 
interests of the Chickasaw Nation in the various matters that have 
arisen from January 1, 1903, to January 1, 1904, in pursuance of 
the act of the legislature of the Chickasaw Nation approved Oc-
tober Z6, 1900, is hereby approved, and I hereby direct that the 
same be paid out of my consingent fund, as provided in said act: 
and the national auditor will draw his warrant therefor in their fa-
vor for said account. 

Palmer S. Moseley, 
Governor Chickasaw Nation." 

A. I observe that that Exhibit makes reference to many cases 
about which I have a personal recollection. The first case "is that 
of Weimer, et al. vs. Zevely, et al. That is a tribal tax case about 
which I have a personal recollection, and about which I testified 
on yesterday, involving the collection of tribal taxes in the Choctaw 

Q. Did you collect anything for your services in the Weimer 
C3SC . 

A. My recollection is that we did. 
Q. How much ? 
A. I have no personal recollection at this time, hut if this in-

strument is correct, the amount which we charged was $1,000 
w a s P.r°bably he most bitterly contested tribal tax cale that 

ever arose m the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, and was sur-
rounded by the bitterest and most intense feeling on the part of 
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the white people who were called upon to pay the taxes. The de-
fendants in that case were J. W. Zevely, who was a United States 
Indian Inspector, and J. Blair Shoenfelt, U. S. Indian Agent. We 
appeared in that case, and argued the case in open Court, and oth-
erwise gave it necessary attention, upon their request. 

Q. Counsel deems that this question has been answered, and 
desires to ask the witness other questions, and objects to his pro-
ceeding to make voluntary statements about matters not in reply to 
questions asked. 

By E. E. Mclnnis: Proceed Mr. Cornish. 
A. I also notice the cases of Leeper, et al. vs. Harrison, 

et al., and Bokahoma Lumber Co. vs. Allen, et al., Smart & Jackson 
vs. Allen, et al. The Harrison who- was the defendant in those cas-
es, was a member of the United States Indian Police force, and 
these cases were handled by us, upon the request of the U. S. In-
dian Agent. I also notice the case of Marcum Brothers vs. Shoen-
felt, et al. The Shoenfelt who was the defendant in that case was 
the U. S. Indian Agent, and it was upon his request that we ap-
peared in that case. I notice the case of Safe Lumber Company 
vs. West, et al. The "West" who was the defendant in that case 
was the Captain of the United States Indian Police force, and we 
appeared in those cases, upon the request of the U. S. Indian 
Agent. These cases arose out of the attempt of adventurers in the 
southeastern timber belt of the Choctaw Nation, to take timber and 
make it into lumber from the public domain of the Choctaw Nation 
without warrant of law. The lumber thus made was seized by the 
Indian Agent and the U. S. Indian Police force, and these suits re-
sulted. This effort upon the part of these people, to violently 
seize the property of the Choctaw Nation, was a matter of the great-
est public interest at the time, and was the occasion of a trip to the 
Indian Territory, by the Secretary of the Interior, Ethan A. Hitch-
cock, himself, who personally conferred with us about these cases, 
and about these efforts to violently take the property of the tribes. 

Q. Then the matters set forth in Exhibit 37 are approxi-
mately correct? 

A. Approximately correct, yes, sir. 
Q. How much did you receive for your services, during that 

year ? 
A. If the instrument referred to is correct, the aggregate of 

that amount is $5,000. 
Q. Do you have copies of the various reports which your 

firm made to the Governor of the Chickasaws as Attorneys? 
A. Do you have reference to our annual reports? 
Q. Yes? 
A. Yes, we have those. 
O. Have you copies of accounts for services and expenses? 
A. No, sir, we have not. 
O. Where are they? 
A. The originals were filed with the tribal authorities at the 

time, and presumably were taken possession of by the officials of 
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the government of the United States, when all tribal records were 
turned over by the tribes, to the government. We kept carbon copies 
of these accounts at the time, but those copies were taken to Wash-
ington by Mr. McMurray, while the Choctaw civil suit, involving 
the legality of these warrants, was being considered and disposed 
of, and his statement to me is that they were turned over to the 
Department of Justice, in connection with that investigation. 

Q. Do you know whether he has those copies at this time ? 
A. I do not think he has. 
Q. Do you know about how much you received each year for 

services rendered the Chickasaws, under this arrangement about 
which you spoke, and under which you rendered these various 
services ? 

A I could not state at this time, but the warrants and ac-
counts hied will show. 

Q. Could you give us an idea of about how much ? 
. , A \ No> 1 w o u l d n o t attempt to speak from recollection on 

that point. 
Q. In all of these instances, was it necessarv that the Gov-

ernor first call your attention to any matter needing attention, and 
request your services before you acted? 

A. In some instances, emergency matters arose, and we gave 
them immediate attention. We thus reported to the Governor and 
received his further instructions in regard to it. In most in-
stances, we were able to confer with him before it was necessarv 
to perform the services. 

11 & D [ d y ° u ^ s i d e r it a part of your duty to look after 
ail the matters needing attention, whether requested or not? 

A. We felt perfectly sure that we would be directed to 
take care of all legal matters that arose, and I wish to state that we 
were at : all times, on guard, to protect the interests of the Choc-
taw and Chickasaw Nations. 

Q. Was there ever any limitation in the Chickasaw Na-
tion, on the amount you were to spend for expenses, or how much 
you were to be paid for the services during anV year? 
. f A ' ™e r e r w a s limitation. The onlv direction was, 
that we should perform legal services, and make a reasonable 
charge therefor, and to incur all legal and necessary expenses in 
connection with those matters. I am assuming that vour ques-
tions have no reference to citizenship matters. In "citizenship 
cases, we were limited to an allowance of $2700.00 per year un-
under the citizenship contract heretofore referred to " ' 

Q. What particular question was raised in the case of Weim-
er against Zevely? 

f A t , ° f t h e m o s t Prominent merchants 
of the then city of South McAlester, I. T. had openly and notori-
ously refused to pay his merchandise tax, and defied the authori-
ties. Upon request of the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation 
his store on Choctaw Avenue was closed, and this proceeding re-
sulted. ^ 
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Q. What question of law was involved? 
A. In the suit, the question of the authority of the Govern-

ment of the United States to close his place of business, under 
the laws relating to trade and intercourse with Indian Tribes. 

O. Was that case ever appealed? 
A. No. Judge Clayton granted a temporary writ of in-

junction, and that stood until the United States authorities took 
over the matter of the collection of tribal taxes, shortly thereafter. 

0 . Judge Clayton was Judge of what court? 
A. Of the U. S. Court for the Central District of the In-

dian Territory. 
Q. Is that all the fees that you ever collected for services 

in the Weimer case? 
A. I don't remember. I think we charged a reasonable fee 

for whatever services we rendered in that case. 
Q. Did you charge a fee in any other tax cases? 
A. In a great many others. 
Q. About how much, aproximately, did you collect from the 

Chickasaws, for handling the tax cases ? 
A. I couldn't state from memory. There were a great many 

cases, and we charged fees in all cases which we handled. 
Q. Were your expenses also paid in those matters? 
A. They were. 
O. Mr. Cornish, I will ask you to state how many other out-

standing claims there are now, against the Choctaws and Chicka-
saws, in favor of your firm, or in favor of Mr. McMurray, as 
assignee of your firm? 

A. I have no interest in them, and know nothing about them. 
Q. I mean services performed by your firm, and now held 

by Mr. McMurray as assignee of the firm, against the Choctaws 
and Chickasaws? 

A. I have no means of knowing, and would not feel justi-
fied in discussing any claims that are not involved in this suit. 

Q. If he has any claims against the Choctaws and Chicka-
saws, incurred while the firm was still doing business, you would 
know about them, would you not? 

By E. E. Mclnnis: We object to any questions relating to 
claims which are not the subject of this litigation, as irrelevant, 
incompetent and immaterial. 

A. I would not feel justified in discussing any of Mr. Mc-
Murray's business that is not involved in this suit. 

O. Why do you not feel justified in stating what the facts 
really are? 

A. Well, I don't feel that I would have any authority at this 
time, to discuss them, because I have no means of knowing what 
his plans are, if anv, for the future. 

Q- I am not asking you to exercise any authority or to state 
what any of his plans are for the future, but merely asking that 
you state certain facts as to what other outstanding claims there 
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are; whether assigned to Mr. McMurray, or still retained bv the 
individual members of the firm. 

By Mclnnis: May our objections be considered as going 
to all these questions? 

By Turnbull: Yes. 

A. I can state and will state that a great many expenses 
were incurred by the firm of Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish 
from the late fall of 1904 to 1907, which represent money actual-
ly expended m the conduct of various matters that arose" between 
those dates, which are not included in this suit, and which, accord-
ing to my view, should be included in this suit, but my understand-
ing is that the data, showing the details of those expenses, have 
been lost, and are not available, some having been lost outright 
and some having been used in connection with the Choctaw civil' 
suit, which was afterwards dismissed by the Department of Jus-
tice. The exact amount of those expenses, I cannot state but I 
do state positively, that considerable sums of money were spent 
by the firm of Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, out of their own 
private means, m connection with various matters between those 
dates, which will probably never be covered. 

Q. I believe you stated that your firm originally had an ar-
rangement with Governor Dukes, by which you were to look after 
all Choctaw matters, for a specified amount, and that that ar-
rangement was subsequently changed? 

A. Yes. 
O. Under what arrangement did you act after the change 

was made? ^ 

ru A ' IT C W C r e s i m p I y d i r e c t e d ¥ the Principal Chief of the 
Choctaw Nation, to give necessary attention to all legal matters 
which we did. An examination of that act will show'that that is 
the plan of instruction laid down by the Choctaw Council. 

O. From that time, did you proceed to act in accordance with 
the acts of the Choctaw Council? 

A. We knew very little about that, except our knowledge of 
the existence of the act. We were under the directions of the 
Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation, and acted according to 
his instructions. 

Q. Isn't it a fact that you advised the Choctaw and Chicka-
saw Legislature frequently, about matters of legislation ? 

A. We advised wherever directed by the Governors to do <o 
O. And were you not familiar generally, at all times, with 

the proceedings and acts of the two Councils? 
A. No, sir; we gave very little attention to the matters that 

did not concern our particular work. There was a large volume 
of business transacted by the legislative body, and the other de-
partments of the Choctaw tribal governments," about which we had 
nothing to do, and about which we knew nothing. 

Q. Under what authority of law was this first arrange-
ment made with Governor Dukes ? 

A. I am not sure that we knew at the time. We probably 

did I am not sure of this. He disclosed to us that the services 
of attorneys were necessary, and we were perfectly willing to act 
under his direction and did not make any particular inquiry as to 

his ^ h 0 1 ^ - k n o w o f a n y a c t o f t h e Choctaw Legislature 

which authorized him to make this kind of an arrangement: 
A The act of the Council passed in 1901 makes reference 

to an Act of Council of 1900. I presume our first arrangement 
with Governor Dukes was under the 1900 Act, and we probably 
knew of it at the time. , ^ . ^ . 

O. Is that the same act which was submitted to the Presi-
dent for his approval, and by him disapproved? 

A. I only know that some of it appears m the face of the 
Act of 1901. ^ , , . 

Q Under what authority did the Governor of the Chicka-
saw Nation enter into the arrangement with your firm, by which 
the various services which you have enumerated, were rendered. 

A. As stated hereofore, we made no particular inquiry into 
the matter of his authority. We knew he was the Governor of 
the tribes. 

Q. Do you know of any act of the Chickasaw Legislature 
authorizing him to enter into such an arrangement? 

A. I know of an act of the Legislature dated in October, 
1900, which provides that the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation 
may take all steps necessary to protect the interests of the nation 
in the various matters that arise, and is authorized to incur all 
regular and necessary expenses to that end, and that his contingent 
fund is increased a sufficient amount to take care of those mat-
ters. I also remember that our accounts for services rendered and 
expense incurred outside of citizenship matters were required to 
be made up and filed under this act. 

O. Is that the act under which your firm acted? 
A. Our firm acted at no time, under any special act of either 

legislative body in either one of the tribes. We were directed to 
perform these "servics and incur these expenses by the legally con-
stituted authorities of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations. We 
performed the services and spent the money, and filed our accounts 
with the proper authorities, and they were regularly passed upon 
and paid, and beyond the performing of the services, the expend-
ing of the money, and the matter of our reimbursement, we gave 
little concern. 

Q. Did the Chickasaw Nation have a legally organized 
government at the time you were first employed? 

A. Tt did. 
Q. What different branches did it have? 
A. Well, it had an executive branch, composed of the gov-

ernor and various national officials; it had a legislative department 
composed of the two houses of the legislature, and it had a judicial 
department composed of various judges throughout the nation. 

O. Did it have its system of schools? 
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A. Yes, sir. 

states? D i d k h a V C a g O V e r n m e n t s i m i l a r t o that of the different 

n ^ A * I t S g O V e r n m e n t w a s Patterned largely after the o-0Vern-ments of surrounding states. ^overn-

of t h ? \ r i S d J d e f C r C i S e e x c l u s i v e jurisdiction over the members ot the tribe and its property m the nation? 
A At that time, in 1899, under Acts of Congress the Unit 

- States had jurisdiction of Indian citizens in theTat 'terof cer-
tam criminal offenses. With that and other exceptions the tribal 
government had jurisdiction of its members ' 

where a i S ^ ^ ^ v ^ y ? U h a v e m e n t ioned was in cases 
wnere a United States citizen, and a member of the Chickasaw Na 
tion were interested, were they not? ^nicKasaw i\a-

A 1 think so. I would not presume to speak with anv He 
gTee of accuracy upon those matters, because I never practiced law 
along those lines, and am not very familiar with t h o " s 

A TT0^ , g d l d t h l s §"ovemment continue ? 
28 180S I61", 16 A t ° k a Ag r eement, which was ratified on Tune 
on' August 25 a^ J ^ ° f t h e , C h o c t a w ^ Chickasaw citii n 
w re extended f n r n 0 W ? ? b e r ; 1 8 9 8 ' t h e t r i b a l governments were extended for a period of eight years. 
time? government actually exist for that period of 

A. Yes. 
Q- W e r e ^ e expenses of the government and its various de-

S S ^ n C h e S ° f t h e C h i c k a s a w Nation, p a i d ^ o T % 

aboutAall ^ t l ^ ^ ^ J ^ f ^ k C S a ^ 

s Nat^n U As " ft^ % * * T r ™ thTchickT-
thing about them° ^ ^ a f f a i r S ' 1 any-

ment?' D i d t h e C h - o c t a w s have a regularly organized govern-

A. Yes similar to the Chickasaw Nation. 
A \i ,tsL d l f f e r « * branches and schools? 
A. About the same. 
Q. How long did it continue? 

b * t h ^ r eight 

A.' IDthinkasCo ia l ly CXiSt f ° r t H a t P C r i 0 d ° f t i m e ? 

paid ?Q' D ° y ° U ^ ^ h ° W t h C e X p e n S 6 S ° f t h a t government were 

A. Only in a general way. I think the affairs of both tribal 
governments were handled about in the same way 

O. Mr. Cornish, give an estimate, as near as you can of the 
amount of moneys received by your firm during thVperiodo? t 
for all purposes, from the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations? 
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A. I have heretofore stated that our contract in court claim-

ant citizenship cases was separate and apart from all other matters. 
That is probably what you wish to develop. The citizenship con-
tracts which we originally made in the Choctaw and Chickasaw 
Nations especially excluded the court claimant citizenship cases, be-
cause they rested upon an entirely different basis. When we were first 
employed by the tribes, these claimants had already been admitted 
by the U. S. Courts, and were in possession of tribal lands of the 
value of more than twenty millions of dollars at the time. These 
lands are now easily worth one hundred million dollars. Shortly 
after we were employed in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, 
the executives appealed to us to know what might be done in the 
matter of the court-claimants. We made investigations extending 
throughout the Indian Territory, Mississippi and many of the other 
southern states, and developed facts showing that these persons 
had been admitted upon affidavits and other evidence involving 
the grossest and most outrageous fraud and perjury. As a result 
of these facts, a provision was made for the re-trial of these 
cases, after several years of effort by the Choctaw and Chickasaw 
citizenship court. These cases were tried, beginning in the sum-
mer of 1902, and ending on December 31, 1904. We made a 
special contract covering those cases, under which we were to re-
ceive nine per centum of the property saved the tribes. It wras 
provided in the act creating the Choctaw and Chickasaw citizen-
ship court, that the court should fix our compensation after the 
completion of the work. When the work was completed, and 
practically all of these claimants had been denied, the court decided 
that we were entitled to a fee of $750.00. This fee was paid by 
the U. S. Government, through the Treasury Department. Under 
the act creating the citizenship court, it was provided that all ex-
penses incurred in the trial of those cases should be paid by the 
U. S. Government, out of the funds of the tribes. Expenses were 
incurred by us in excess of $26,000.00, and those expense accounts 
are involved in this suit, and have never been paid. I make this 
statement to set out from all other matters, our connection with 
the court-claimant citizenship cases. As to the amounts received 
by us for services rendered and expenses incurred I am not able 
to state from memory, just what they aggregate, but the records 
will show. 

O. Give us your best estimate as to how much was paid 
your firm in addition to the $750,000.00 fee? 

A. I would not be willing to make this statement from 
memory. Such of the records as are in existence are available, and 
will show better than I can state. 

Q. Speaking of the citizenship court claimant cases, was that 
contract ever approved bv the Secretary? 

A. That contract was submitted to the Secretary of the In-
terior. but did not meet his approval, and Congress, in its wisdom, 
saw fit to vest authority in the Choctaw and Chickasaw citizenship 
court to fix our compensation in court claimant citizenship cases. 
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tary | d no? a p p r t S T c S ^ ^ ^ « ^ 
cepted by your f irm? $250.00, which was not ac-

A. I think it is true that 
approval by the Sec r e t a r yo f t h e g ' V e n conditional 
magnitude of the service r e n t e d and T ' k , t a C C O U n t o f the 
volved, we did feel that thaT amount u T " " ' ° f ta-
xation. m a t a m o u n t would he adequate compen-

of Jegislation^at °Wash^ngton? ^ y looked af ter matters 

time ^ m U c h * f the 
Nations, and gave more at en io ' l " C h o c t a v v a " d Chickasaw 
member of the f i rm Freemen , " « m a t t e r s ' t h a n a » v other 
to Washington, and s p e i ^ S i m c Z T ^ a " d 1 ^ e called 

a f t e r ? ^ " " ° f ^ d i d Mr . Mansf ie ld usual ly look 

e x p e r L c ^ r i a w ? e r m e [ t T c ; , : ; \ r f , e r o f m a n a n d » more 
we assisted him at all times in C a S e s l n c o u r t . and while 
with the actual trial of s ts' in V T m a . " e r s ' h e had more to do 
than any other member o f t h e f l r m ' T ' v ° f m a « - t 
of all citizenship cases before ^ t h a t i n the tria 
zenship court, I conducted the trial of „ a " d C h i <*asaw c i t i . 
bered something like 260. w h t e ex ', y a n d t h e v 

not mean to say that ¥ , 1 i l e , , e x ePtion of one or two f do 
assist in these matters, but I ^ a d ^ a r t i c u T ' t ' M c M " r r a - v > « 
matters, and was present in S u r H n t h e T i ^ T ,° f a " ^ e n s h m 

O W U P t i 0 " ° f 0 n e two , a l ° f a " 0 f t h e s e cases, 

court were t ^ T ^ g * 5 0 ' 0 0 0 ™ * the citizenship 
torneys? ' mekasaws represented by other at-

A. They sure were nne \r , 
peared in the trial of these r , n d i v i ( ' u a l or f i rm an-
M c M u r r a y & Cornish a S C S ' eXCeP< t h e f i rm of Mansf ie ld 

A ! T h e » u r t l l t l t T ^ a t t h a t f m e P 
Nation, and a t T ^ ^ V ^ . t T for the Choctaw 
it was a rule of court that' all „ ' J , h ' c ka saw Nation, hut 
before a member of the court p S h ? U ' d * taken oral ly 
trial Of these cases, they w re disposed o'f , T i n t h e 

sitions, to the great damage rffcr ° P affidavits and depo-
the court, upon our motion a d o ^ ^ ^ l a n d Chickasaws, a'nd 
be received, except that taken ehher oral in e V ' d e " c e would 
some member of the court. In m i s " c o u r t , or before 
was taken in every southern state e x c ' m nn t t e s t i » ™ r 
Missouri . I should say that t e s t ' m ^ v l ^ f ^ M a r y l a n d a " d 
a member of the court, a m e , , b e r ™ ? " o Z f i r , " 7 Wore 
not less than fort, , appointments in the State r " 8 ' P r e s e n f i n 

, h e S t a « e of Arkansas , not le s t £ f o r t ^ t h e ' T ^ 
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Mississippi, perhaps a dozen in the State of Louisiana, perhaps a 
dozen in the States of Alabama and Georgia; and perhaps six or 
eight places in North and South Carolina. Testimony was taken 
at several appointments in Kentucky, Virginia and West Virginia. 

Q. Mr. Cornish, was your account for services in connection 
with the supplementary agreements and these other agreements 
about which you have testified, ever presented to the executives or 
the legislatures of the two nations, for payment? 

A. No; you will understand that most of the matters or I 
may say, all of the matters involved in plaintiff's counter claim 
were held in abeyance until these vital matters, like citizenship 
cases before the Dawes Commission and the Secretary of the In-
terior and before the Choctaw and Chickasaw citizenship court 
were disposed of. We felt that the payment of those regular and 
necessary expenses, greatly taxed the resources of the tribes, and 
we were not unwilling to hold these matters in abeyance until those 
were disposed of. No warrants were drawn after the end of 1904, 
because we then became involved in a controversy with the Secretary 
of the Interior over other matters, which later resulted in the 
filing of the civil suit in the Choctaw Nation, involving the validity 
of these warrants. 

O. Did you hold any other matters of claims for fees and 
services in abeyance, for the same reason? 

A. My statement has reference to the matters involved in 
this suit, and also to the large volume of expenses which were 
actually incurred from 1904 to 1907, in connection with which 
the data has been lost and destroyed, and which will probably 
never be recovered. 

O. You have testified that at the time you were rendering 
services in connection with the tax matters, it" was understood bv 
the officials of the Department of the Interior, and the various 
tribal officers, that you would be paid; or something in substance 
to that effect? 

A. I have stated nothing that could be construed into a state-
ment that we had an understanding with the officials of the Gov-
ernment of the United States, as to our compensation. We did 
operate m co-operation with them, and under their direction, and 
they were advised at all times, of the extent of our services, and 
of the benefits to the tribes, but we knew enough of the manner 
in which the business of the United States Government is conduct-
ed, to know that its officials would not undertake to assume any 
responsibility in that regard. They gladly and constantly availed 
themselves of our services, leaving the matter of the payment of 
compensation and expenses to the tribes. They did know at 
all times, that these expenses were being paid by the tribes, and 

they also knew of the services for which we were paid bv the 
tribes. 

O. Didn't you test i fy in substance, that it was understood, 
by your f i rm, the government and tribal officials, that your f i rm 
would be compensated for your services in the tax matters? 
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tinn A r hi h a v e n ' a n y s t a t e m e n t that justifies that ques-
tion. I have never made any statement to that effect that hnnnrf 
" s o u g h t to bind any officials of the Government of he S 
States in this matter, and am unable to understand how such a 

f„ p - w a s understood by any officials of the Deoart 

r ^ ^ r 0 1 ' t h a t y o u r f i ™ w o u w >- i d 

A I am unable to state what view they took in this matter 
I only know that they gladly and constantly availed "hemseWe of 
our services m actual suits in which they themselves we™ defend 

vices and C t h e 1 r ^ , W e « - T n d i n g m ° n e y a n d ser-vices and hat the tribal officials were paying for the same 
y . Did you ever advise any of the officers of the department 

fhe tLf"matter ? ' 1 0 n ^ C h 0 C t 3 W Chickasaw fc^ 

t, , t A ' T h e government's officials were fully advised of the fact 

he e"marr es T w i l l ' h T f C h ? c " d Chickasaw Nation s i n 

in the records already introduced V ° ' U m i n ° U S ^ " H * " * * 

£ w ^ m s s * n a t i , r e o f 

, lV P• / b e l l 7 e y ° u have testified that you were requested or 
directed to render certain service Kv m r iq e r : e a o r 

ment at Muskogee? ' } t h e ° f f i c e r s o f t h e D e P a r t " 
A. Yes, sir. 

you t ? ' p e r f o ™ \ h l a t S e r t e ° s 1 t y ° f d M 0 f f i d a ' S ^ 

^MmmBm 
Court of Claims on October 30 Q1Q V u J r filed i n t h e 

cases wherein t h e C o m m o n to I t r ^ . l c b r e { e r s to a few 
the defendant L o m m i s s l ° n to the Five Civilized Tribes was 
volunteering any testimony relative to ^ same ' d °b j C C t t 0 h , S 

p . A- (continuing) The case of Nancy Marshall v Dn-c 
Bixby, McKennan and Needles, Commissioners Z TJ 
ized Tribes, was filed in the U S. C o u r r fT^™*' 
of the Indian Territory The or JCTJtl C f t r a l D l s t r i c t 
14. of the file above referred to g P e t , t l 0 " 18 d ° C U m e n t 

The next sheet, not numbered, is a demurrer wh,Vr r-t j 
on behalf of the commission. There was also the ^ W e d 

v. The Commission, filed about the same time ^ 
Document No. 24 is a demurrer which we filed on behalf of 
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the commission. The case of Harris v. The Commission was filed 
about the same time. 

Document No. 27 of the same file is a demurrer which we 
filed on behalf of the comimssion. 

Document No. 28 is an amended demurrer filed in the same 
case by us. 

Document No. 29 is a second amended demurrer which we 
filed for the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, as its at-
torneys. There are many other cases where we appeared as the 
attorneys for the other officials of the Government of the United 
States, as heretofore stated. 

Q. Have you ever made any claim against the Government 
of the United States, for these services rendered at the request 
of the officials of the department? 

A. No, we have not. 
Q. In each instance, would you first advise with the execu-

tives of the two nations, and receive their instructions, before you 
proceeded ? 

A. I am sure we did, for we w7ere in constant touch with 
them. 

Q. Mr. Cornish, during these times, did the tribes have any 
other representatives who were active and assisting in the various 
matters involved in this suit? 

A. They had no other attorneys. 
Q. Did they have any representatives of any nature? 
A. Early in our administration of these affairs, the Choc-

taws and Chickasaws had citizenship commissions. Just how long 
they served, I do not know. It was expected of us that we would 
give all necessary attention to citizenship matters, and while we 
conferred with these commissions and received some assistance 
from them in the way of information, the names, residences of wit-
nesses, and to that extent we used them. 

Q. Mr. Cornish, can you give an estimate of the number of 
applications pending for enrollment before the Dawes Commission, 
at the time you were first employed ? 

A. ^ You know perhaps, as well as I, the number of citizens 
in the Choctaw Nation, and the number of citizens in the Chicka-
saw Nation. The citizenship of the Choctaw Nation is small, be-
tween 20,000 and 25,000, and the citizenship of the Chickasaw Na-
tion is slightly in excess of 5,000. The applications of all of these 
persons were pending for enrollment, since the commission was 
engaged in making up the Final Rolls. 

Q- Do you know how many were stricken, or refused en-
rollment by the Dawes Commission, after your employment? 

A. No, I could not give you a very correct estimate of the 
number of cases which we contested, but I will only state, in a 
general way, that after we secured the Bonaparte Opinion, and 
P n 11 I a S . a p p l i e d to the records of the Government and the 
Kolls made in accordance with it and preceding opinions, we felt 
that the Rolls were fa i r ly accurate, and that few persons were 
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fu sed"en ro l lmen t ? " ^ "" figUreS' a b o u t h o w many were re-

e x t e n t o f co^tLted ™ r o ° l ! m e M c £ s T ' r e ! * " } ° f ? e " U m b e r and 
hear ing before the Commission , i " m e m b e r that at one open 
Atoka, in the spr ing of £ J h e F ' v e S ' V " i z e d » 
nesses in excess of 200 witnesses m L T " a " d " S e d a s wit-

Q- Under what contract of ? appointment, 
handle the Mississippi C w c a s e ^ ' 0 ^ " ' d ' ' d >™ r « ™ 

>ar c U p ^ f " - s e s came within our re.gu-

involve ? H ° W ^ ' ^ o n s for enrollment did that matter 

authori ty « F° 

jdent . fy Mississippi C h o c t a w s m o r e V a n 2 0 0 0 0 J ' ' r ^ ^ t 0 

filed by persons hav ing no nVIn „„ , ' 0 0 ° applications were 
ninety per centum of fhe S e annI cat ionl T ' t h a t m o r e than 
either then resided in the s u r r o u S n ° V T ™ d e b'V P e r s o n s who 
lately removed to the Indian C r i t Z ^ ^ ^ ° « ' y very 
phcants were denied enrollment P n>ctical ly all of these ap-

matteT? ^ W h a t C 0 M r a r t arrangement did you act in that 

^ i n l d J t t h a t would 

A p I , " T V W e r e denied enrollment™ 

fied as M i s ^ s i p j r i Choctaws^ were th^^OSf f t ^ ^ i d eu t i -
mained in Mississippi and did not ' f u " W , ? 0 d I n d i a " s who re-
until a r rangements were made^ in thp V C e I n d i a " Terr i tory 
persons were identified a s M i s s t nni r f * ^ , 9 0 3 ' T h ° « : 
to identification. Under the t j P P C h o c t a w s . and were entitled 
thority to ident i fy Mississ io„i t h e C ° « ™ i s s i o n e r au-
have referred, filed t h e ^ E i ™ ^ ° t h e r S W h ° m 1 

A T h a f e P ? r i < ? ? i d t h o s e matters cover? 
p le ted n , a t e X t e n d < ! d f r o m 1899 until the Rol ls were finally com-

A m v we°rSee b T t h e t h e Commission ? 
persons possessed so little ° f t h i s I a r S e " » m b e r of 
concern, and their denial was made hv t h e ^ " S Part icular 
very much effort upon our part ' Commission without 

Q. Have any of those , . . 
enrolled since then ? w e r e d e n , e d enrollment, been 

A. I am not able to T I 
these matters for more t h a ? t e n y e a r s * * " i n C ' ° S e t 0 U c h w i t h 

Q• Have any of the nprcnL t 
by the Bonaparte Opinion C r r o t d ? W e r e ° r 
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A I am not advised upon this point, but I am inclined to 

think that some of them have been enrolled. 
Q. Do you know about how many ? 
A No, sir, I do not. I will say tnat many of these persons 

who may have been enrolled, have been enrolled since our connec-
tion with the Choctaw and Chickasaw citizenship matters ended. 
None were ever enrolled while we represented the Nations in these 
matters. 

Re-Direct Examination by E. E. Mclnnis. 
Q. Mr. Cornish, certain questions were asked you about the 

relation of your firm to the Tribes, in connection with the matter 
of tribal schools. I will ask you to state what were the activities 
of your firm, if any, in connection with the system of schools of 
the two Nations? 

Defendants and Attorney General object to the question, be-
cause that matter was not asked about in the examination, and the 
same is not competent, relevant or material to any of the issues. 

A. In 1900 a controversy arose between Governor Johnston 
of the Chickasaw Nation, and the Secretary of the Interior, in re-
gard to the administration of the affairs of the schools of the 
Chickasaw Nation. The Secretary of the Interior contended that he 
should have some authority in the matter of examining teachers, 
and otherwise administering the affairs of the school. That con-
troversy continued through 1900, and up until the spring of 1901, 
and in April, 1901, I went with Governor Johnston to Washington, 
to confer with the Secretary of the Interior upon this subject. 
These conferences were held in the office of the Honorable Thom-
as Ryan, Assistant Secretary of the Interior, and extended through-
out several days. Honorable John D. Benedict was then Super-
intendent of Schools for the Indian Territory. He was also pres-
ent at these conferences, having been engaged in the controversy 
with Governor Johnston. That conference resulted in the drafting 
of rules and regulations for the Government of the Chickasaw 
Schools, and is dated April 11, 1901, signed by E. A. Hitchcock, 
Secretary of the Interior and D. H. Johnston, Governor of the 
Chickasaw Nation, and is Document No. 22 of the Department 
of Justice Files 56843 A. 

Document No. 21 of the same file, is a rough draft in my own 
handwriting, upon which those regulations wTere based. As stated, 
I made this trip to Washington, and sat with Governor Johnston 
and Mr. Benedict and the Secretary of the Interior in these con-
ferences, which resulted in the regulations referred to. 

The same controversy existed in the Choctaw Nation, and 
upon our return home, we had considerable correspondence with 
Mr. Benedict, the Sup't of Schools, and a conference was arranged 
at South McAlester, at our office, and the result of this conference 
was the adoption of the same plan in the Choctaw Nation, for the 
administration of Choctaw Schools. 
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the same plan agreed ,„„ ' ,. ' I n t e r l o r . suggest ing that 
made effective In the C h o c t a w ' V ^ ^ T W a s h i " g t o n , be 
matter be placed in the W is nf , ' a " d R e s t i n g that the 
Terr i tory d s ° f h , s representative in the Indian 

Thomas°Ryar i ' ^ S e c r e t S / ^ 
edging receipt of my fater a n i s L t i n J l TZ' n me' a c k n o w l -
no objection to SU|4rintendent R ^ ^ - * D e P a r t m e n t has 
of the Choctaw N ^ ^ p ^ ^ . f e Governor 
ence is personal between me and Mr p ' T h l S correspond-
that I sat for davs in e onfe ence at W," ' , , f S e ° f , t h e f a C t 

well acquainted with him. and w e Z h e a l e d b ^ 
best interests of the Chortaw . i n , i realized that it w a s for the 

hand, and the Government'on the o S l r hand" t o 3 " 0 " ? % ^ ° " e 

ment as to the fr iendly control of the t r i W ^ o T ^ 

A T f e C h t k a s ™ mat te" ' ' 6 ° f * * S e S S i ° " i n Wash ing ton? 
this correspondence shows re'tunf?' 0 " A p1> >9 0 1 ' 
ta ry ' s letter is dated M a y 22 190™ m e ' a " d t h e S e c r e -

tt M r ^ ^ ^ c o -
adopted for the * 

A W a r r a n t s ° S e " S T p a i d a s ™ d e r e d ? 

counts by the ? h t f r x « u t t 1 S S I f d H U P ° n a p p r ° V a l ° f t h e ac-
™ were paid. 

any ttte^ot, did they awai t 

mitted to the G w e r n ' o ^ a n f b y ' the' C o 0 " " ' 8 sub-
legis lat ive body, and vvere « a m i n ^ by fet'Zlv I f ' ? 
rect, and it met their aooroval fh™ , ,, d y ' I f f o i l n d cor-
i n g the Governor to ^ y the e a s l e l T J X ^ 3 0 A c t a u t h o r -
out of his contingent f imds and In r^p l f h u^ n e c e s s a i T expenses, 
sufficient amount ^or that purpose ^ C ? n t i n ^ a 
. , 9 • H o w w a s the matter handled in th* r u - , x t . in this regard ? * »u iea m the Chickasaw Nation 

expenses as were necessarv, 

,0 protect the interests of the Nation, and we were required to 

fik a X t t U n s d y o u 1 ; a c u t t m as to the time when yon would 
file accounts for moneys disbursed by you as expenses, m the Chick-
asaw Nathpn? ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ filing o f ^ t s . 

We carried them along, until the burden got pretty heavy, and we 
needed the money wlfich wc had previously paid, and then made 

UP hied, undertake to include all the 

expenses incurred up to the date of filing? 
A Usually so I think; that was our purpose. 
Q. State the facts in that regard, as to expense accounts 

ao-ainst the Choctaw Nation? 
A Yes • that is true as to the Choctaw Nation. 
O From your knowledge of the way those matters were 

handled I will ask you to state-suppose that an item of expense 
were incurred on Ipr i l 5, 1902, foir :railroad fare expend d by 
you on business for the Choctaw Nation, and t h a t y o u r f i r s t e x 
pense account after that time, was rendered in September 902, 
would that item ordinarily in the regular course of your business, 
be included in that expense account ? 

Yes f 
Q. Do you remember of any instances, where ^ " e ^ ot 

expense relating to the conduct of various general natter ot the 
tribe, were omitted from the next succeeding expense account, 
and included in a later sum ? , 

A. I don't remember any such instance. There may have 
been. 

£ r ^ m so include it, and that an account 

filed r t / c i x ^ T r t s r s . ta 

the M i a n Country, adverse to the collection of . t h e s e ^ 
I will ask you to state if there is any incident that suggest^, iteelt 
to you in.connection with the We.mer case to illustrate what was 

t H e ^Objected to by defendant, as incompetent, irrelevant and im-

m a t e A3'' It would be difficult to make a statement accurately, set-
ting forth h i intensity of the feeling on 'he part of the ^ . t e peo-
ple against the Indian officials, in the matter of collect ngj trAri 
taxes As stated the Weimer case was one of the most important taxes, AS statea ine House was filled to 
suits growing out ot this matter. "<= -r|le 
suffocation, by those opposed to payment of tnba toe the 
judge sympathized with their views, as show by his granting the 
temporary injunction. Every statement of the Judge adverse to 
the Indians and the Government was wildly applauded 1y the spec 
tators. judge S t u a r t represented Weimer, and his statements were 
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greeted with outbursts of applause. So great was the rejoicin* 
because of the granting of the injunction, and so great was 
obligation of those opposed to the tax, to Judge Stuart that af^ 
the case was disposed of at this hearing, a fund was rai ed bI 
popular subscription, and a silver plate purchased. This plate was 
properly inscribed with the title of the case, and the date and in 
serted m Judge Stuart's desk, where it no doubt remain t o t £ 
n f ™ ° f Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, repress-

ing the Indians m that litigation, were not so popular, and received 
no such recognition for our services. The question was asked me 
about the future progress of this case. My work was almost £ 
tirely m connection with citizenship matters, and this case was 
specially handled by Mr. Mansfield of the firm. It was a^peaTed 
to the higher courts, as I now remember, and later reversed and 
the power and authority of the Indians to collect the tax and the 
power and authority of the officers of the Government to close 

upheld ° f t h ° S e W h ° r e f u S e d t 0 p a y t h e tax> w a s 

Q. Did you communicate this result to anv officers of the In-
terior Department? 

A. Yes a comprehensive report of this hearing, and the dis-
posi ion of this suit was reported by our firm to the Secretary of 

b y m e in "evidence" " ° f ^ l e t t e r ^ h e r e t ° f ° r e ^ " 

thU Q ' *!? t h e files ° f t h e D e P a r t m e n t of Justice transmitted in 
his case, there are contained certain instruments, instructing you 

l i r : : : r n \ T a m S e r v i c e s i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h townsite matters, 
c o m S y m connection with the matter involving an assault 
as n S e t V ™ S h f P h e r d ' 1 Wl11 a s k that you recite as briefly 
as possible, the connection and activities of your firm in connection 
with towns,te matters and the Shepherd matter 

materia' d a n t ^ ^ t 0 ^ a S i n c o m P e t e n t ' irrelevant and im-

A. Next to tribal taxes more feeling and bitterness arose out 
of d ° f , h O W r r - J h e P -P le were in j^ssession 
of town lots, and the Atoka Agreement provided that they should 

and oaM'for ^ t h ^ ^ ^ ° f i t h e S e C r e t a r>' o f the InterTor, 
and bhter nhi J , 1 aP'Pra isers> t h e white people made strenuous 
and bitter objection. We represented the Choctaw and Chickasaw 
Nations in many matters growing out of the appraisement of town-
f a " d 1 remember one incident with especial force. The town 
lots of the town of Hartshorne, Choctaw Nation, Indian Terr ton-
had been appraised by the Townsite Commission, of which Charles 
O. Shepherd was the Chairman and the representative of the U 
S. Government. The people of Hartshorne protested against this 
appraisement, and went so far as to threaten the life of the Chair 
man of the Commission. On one occasion, while in Hartshorne he 
was decoyed into an alley and brutally assaulted and beaten Im-
mediately after his arrival at McAlester, his wife telephoned our 
office, and I was the only member of the firm present. I went at 
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once to the hotel to which he had been brought, and he was bruised 
and beaten and bleeding, and in a sad plight. He appealed to us to 
give him protection. The whole matter was reported to Muskogee, 
and to the Secretary of the Interior. Later investigation developed 
that the actual assault had been made by one Ungles, but that it had 
been planned by other citizens of Hartshorne. Ungles was arrested 
and prosecuted by us, upon orders from the Solicitor General of 
the United States. He was convicted, and served a sentence in the 
United States Jail at McAlester. 

Q. Mr. Cornish, I hand you a package of papers, marked 
for identification, "Plaintiff's File P," and ask you what those pa-
pers are ? 

A. That is a file of correspondence, in which we reported to 
the Secretary of the Interior, general conditions existing in the 
Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations. 

Q. Are those the original copies of your letters retained by 
your firm? 

A. These are carbon copies of original letters which were 
sent at the time. , 

Q. Where are the originals? 
A. The originals were sent to the various officials to whom 

they were addressed. 
Plaintiff offers in evidence, "Plaintiff's File P," to which 

defendants and Attorney General object, for the reason that the 
same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial. 

A. (continued) Document No. 1 is a letter from the firm 
to the Solicitor General of the United States, reporting upon 
various matters handled by us for the tribes, and general condi-
tions in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations. 

Document No. 2 is a carbon copy of a letter written by our 
firm to the Secretary of the Interior, along the same line. 

Document No. 3 is a carbon copy of a letter written by our 
firm to the Solicitor General of the United States, reporting upon 
conditions in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, and the feeling 
existing again.st the tribes and the officials of the Government of 
the United States. 

Documents Nos. 4 and 5 bear upon the same subjects. 
Further referring to the connection of our firm with townsite 

matters, and the prosecution of Ungles for the assault upon Charles 
O. Shepherd, U. S. Townsite Commissioner, I refer to Document 
No. 10 of the Department of Justice File 56843. That is a copy 
of a letter from E. A. Hitchcock, Secretary of the Interior to the 
Attorney General of the United States, dated October 6, 1904, and 
reads as follows: 

Defendants object to witness reading any of the language con-
tained in the letter, for the reason that the' same is incompetent, 
irrelevant and immaterial. 

Witness reads: "Department of the Interior, Washington, 
Oct. 6, 1904. I. T. D. 8638-1904. Honorable Attorney General, 
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Department of Justice. Sir : Referring- to a communication a M 
September 30, 1904, addressed to you by this D e p a r t T 
tive to an assault upon Charles O. Shepherd, Chairman of t 
rownsite Commission for the Choctaw Nation, I would state J j l 
this Department has information that in the towns of H u 4 J 
Hartshorne, Indian Territory, the officials of the Governmentm2 
this Department have recently been prevented from the performan 
of their lawful duties, by violence. The Townsite Commissi 
Charles O. Shepherd, Chairman, while engaged in the sale of town 
lots in the town of Hugo, Indian Territory, as required by law 
was forced to discontinue the sale by a mob, led by the Mayor of 
the town, who intimidated would-be purchasers from bidding and 
pursued the Chairman of said Townsite Commission from the 
place of sale, along the street, to his rooms, with threats of personal 
V- e t U b T q U ? n t l y t h e Chairman of this Townsite Commis-
sion Mr. Shepherd, while in the discharge of his official duty 
m the town of Hartshorne, Indian Territory was, because of his 
official acts, which seem to have been lawful and proper in every 
respect, brutally assaulted by a ruffian, pursuant to a conspiracy 
of leading citizens of the town, from which Mr. Shepherd sustained 
serious injuries. 

Mr. George A. Mansfield, who for several years has been con-
tinously employed as Attorney for the Choctaw'Nation, is familiar 
with the facts and circumstances relative to these offenses, in view 
of which and because of his well-known ability as a lawyer, it is 
respectfully suggested that he be commissioned by your Depart-
oTfenders Attorney, to assist in the prosecution of these 

I should also request that the United States Marshal for that 
tJrf n f instructed to furnish the Townsite Commission such pro-

t * S ™ y ]ye n e / ^ d to enable it to complete its official work 

fully, E A. Hk^cwk,Secretary . ' ,"^ a r t s^o r n e"" Signed "Respect-
Cnder that appointment, Mr. Mansfield conducted the prose-

and the " " " I " I ™ ^ ° f t h e C h o c t a w s a " d Chickasaws. and the assailant was convicted, and served a term in jail. 

Re~Cross Examination by IV. J. Turnbull 
Q. Were you paid a fee for the services in the school mat-

ter about which you testified? 
A. I don't think we were. 
Q. Did you ever present a claim for a fee ? 
A. No, sir. I don't think we ever did 
Q. Under what arrangement did you render those services ? 
A. 1 went to Washington, and performed the services under 

the direction, and upon the request of Governor Johnston 

thoseQclaims°" ^ ^ ^ ^ * ^ 

no suth purpose. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ P ™ * 1 ^ 
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p A,fr E E. Mclnnis. . 
O You have no interest in the claim, if there is one? 
A. I have no interest in it. 

MR J- F. McMURRAY, recalled, testified as follows: 
Mr. J. F. McMurray Recalled by W. J. Turnbull. 

Q Mr. McMurray, you have testified, during the examination 
in chief, that all of these matters set up in your supplemental peti-
tion grew out of matters in which you were paid moneys as ex-
penses or fees, and evidenced by certain of the warrants set up in 
the counter claims. I will ask you to state whether you have exam-
ined the original warrants sued on in the counter claim ? 

A. No, I haven't seen the warrants, 
Q. Have you ever examined the warrant stubs ? 
A. I have not. 
Q. Do you know of your own knowledge, whether any of 

those warrants include moneys that were paid you in these various 
matters about which you have testified and included in your sup-
plemental petition ? 

A. I examined carefully, the counter-claim of the defend-
ants, and the different amounts set up, both of the Choctaw Nation 
and the Chickasaw Nation. I know what time the services were 
performed, when those services were reported to the nations, and 
that they were included in the Expense Accounts at the next presen-
tation of the expense accounts to the particular nation. Those 
different items were paid and included in the warrants that had 
been sued upon by the defendants. 

Q. Are you able to state, at this time, of your own independ-
ent knowledge, without refreshing your memory from any instru-
ments of any nature whatever, that any one of the items sued upon 
in the counter-claim includes moneys that were paid you in any 
one of the matters set up in your supplemental petition? 

A. No; without referring to your counter-claim, and the 
warrants that you set up, I can't determine that, but by referring 
to your counter-claim, and covering that with my knowledge of 
the expenses when they were incurred, in the different items, I am 
able to know that they include the expenses in the different items 
which I have detailed. 

O. Do you know, at this time, the date, amount or series 
number of any of the warrants sued upon? 

A. No. I do not, but to illustrate, for instance, here is a bunch 
of Choctaw warrants set up by you, in the sum of $16078.43. I 
know that the payment of that amount was provided for under 
the Act of December 19, 1902, I know this of my own knowledge. 
I remember it very well. I know that there were included in those 
warrants, expenses in the tribal tax cases. I went through your 
counter-claim carefully, and selected these amounts, and deter-
mined that each of the items included in the bill had payments in 
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the different items. Our first purpose was to include the sen-
m the general tax litigation, resulting in what is k n t n a ^ 
Geo. W. Choat case, but we were deprived of jurisdiction k L ? 
there were no expenses in your counter-claim'that w e r T i n c S 
in this particular. burred 

Q. Did you find any items of money in the counter-claim 
which you did not receive? 11 

A. It is difficult to determine that question. I remember 
very well the various and sundry items, from the dates, and some 
of them from the amounts. The amount of $16,078 43 directlv 
represents the warrants that we received, as shown by'the Act of 
the Choctaw Legislature, but it is difficult to determine the exact 
amounts of the other warrants. 

O. In other words, all that you are now able to state is, that 
you were paid certain moneys along about the same time that it is 
alleged m the counter-claim that you received certain moneys, and 
you merely assume that the warrants sued upon are the ones by 
which you collected the money in the various matters set up in 
your supplemental petition? 

A No; I know definitely, when these different matters were 
up, both in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nation for consideration, 
and for action and when the money was spent in connection with 

J * ! ? * ' ° k n ° W w h e n 1 w a s i n Washington, in connection 
with these matters, and when I spent money connected therewith, 
i know that these expense accounts were made immediately after 
the expenses were incurred, and turned in to the expense accounts 
that were presented to the nation at the next time designated by them 
tor the consideration of our expense accounts, and that these ex-
pense accounts were included in the accounts by them, and that 
warrants were issued for those amounts. You have a list of war-
rants that you say is a correct list, as coming from the Department 
of the Interior You also have, or should have the expense ac-
counts that we fded with the two nations, somewhere in the papers 
of the Interior Department or the Department of Justice. These 
accounts will show you that I am correct in my statement about 
these items being included in the warrants, as I have indicated. 

V h a v e n°t examined these original warrants, 
you do not know, of your own knowledge, what particular war-
rants are sued upon m the counter-claim ; that is, for what par-
ticular expense or service they were issued? I am asking you now 
about your own knowledge. 

A. Mr. Turnbull our service for the Choctaw and Chicka-
saw Nations was such that it would be impossible for us to forget 
the service and the time Take, for instance, the services in Fhe 
(. hickasaw Nation, and the expenses in connection with the tribal 
t i o n i m a t t e i n n o W e J k n°W w h e n t h a t w o r k tooI< P^ce. in 1900, in 
1901. in 1902, and can take your counter-claim, and know that 
those items are included in warrants that yon have here Take 
the expenses m connection with the treaty, ' for instance. T know 
that I left home the first day of January, 1902, for Washington-
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tatitlv from that time, until July 10, 1902, 

t h a t I was t h e r e constanuy m a k e t w o Gr three trips to St. 
£ £ p t the time that rt took n ^ tQ f e f f 

L*uis, to meet f f . ^ e supplementary agreement then pending 
erence to the d e t a ls of the ^P ^ ^ { ^ m o n e y , a great 
before Congress. I know d i n Qn t h e e x p e n s c ac-
deal of money ; the nations in the fall of 1902, and 
counts that were rendere warrants that were issued 
that those e x p e n s e s are indudc ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
to us in the fall ot ^ , ^ t h e w i t n e s s> t estimony, which 

By Mr. Tumbuii ^ ^ ^ p € r s o n a l k n o w i e d g e whatever, 
clearly demonstrates m ^ ^ s u e d u p o n i n t h e counter-claim, 
a s to whetherany o f a l s e r v i c e s o r expenses in con-
w e r e given l u s ^ ^ l e m e n t a l pe t ition, the de-
fection with m a t t e r s e t P ^ ^ tQ a n y a n d a l l o f h l s 
fendants and the ^ ^ i n t h o s e m a t t e r s s e t 

testimony relative to na g t h e r e a s o n t h a t t h e testimony 
U P- i n neten? ^relevan^ and immaterial, and is based entirely up-
1S mconipetenC uelevant ^ ^ ^ t h e ^ ^ t h e 

testimony of the wdtness, McMurray, and the witness, Cornish, 
for the reasons heretofore stated. 

Cross Examination by E. E. Mclnnis. 
O Mr McMurray, you stated a moment ago, to the Choc-

taw National Attorney/that he has a list of the warrants sued on 
in this case Do you mean that he has it at this time? 

A He did have it. „. , M o 

Bv W I Turnbull: Counsel states that the Choctaw Na-
tional Attorney now has with him, a list of the Choctaw and 
Ch ckafaw warrants sued upon in the counterstarn,. which show 
the number, date and amount of each warrant, and agree tha 
the same may be offered in evidence and used for the purposes 
of this hearing upon condition that petitioner agrees that the 
same were received by the firm of Mansfield, McMurray & Cor-
nt h and the same w £ e paid to them by the Choctaw and Chicka-
saw Nations out of tribal funds, but does not agree that the same 
mav ^ e used for any purpose, unless it is first agreed that the 
firm was paid the amounts stated. 

Re-Cross Examination by Mclnnis continued. 
n Mr McMurray, I call your attention to page 1321 of 

th, ^ A e Renort the matter there headed "General Contmgen the Bui ke Report me o f e x p e n s e account 
h 0 , l A p n r t the gov^nmeut ^print. I will ask you to state wheth-
er t t 7 e x ^ n s e acTountneontains any items relating to tax matters? 

O 7wSu ask you to state whether that expense account con-
t a i n s a n y items relating to the Supplementary Treaty? 

C o u n s e l o r defendants object to the witness' testimony rela-
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a " i s f i r s t shown that these , l 
There has b e t n ' n o Z t 
be material, and it i e " T h e s a m e has not been S aim-

Q. f wfl as l '"competent and irrelevant Sh°Wn *> 

ies, sir. 

A : $ S t , l e t 0 t a , o f ^ expense acconnt? I 

rants^ssued°h] ^ t e m S J ~ a n d a as to the nntnher of w a , 

for $1137.80.' S ' r ; W a r r a m for $500.00; w a r r a n t N o 8 ? f i 

A r •00 ' a n d warrant No 876 far i n £ o n f a n t s No-A- Here is warrant- r> , , ^H37.80? 
rant 876, for $1137.80 ' D e c e m b e r for $500.00- war 

s s £ S s a w * * 
Piemen,ary Treaty ? °" n t C 0 M a m s hem relating"o the s Z 

Counsel for defenHan , • 
orcl hearsay testim m f " ° b j e C t t o w , t n e « recitino- i n t n „,,, 
Port of the Burke Com,!.-?™ C f r t a i n rePorts contained in , t U'" 
Petent, . V r e l e y a n t ^ ^ m ™ ^ ^ - «* — is h e t ^ ' t o t 
t e r ? » 

A Y "s e inc°mpetent mat-
res, sir. 

rant n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ n t hear any memoranda of war-

O P ? S i r ; w a r r a n t No. 554 W- Refer to pag-e 1741 A 
the same warrant is W n l i o ^ S a ™ « P < « . and state whether 

B u r k ? R / i f H f X - - ^ Volume 
Page, a n d S e whe tLrXr S e e aCC°Unt ^ « ft rf 
relating to t h e ^ ^ ^ that e x p e S a t o t l 

matters? * ^ * " » - that expense account relating to tax 
A- Yes, sir. 
Q- What is the total nf ft . 
A. $480.45. t h a t e x P e n s e account? 

i 
- i 
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O Does the expense account bear any memoranda as to 

t h e number of the warrant by which it was paid? 
A Ves sir; warrant No. 877. 
q I will ask you to refer to page 1241 of the same Report, 

U A . , tiiPTP is anv mention of warrant No. »// r 
a n d state whether_ there is â ny n * ^ ^ D e c e m b e r ^ ^ 

$ 4 8°Q5 ' Read to the commissioner from page 1241, the caption 

° f ^ V ^ J S s T " L * of Chickasaw Warrants, under 
Act of October 26, 1900, not submitted for approval covering ex-
p e n s e protecting interest of nation, payable out of principal chief s 

C°ntlQ ^M^McMur ray , I call your attention to the amended 
complaint in the case of the United States of A w ^ vs. M ^ 
field et al set forth as Document No. 59 in file 56843 of the De-
partment of Justice; and I call your attention to the counter-claim 
of the defendants in this case, suing on account of Choctaw war-
rants aggregating $29,583.00. Do you find a similar item in the 
amended complaint in that case? 

A. Yes, I find an item of $29,583.50. 
O I call your attention to an item sued for m defendants 

counter-claim, of warrants aggregating $16078.43, and ask you 
whether you find a similar item in the amended complaint in that 
case ? 

A. I do. 
Q. I call your attention to an item of warrants aggregating 

$9,324.00, sued'for in the defendants' counter-claim, and ask you 
whether you find a similar item in the amended complaint in that 
action ? 

A. I do. 
O. T call your attention to item of warrants aggregating 

$426110, and ask you whether you find a similar item m the 
amended complaint in that case? 

A. I do. 
Q I call your attention to an item of warrants aggregating 

$8824 64, sued 'for in the defendants' counter-claim in this case, 
and ask you whether you find a similar item in the amended com-
plaint in that case? 

A. I do. 
O I call your attention to an item of warrants aggregating 

$11858.49, sued for in the defendants' counter-claim in this case, 
and ask you whether you find a similar item in that case? 

O Is there any item sued for in that case, shown by the 
amended complaint in so far as relates to Choctaw warrants, which 
is not sued for in this case? 

A No sir- the same amount and the same warrants. 
O. Is there anv item sued for in the counter-claim m this 
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case, in so far as re late ^ m 

for in that ease? - t 0 C h ° C t a w which i s „o t SUe(J 

A- None at al l ; they are the same. 

O \lf m T ExammaHon h W. J. Turnbull 

petition, a ^ y o t T ™ ™ ^ f r ° m W h a t P u rP° r ts to be copy o f a 

A. Yes, sir. 

been ^ a i d f ^ W a r r a ' l t S t o w h i<* has called your attention, 
A. I haven't been over than. 

. „ A.' A 11 f t Z ju sTnou" ' " r t t a t T r d S ^ 
with the warrants in the counter c Aim r V , c .o r r e sP°"d exactly 

recognize certain warrants ' ° 0 k ' n g ' t h r o u ^ h them, 

^ ^ n ^ ^ ^ L r ^ T e S S r e C f e i n t o 

because the same is not c m n 2 ™ c oP i es of papers, 
because the witness has n o T f ™ ' a n d n o t relevant 
"ess. or whether thev corre nonri k " ° W ' e d g e 3 5 t 0 t h c i r comctl 
counter-claim, and s j tes'timo"7 ° f i t e m s i n t h e 

tuue. is purely hearsay, and renews t h e ^ h - y t ' S C O n c e r"«> « this 
of a recital of matters into the r « o r d 1 " * 3 eo"tinuation 

Q. M T u m L l ? 7 r t i o n b y E - E M 

submitted to you bv t h T a ^ J T , - 1 ? ? " ! ™ 8 " 1 t h e l i s t o f warrants 
of the warrants on which the ' o 1 . A t t 0™ e-V ' as being the list 
, A. I have. Mr Comish^^inH t" 1 1S ? a s e c ' ' n this action? 

Q g h Stat 3 f ° ° d P a r t theTame * * ° V e r t h e m 

actually issued ^ v o u ' ' a n d t h e S e w a r r a n t s were 
to you, ^accordance with t h e s e w S * ^ m a f t e 

for the Choctaw N a ^ ^ f f i " * ; ^ " e d by the attorney 
myself, and, coupling ow r e c o l S l ^ r b y M r ' C o r n i s [> and 
the list of warrants, and refresh „ ? „ " « transactions with 
the tribal acts upon the d i f f e r e d * "V 3 c o m ' » ™ o n of 
vmced that the Choctaw h s t T c o f r e T vhh T ^ 1 a m c o " -
warrants issued in the D u W ? c c t\ " t h e exception of the 
59&40, and being t h / w a r ams^'ss e T ' T Z ^ g a t i n g $7, ! 
Dukes' Administration, and listed u X , ^ v e a r o f the 
Act. Oct. 29, 1900." being the same h e , a d o f " " General 
testified to as having b ^ n called f, ? " t S t h a t 1 h a v e already 
1901, and h ^ f o r e fptt0ber^ 
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0 . 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ as indicated 
facts- s i r 1 am sure P ^ f ^ under the first year 

A ' arrants except the warrants ssued un a t i n g 
b>; Administration, above referred 
of the bm^es correctness of the 
* 7 5 9 6 g 4 0 What can you say in regard to the ^ ^ 

Chickasaw list? k e d t h e Chickasaw «s t a s J * s t we ^ c o u ^ 

• Rv E E. Mclnnis: It is agree" y attorney genera 

t i f f and the attorney - fo r g ffigg^MAttorneywhich 
I w the lists submitted by tne Exhibit 5 ana 

counter-claim in this ^ E x h l b l t 5 and Plain 

connection with the J- t ia ie ^yy 
A Yes, sir. 
O Which warrant *rn v ember 1, 1904, warrant No. 
X: Under heading 5A items of expense 

41, issued Nov. 2, 1904. for $5 >> Hale Sypher case, 
rendered to the Choctaw Nation m the j ^ ^ ^ 

O. I will ask you to vou of expenses incurred 
rant which includes a ^ ^ ^ J opinion matter? 
b y ^ items of expense in con 

nection with ihe B c m a p a r t e ^ - U s t w h i c h include items 
O. Are there other warrants m a t t e r , or the Bona 

r « ;« connection with tne oyp 
of expense in com' 
parte matter, or botn. 

A Yes, sir. 

i The'vvarrants under list "2A, A c t ^ ^ and'pmd 
rant No. ^ S 20A indude i t en . of e x p e - c ^ 
. „,ith reference to the Bonaparte includes such ex-

S t U 3 A Act October 30, 1903, warrant No. / 

P6"5 Q' What is the amount of it? 



A. $2321,00. 
v? Referring f^ 

i n ^ - ~ f i o n w i t h g ^ g S ^ U i " 

Q- State it. 

Wash in f f ton r e |hr i b e r t b a t »><« warrant ;„ , , 
I / e m e m C a o w h i l * « E . S ? / t r iP mine , 0 

records in v h'a ' n d u d e s ™ item of f " 0 " w i t h this case 

" " ' J " M n y S ^ S i J 3 - a s ' 
« • » - r „ „„ „ . 

A- I , i „ ' „ k „ * ' " » » " » « « , „ „ " , 

ha?e in™;VeVdi>a te ^ T * * "'ere now ~ 
» 'nc|uded i„ ^ ™ ~ t 1 0 „ with t h T f i " ^ 1 ^ . " m e m b e r 

A - Yes t warrants that vn„ l ' °P"non, which 
nection with t h ' 1 r e member my ex J m . V e m e n t i o " e d ? 

D e p a r t , ? f & ^ " w ^ / ^ » con-
of Indian matters „ S ' e r ? . in m a k i n ? C e r t a L r ^ r e s e n t ; , t i v e s 
-f e s e g-entlemen to re l ' '" Territory, t h ? Z n ' , n , v e s t i f f « ions 

Choctaws and ChU e"d ">'" the fivfn ' ? e s king- to <~t 

same work, i s inch2 * y Washington by me ;„ 

Q- Not for Servf W ^ h m g t o n ? 

A. No sir V CeS 1 endered ? 

expense warrants issued a " d a J s o i n c l u d e d ^ V " d u d e d m the 
all other expense J U n d e r t h e Act of r w u a J n i 0 s t all of the 

J S S s a H - ^ S ^ 
to April, 1900 S a n d expenses f 0 r twn Z f o r 

)ears, running back 
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out any warrants in this list which include 

. reimburs^ent of expenses paid ont by yon in connection with 

treaty matters? e x p e n s e warrants included under general 
A ' a a' , nee 19 1902," include many expenses incurred 

h e a d " 2 , i n c o n n e c t i o n with the Supplementary Treaties . . 
a n d pa. j in connectio attention to the Chickasaw 

f ^ S w f o r V e n t i f i c a t i o n , "Plaintiff 's Exhibit 6," and 
warrant list,Tiarkea o f w a r r a n t s y 0 u can pick out 
a 5 k C r a n t whirh contains an item of expense paid out by you 
T e e " " with the Ayres case, and reimbursed to you as a 

part of the warrant?Q w w a r n m t s N u m b e r s 9 4 3 , 9 4 4 a n d 

9 4 5 include items of expenses incurred in the^John T Ayres^case, 
ico Chickasaw warrants numbers 14/7, 14/8 and mcmuc 

asuch i t e m s of expense incurred and paid in the John T. Ayres case 
O Mr McMurray, I will ask you to state whether you have 

in your possession any document which will refresh your memory 
a" to the date of any visit which you made to Washington in con-
nection with the John T. Ayres case? 

\ Yes I have the claimant's statement and abstract of evi-
dence in case'No. 11903 in the Court of Claims, being the- Ayres 
case, showing where report was made by Senator Stewart of Ne 
vada, Chairman of Committee on Indian Affairs and by Senator 
Dubois, a member of the same committee. While these reports 
were being made up, I went to Washington and had this mat er 
before Senator Stewart's Committee on Indian affairs, and also 
with Senator Dubois. 

O What were the dates of these reports? 
A. Senator Stewart's report seems to have been made March 

21 1904, and Senator Dubois' Jan. 22, 1904. . 
Q. What time were you in Washington on this business, 

with 'reference to the dates those reports were made? 

A. I was at Washington in 1903 in 1904 in connection with 

this ^ o r k W e r e y Q u t h e r e i n 1 9 0 4 b e f o r e o r a f t e r the making of 

these reports? 
A. Before and after. . , 
O. In what warrant or warrants are your expenses incurred 

in 1903 in this behalf, included? 
^ Warrants Nos. 1477-78-79, above referred to. 
O In what warrants were your expenses for your trips to 

Washington in this behalf incurred in 1904 included ? 
& W a r r a n t No, 2235, issued July 28, 1904, for $3,879.45. 

O Have vou checked this list to determine whether your 
testimony yesterday, based on Chickasaw warrants and Chicka-
saw expense accounts shown at pages 1240 and 1241, and at pages 
1322 to 1326 inclusive, is correct? ^ 

A Yes, sir : I have. It is correct. 
O Do vou find it to be correct that warrant No. 553 tor 



$496.40 is ind 

S A. Y e s . ; h ^ ° f ">e w a r r _ 

O c ' s , r- "eport? s e t forth a, foment 
in the „• S t a t e Whether , / * * * 1 3 22 

4 " g r a n t s S H e d ^ warrant N o 8/- / 
O -,CS" s '>; it actio,, / o r $48045 . 

port P * of w h , c h ,s s e t .ssued 

«"*> £• , S t a f e whether a U r k e *e-

c°Py of warrant was . 65? 

^ ^ ^ t h e r ^ ^ " a 

™pective,vf »arr»»ts No. 87 ' « * t th, 

a C C ° ^ J C h W a r r a « s w e r e i s ^ 

A- Y e s ^ e n t o f a n 

based S t a t e whether ' ° f BurL p e xPens e 

£ Ves. s , r . . a t w s e 1324 J f t o ^ * a c 

upon thi r ~ ^ * * "Pon warrant No ' , l s t s J iow s the 

Q- That S,V- 4 ' for to he K , 
count set for?. , V a r r a"< Was : ^ 

* an e 
P e n s e ^ f c f c ; ^ " * * Re£onT"Se -
P°rt< a « d ask y^ J at pag l - T ^ ^ t t e n t i o n ^ 
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•„ t balance is necessary to make up the full amount. 

0- ?hhea mount is $5,000.00. ^ 40> t e 

ft " ^ n in your Amended Petition 

W h t e c a s f a - covered by that^arranU• ^ ^ 
, n T fe^z^lh? e W A c c o u n t 

and supplementary 

t r e a t r P i a t e a similar statement regarding expense account for 

expenses, tt 
fOT He fn t h a f t t e n T t m s J " nect J w i t b the tribal 

other expense in tnat uem = __ 
tax matter. . rf,t.ment regarding the facts as to ex-

Q. Make a ^ ' ' " s f ^ f b y Warrants 875 and 876. ^ 
pense account for $1637.80 paid y w supplementary 
P A. This warrant incllute> tnbrt tax e p n s e s ^ 

- 0 ^ for $201.25 paid by war-

- r That includes t r i b a l ^ n s e s , « 
diem, and the expenses of the U. 
from the U. S. Indian Agent expense account for 

Q. Make a statement m regard to 

ary treaties, the incompetent ^ ^ S f a S T f o r $6865.00 
- Q. I call y o - a t — to he expens ^ 

as shown at pages 13̂ =i ana " a c c o unt contains any items 

relating T ^ S f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
mental petition in this case. \ 

I t a t e ^ e items which bear on your supplemental pet , 

tion. ~ , • connection with the supplementary 
A. It includes " W ^ ^ T ^ e s bearing upon the sup-

parte Opinion expense? Washington. 
A The expenses of my.eit to vv s 
O State what date, as shown by this? 

matters? . , u 1 6 1903, and those issued 
The warrants issued April 



^ p f i n h n y ol9<*>. ind^e items i» , 
cinls of the ru Igma} expense I °nnec!io» with t! n 

warrants that 3 , t e m s « conned ' h e s e matter, ? h e s t ate-

• - S . T * " " " " - " « » 

typical warrants • P r p o s e s 

C r ™ r * * a " o f then, b v 

„, & * undersZTrExami^ion by W , V* 

p ^ t " e r — ^ to 

t e r ^ t i v e to S T c : t S t a t e W h « h e r * 

"'<«! upon °f °Ur reJatfin r C°"du« of ^e °f 'he G°vern: 
by Afr branches 0/ ref- M o f t ? " f r ° m 

h , s s u P P l e m e n a , i n ronnect; ' C a s e ' "<>. G . PaPers 
f c o u « p l e a d i " f P«it.on, b w " J " « W ' t h the i t e ^ ^ T P a P « s 

' e r r « l to as the S ? I Papers t a L ! / v a r i ° « s letters f / ' P 0 " « 

l f * a t ; r ; » of these 

Ouca s aw 
* r i l e plans of 
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t h e United States Government for the fair and equitable distribu-

tion of their property. examination of Mr. 
Attorney for pUi.nt.ff sugge ts tnat second count, 

C o r n i s h has not been ^ ^ M r . Cornish of 
o r the third count of the ongma p but we pre-
course, knows a ^ to require us to go into 

» — w t « : W e a r e not insisting that he testify about 

those matters. . evidence certified cop-
By Mclnnis: The ^amtiff w d o f f e r ^ ^ ^ 

ies of certain papers in the m i l act Territory and 
States Court for the Central t t ^ ^ ^ 

a t M u s k o g e e -

Testimony for the Claimant. 

The parties met pursuant to agreement, to take testimony on 

the part of the^daimant for the daimant, 

w i i f S ^ - ^ l ^ S ^ d a ' m a ' J ' 
F. McMurray in proper person, and the com 

Whereupon: testify the 
lOHN F. MCMURRAY, being first duly sworn to a n d 
J ° H ruth, the whole truth, andInoth ing b u t t h m , p ^ 5 g 

said that his name was John ^- " C i a t o f a t t o r n e y at l aw; 
" o f age ;that Oklahoma; and 

S S * - t ^ l : ~ counsel 

t e s t i f i e d as 

f0ll°WS: Direct Examination by Mr. noehlm-
, Q Mr McMurray, you have heretofore been examined as 

a witness in this case? 
A. T have. , t i , a v e been touched 
2 Q There are one or two ma t e n t h a t ha ^ ^ ^ 

nponinvour former exam.nat.onm respect of ^ ^ 
Za further questions. On page • tQ t h e «por t of 
transcript of the test.mony you make ^ b y M , W i c k . 
Mr. Nagle made in August, i w 



e r sham i r i r\ 
January Q 7 r e m K 

mmmmrnz 
A J h , ^ a n t e of t ),„ m e copies of 

' f " before the ^ ^ toat he o-av 

. the® with t h e ! " e c t e d with th epartmem of th/?* y°u? 

' n C o n " « t i o„ w S a » m e „ t or „o ? a » e r s ^erior i n c e r . 
4 Q thIS W o r t d o n ' '••"•low P » ' ' « ' i e r | 

i - i & t e - ' . & t e ' — a , 
""S-maJs the r e o7 ' ,ffle report, P testimony ;,f „ " mac<e dur-
'eretofore s e n t ^ P ^ u S c ^ f c ^ ' 0 " 

W r f 0 r C a > ° o t T a n t F o r n e y r * ' o f * f ° r tf>e 

T*ere is the fef,"5' ">e and 

™ fe^ ^ 'o are n ^ ^ 
i n t 0 toe r e c o c t , 

' a t t f ,e req l I e s t of • ' L ' Nos. 1 and ? m m i s s i ° n -
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Department of Justice CTS-SJM 

-r Q Washington. •> 
G. T. S. ° February 11, 1920. 

Mr A A. Hoehling, 
M 1416 F. Street, N. W. 

Washington, D. C. 
Dear S i r : i . v . i , S t l i with reference to the 

N a t i r o f 

f !,e No' 33996 in the Court of Claims, I return herewith mo-

."onta S onthe Secretary of the ^ ^ S t a f f 5 

£ £ I t ^ r S e r a i , a n T c ^ ' t h l r S , t ^ i c h I cannot for 

Obvious reasons accord 

For the Attorney General, 
Frank Davis, Jr. 

(Frank Davis, J r . ) 
Assistant Attorney General. 

(Enclosure.) MrMurrav Petitioner v. The 

Indians. No. 33996. 
Motion for Call. 

Comes now John F. 
bv his attorneys, and moves that a issw " r e . 
the Honorable, the Attorwy General of the 1Jmtec^ ^ 

more particu-

larlv referred to, to-wit: Q n R .QQQ u y Hon. 
• ( 1 ) Report rendere m Augus ^ ^ S ^ G e n e r a l on 

^ S ^ S s M . McMurray t Cornish, contam-

General Russell's letter to you, I 
n 0 w gather that there is no occasion f or such a - S o ^ 
the additional grounds in the amended bill g j u d g m e n t , 
Attorney Genera s tetter. have to^say that ^ ^ 
they are very J s p r o b a b l y not necessary for 
that the approval of the Presidmt was u J nr>t e x a m m e d 
a contract such as was here involved WIh.le o f t h e 
the matter with respect to the approval of the ^ ^ ^ ^ 
Interior, I am disposed to reach the same conc ^ ^ ^ 
if m y conclusions were otherwise as to 'the aw > y V b m i t t e d 
the reports of expenditures made and amount^, « c e ^ f o 
l o t h e Department of the Interior ^ « e , ^ ^ ^ 
constitute the approval which the law m > 
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^ ber b y A t f 

h sufficient ,( e the m e m 0 S ° P r i a t e to rep " J 
e«'dence a h S a v t h a t "> C ? ™ 1 this conn . d e t a i ' to the 
urates , ; a e ^ °f mind on" a re S I t h i * 
claims by o r i e Unf itooss K. J ' 3 " ' ^ the „ X ' ""proper and 

" t o ^ g h cons/de " t e r e dismissed hy ®° th i n d i c t ^ ' * ? f 

n o t °n'y m e S r a»»ove r e t r ^ f " ^ e r ^ M'3S result 

originals, then J ! ^ of h ^ " 0 t 

G o a t ' t W s ^ e n J ® * 

O c t , H 9 fc'& Woo,*. 
H. S m i t h ^ , T X E Y & HEAD 

f<» P l a n e r 

®y_Mr. Hoehh'fig- : 

t h e ' ^ o n y "0h!^Mr- McMurrav • 
orepancy in « before . m ".<• copy o f „ 
act date of each ' / " d 1 W'H a7k\ u^f s e e n « t o i , ' ' e r?Port of 
attention, or ' ° f ? « e t h r e e 0 r « « W u I ' ' W e d i s " 

A / ' , V o u have inv, ! l , r t s 10 which I ™ o w the ex-
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e d that you * » £ 4 2 000 .00 suit, and of the, order^ot 

" r f f i 

a " I s r 
A. Mr. /v• . associate counsel ar v 

McMurray and C o r n s ® a ^ p r e s e n t a t l 0 n and trial 

on account J ^ t ^ T S ^ * ' 

A. Yes, Sir. Hearn. 
Cross Examination by Mr » HoeWmg 

„ x 0 Mr. McMurray, state what sentce 

rendered fn the Sypher case? „ y f witnesse^ > 
A. He assisted in taking t presentmg the case bet 

W a s h i n g t o n in t f e case , he ass,stec^ ^ c a s e t h e Court 
the Court of Claims, o ? 

ffMtfs-« » 

McAlester? Territory and in Washington. ^ ^ 

^ S r t g S e matter fo Mr. Hoehhng, who 

P^ting t t e b r i e ^ ^ c a , e ? a „ d M , HrfUing. 

A 1 " f r s d f ^ t o o k no part in . ^ f ^ v ' 
T w a s also P - e n t X f t e n t did Mr. Hoehhng take te. . 
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A x 

a « testimony ? C " S i d e r a b , e extent Th -

- ^ - ^ ^ m e ,n that case do -

«"th the case ? ^ d , c i M r . Geo™ M - , " W a s f " 

£ x W h o ? P e r s o n h a v e t o d o 

Justice? r" G e o r g e Minor And-rso 
case. ^ H e ^Presented the ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ e n t of 

o t g o v e r n m e n t in 

frief or fnQth <*e any a r t - * * 

remember. * * act,Ve ^ t ^ ^ d a i m b u t a s 

t Hoeh,m^'W r ^ 1 d°n'f 
—^ TflQ r & ' 

a s k «> you l s to t5°nne«>on, Mr. M c M „ 
Georg-e M ,t„ extent of n, I c i M u r r a y , w ; t h . 
"'ent of fust r s o n ' » a ,. f ' a r t , c W i o n , ' C "J^stion 

cases' 11h 3 t t h e '™e this f ° J t h e attorneys i n T £ M r -

borne by M a„ lh<- final h , . J . k g ' n n W o f ,, /'"f '"c[/v 
J r . ' » McMar^v and f " f C l ^ o f 

Mr. Hoehhn , e t t f 1 » i n p H S t £ M ? 8 h a n d Mr A w a s 

, h e r S 0 , f S a ? it - E d u c t i o n of th , ^ * 

- for 
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J. R. W. 

Department of Justice, 
Washington, D. C. £ 8> 1904. 

A A Hoehling, Jr., Esq., 
A" 1416 F. Street, N. W., 

Washington, D. 

t have this day « e d in the case o f l - ^ ^ l J s I ^ 
C h o c t a w Nation of Indians,, N a 25021, P m a d by the 
tary of the Interior, Ihe r ^ o r i m n d m g there for 
Secretary of the Interior to Congres upon f o r t h e 

t h e payment ° f t o e r a l S y p h e r j o r m e a d v a n t a g e t o you 
Choctaws. I think it would P6™ ^ 1 ^ t , as it may suggest 
in your defense of the suit to gamine ttns p ^ t Q 
to you a line of defense that might not u n d e rs tanding that 

- This case was assigned to me witn t ^ t(. e m . 
I was to conduct the defense proviueuu ^ ^ 

ploy an attorney. After I learned that y , s a f e i n your 

h j T ^ t l a m 1 at 'ymlr service t(T render^ any assistance 
that may be in my power. Y erv respectfully, 

Geo M. Anderson, 
Assistant Attorney. 

2 3 rdO. You were asked on - s s e x — i o n as tothe^ex-
t e n t of my personal panic.pa - ^ ^ ^ ffing o f the 

nection, if any, diet i nave i 
i r \ v ° r e r t c l c ~ ' y o u had no connection with it what-

The examination by 
tqo the Claim in question, and 

if he does to state it, says. 
A. No. 

Subscribed before me this day of April, 1920. 
Commissioner. 

Thereupon— testify the truth, the 
L T. MICHENER, being first duly sworn to testi y ^ ^ t b a t 

whole truth, and nothing bu he ttuth, p b 

his name was L. 1. t ' lt.nf.v a t l a w ; that his place oi 
his occupation was that of attorney at ^ n o t , 
residence was Washington D. C . that s u b j e c t o f ,„-
direct or indirect, in the d a rnwh i ch ^ ^ { o a n y p n e 

quiry in this cause, and that he was 
Connected therewith. 
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for t h e d c l ^ e u p 0 n t h e s a ' d witness 
follows: 1 and, i n 

2 sraw^̂ A r - TH 
the De„;,r„! ' t e , U s- I have h;i k l n d s °f practice here 

United sSe f ?' the C°«" of riv ^ consideraMe practf" 
tion cases or i 

occasionally only Tn ™ s ' ,SuPreme Court of I f 
defendants. a " U , s oases, j„ which t f , '°Ca' c o u r t s . in injunc 
, 2 6- Prior to v o u r . h g W e ~ officials C 

Genera,, where 
most of th» , A t two d i f f e r e n t • P r o fess ion ? 
B r o o ^ l f C - ^ e l h y v i l l e , ^ f ^ I hVed 
e of the State * ^ 3 " d ™ ̂ i a n a p o ^ a f ' e r leaving 
lieve, GeneraT°th ^ " a i n t e d with Mr ' ' G e " 

^ M u r r a y ,5 or 
„„ , 4 0- Now'. du r ,w th t . " n o professional re-

& - r per-

n d ' i v t p r o f e s s i o n a i " C o f f e -

a b o » t to ask re?a " 0 ! 0 n w , t h the several 
rendered to the ^ s s i o n a l serltl q u f s t i o n s which I a m 

formerly o f McAlester' & ° f ^dfens, bv 
, h e firm named from ^ d i a " T e ™ t o r v i t a torneV's at law 
in/T the various' r m T e / e a r 1 8 9 9 clown 1 b e assumed that 
.whi<* 1 an, about to [no T * e d ^ ^ y e a * 
£ matters c o n c e r n ^ j ^ h a d k n o ^ W S S U l t ' a n d about 
Rations, and the p a r t l c u ^ r l y , t h e c h o f d g G a n d ^Per ience 
t l o f s - The m a t t e r ^ r ^ t r e a t i e s ' ^ s and a n d ^ i c k a s a w 
embraced i n C o U n 4 ?*LCt o f which I a m T ™ °f those Na-

relates to X I ' n l t - ^ e m e n t a ^ e ^ * i s 

Assume that J \ra-v b r , e f l v describe . , t , t l o n l n this case 
$2,900,000 and odd ^ f ^ t ! 3 ' C o ^ ^ S«>her Case ' 
covering the co m n i „ i h C h o c t a w a n d ^ JPropr ia ted some 
what w a s k n of those , M ' t , c k a s ' » ' Nations. 
a "d odd was the sharp / e d district".—whereof" c e r t a ' n lands in 
Nation, „ o t being Choctaw S ? T ^ 2 0 0 - « * > -
appropriated, sen? a ^ & ^ "f t ' " l e 
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t h e r e , entered into a w r W ~ t w r t h - e L 

hta for his services a f e e r f U ^ v a r o s e between 
«?20 000. and odd; that controversy n t h e f o r_ 
fhe said Sypher and the Choctaw Nation as n e d ^ t h e 

* / ^ f o r m e d any real ,n the matter ^ ^ N a t i o n > 

ppropriation mentioned wa^^ finally ^ e f f o r t > .„ Congress 
in February, 1893; that m iVJ - , - ' i n the said sum of 
n secure a direct appropriation in h s tavor G o v e r nor 

$220000. and odd, a b o v e - m e n t i o n e d that thereup ^ ^ 
McCurtain, of the Choctaw Na jon^ st ted to rt e h e 

McMurray & Cornish of McAlester^ i A f f a i r s t i a t 

been advised by the Senate C°m™ttee ^ a n d t h 

Sypher was urging the cla. n te o tt.e c« a t t e n t i o n ; that the 
it was suggested that to Nat^on^pve the ma ^ 
said Governor enn , oyed tl c t .n ' ' n J i represent the Na-
McMurray, of the f irm to^go tc' Washing l 9 0 2 i Mr. Mc-
tion in defense of the^ claim that, in me sp g T e r r i t o r y , 
Murray went to Washington from ^ S e n . 
and took up the matter wtth t h e J ^ ^ 
ate Committee on Indian Affairs, an 1 ^ a t t h 

that nothing further was done ^ y tQ W a s h . 
session; that in the Fall o the year McMurr i y » ^ 
ington for the Nation, when the matter was a 1903. 
a t ! Committee, and it a g a i n - ^ Mc-
the claim was 1*f.ore Congress on s T e r r i t o r y on each 
Murray went to Washington from t h i M a n 

such occasion; that the efforU of^bypbw ^ ^ w a g a b a n d o n e d ; 
priation in the said sum of I ^ W W rted ; n a n a p p r 0 . 
and, in lieu thereof, an item of ?50,UUa w s m a „ m a r gm , 
priation bill, but the s a X ^ a t e to'^Murray was in Wash-
by vote on the floor of the Senate,^t t h e s i tuation, and 
ington at that time, keeping in close touc i n d e f e n s e of its 
doing all that he proper y could or the a g ^ ^ q { 
position in the matter ; tot finally « * ' ( M c M u r r a y rep. 
agreement between both sides ot the c e n e d i n a b l U w h i c h 
resenting the Nation therein) 'ten. v c o n £ e r r e d . d 

became the act a P P r r e d ^ s ' hear, a certain and determme the 
tion on the Court of Cla.ms to hear qmntum meruit 
controversy and cla™. u p o n to principles , fa ^ f 

that, thereupon, on April 28 b e i N o 25 021), 
Claims against the Choctaw Kation ( ^ ^ 0£ Mans-
claiming the represented the Nation therein, and 
field. M c M u r r a y & Cornish ™Pre ^ a t l a w . a s local counsel 
retained A. A. Hoehling, Jr., an attor y o f t h e s u i t ; that 
in Washington, D. C„ to assist torn, in we i m o n y w a s taken 
answer was prepared and filed for h Nat o ^ ^ 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ i t e d brief w , s filed for the 
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Nation; and the case was argued orally before the Court of Claims 
on January 25, 1905, by the late John M. Thurston, for the claim-
ant, and by Mansfield and Hoehling, respectively, for the Nation • 
with the result that, on February 20, 1905, the Court of Claims 
entered judgment for claimant in the sum of $5,000., which was 
subsequently paid—in other words, that the claim for upwards of 
a quarter of a million dollars was finally settled for $5,000. 

In connection with the services rendered by Mansfield, Alc-
Murray & Cornish, and by Hoehling, in the matter named, please, 
also, assume that the Nation reimbursed counsel for all costs and 
personal expenses up to the Fall of 1904, (not including, however, 
anything for compensation), but that, from the Fall of 1904, and 
continuously thereafter, no such costs and expenses were or have 
been reimbursed, not even for the taking of the testimony or the 
printing of the brief, nor the: expenses (personal) of the members 
of the firm named in coming from the Indian Territory to Wash-
ington in the service of the case and for its trial, although no 
separate claim is being made therefor by said firm, and, further, 
that nothing has been paid for the services so rendered in the mat-
ter mentioned, either to the firm named or to the said Hoehling. 
The charge made for the entire service named is $25,000. 

Assuming that there was no definite or fixed amount of fee 
agreed upon for the service named, but that the agreement was 
that the firm should be compensated by the Nation for the services 
rendered; and assuming further that the services were rendered 
as stated, and, that the subject matter of the suit and the final 
result were as stated; and having in mind the experience and 
knowledge of the attorneys named in matters affecting the rights 
and affairs of the Choctaw Nation; state what, in your opinion, 
would be a fair, reasonable and proper charge for the professional 
services so rendered. 

A. I think $40,000.00 would have been fair and reasonable. 
6 Q. The next matter as to which I am about to inquire is 

embraced in Count 5, of said Supplemental Petition, and relates 
to what may be briefly described as the 

ELI AYRES CASE. 
Assuming that one Eli Ayres, claiming to have purchased cer-

tain rights during the first half of the Nineteenth Century from the 
Chickasaws, concerning or growing out of the proceeds of lands 
sold in Mississippi, for and in respect of which he asserted claim 
during the years; that, upon his death, his son, John T. Ayres. and 
who was also his executor, took up the matter, and, in 1902, began 
to press the same vigorously before Congress; that, in that year, 
the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation employed the firm of Mans-
field, McMurray & Cornish to represent said Nation before Con-
gress, and wherever necessary, in resistance of the claim, so far as 
the same concerns the Nation; that said Governor requested Mc-
Murray to go to Washington in connection with the matter, which 
he did' in 1902, and on several occasions thereafter during that 
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a r and the years 1903, 1904 and 1905; that, on such occasions, 

\l'cMurray appeared before the Committees of the Senate on 
Claims and Indian Affairs, respectively, before which bills w<ere 
ending, at different times, in respect of the claim mentioned, and 

jje represented the Nation before said Committees; that effort was 
, • . made by Ayres to secure a direct appropriation from Con-
o-ress, but, finally, and as a result of the presentation of the mat-
® r |^fore Congress, both on behalf of the claimant, Ayres, and 
on behalf of the Chickasaw Nation, an act was passed, approved 
February 24, 1905, referring the claim to the Court of Claims for 
adjudication; and that was followed by a suit filed by the claim-
ant in that Court. The members of the firm named made frequent 
trips to Washington in connection with the claim and with the suit, 
and represented the Chickasaw Nation in the suit in said Court. 
The case was briefly and orally argued in the Court of Claims, the 
firm named appearing for and representing the said Chickasaw Na-
tion herein, with the hesult that the Court made and filed its find-
ings adverse to the claimant, April 29, 1907, (42 Court Claims, 
385). The case was afterwards re-heard by the Court, upon mo-
tion of the claimant; it was again briefed and orally argued on 
both sides, the firm named again appearing for the Chickasaw Na-
tion, and with like result, December 14, 1908, (44 Court Claims, 
48). The claim involved some $191,000. as against the Chicka-
saw Nation, and some $42,000. as against the United States. 

In connection with the representation of the Chickasaw Na-
tion by the firm named in respect of this manner, it may be assumed 
that the costs and personal expenses of the firm were reimbursed 
bv the Nation up to the Fall of 1904; but that thereafter no re-
imbursement of such costs or personal expenses of the firm was or 
has been made by the Nation, although no separate claim is being 
made therefor by said firm. The claim is made in this suit for the 
sum of $25,000. for the professional services rendered in the mat-
ter named. 

Assuming that there was no definite or fixed amount of fee 
agreed upon for the services named, but that the agreement was 
that the firm should be compensated by the Nation for the services 
rendered; and assuming further that the services were rendered as 
stated, and that the subject matter and the final result thereof were 
as stated: and having in mind the experience and knowledge of the 
attorneys named in matters affecting the rights and affairs of the 
Chickasaw Nation, state what, in your opinion, would be a fair, 
reasonable and proper charge for the professional services so ren-
dered ? 

A. I would put $40,000,00 in that case as a reasonable 
charge for these services. 

7 Q. The matter about which I next inquire is embraced in 
Count 6 of the Supplemental Petition in this case, and relates to 
what may be brieflv described as the 
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INCOMPETENT FUND 

w J S ^ A ^ ^ 1 8 H the Chickasaws] 
Phans ; that the lands o f h e c i ^ T a ^ ^ 8 ' a n d o r ! 
dissipated and taken from t h l t g 1 e d a s m c o m P e tents were 
years ' t h e C h ^ ^ S ^ t ^ S S l ^ * * 
lands so taken from the i n compe t en t sun t i ^ f i f o o ^ f ° r - t h e 

sum of $99,000. was annroDr t l ' r , n 1 8 9 9 > the principal 
tnbuted among the t l . ^ ^ S S d ' S S n ^ ^ ^ S ^ S ^ ^ S 1 1 ^ ^ 
nal incompetents, and distribution J i n ^ T ^ Z L u u ° n g l ~ 
known as the Chickasaw c o m m i s s i ™ f h S l l ^ ' h a t w a s 
nection with what is known as the A t o ^ A ° n ' a " d l n c°n-
saws conceived the idea t h a t i f the U n t e d S ^ ^ V i ^ C h j c k a ~ 
principal sum of $99,000., just referred 1 T ^ ° W e d t h e 

a t te r the mak ing of the T e a t y o f 1 8 3 4 i t Z * a ^ 
on that sum for the entire intervening period and th°aTfh f f ^ 
and contention finally resulted in ^ „ p e n o . a a n d that that claim 
some $580,000 to mvarrefr, Z' a p p r o P r ! a t l o n m a d e in 1898 of 
nnn lu p y a r rears of interest, of which amannt 

distribution o? h a d S t a r t e d " the 
r ights to the interest - that t h e T „ ' P - ^ 0 0 0 - ; l ' e«" a" to assert their 
Nation, believed that many fntuck haH° 1' ^ ^ ° f f i c i a l s o f 

mer distribution of the $99 000 an! ^ ~ t t e d i n t h e *<" 
great lapse of t ime it a h L t i f t h a t b e c a u s e o f 'he 
with any degree of accuracy am^a I , m ,P <?? s l W e 1 t o ^ a b l i s h heirship 
of the original incomnetenfs t h a t b e c a u s e the heirs 
every i ^ n T ^ ^ Z ^ ? ^ ? n g I e d w i t h 

tribute this W o £ > S w t h e o n i y s a f e way to dis-
per capita among t h e m l ^ l o f f h e N ^ ^ 

the Nation in endeavoring t - H „ . t ' f y I C ° r m s h t 0 represent 
of the moneys - that ! ° a b - T f caPita distribution 
said firm w m from the M a n T W f t h e S e r v i e e ' m e n i b e r s of 
on several occasion™ " w l u ^ i n g t o n , C. 
Secretary of the Interior Lit,-,.?^ d l v e r L c o n f e r e n c e s with the 
ment : that the3 ™d and fi^' K ^ r o f t h a t Depart-
Secretary in r i Z t o l h e m a t e - ^ " o l S V T * w i t h s a i d 

an opinion of the Assistant A t t o r n s G e ^ ' t o th £ j " 
moneys could not be dk tWhnwi 1 t o t h e effect that the 
Claim of the a l l e g e d t h e i n d i v i d u a ' 
petents were firSl € , « | t h e o n > i n a l " c o m -
estahlishing a co t r s^of mocerf, r . f ' " T ? W C T e t h e " a d o P t e d 
of the hind just r r f e l r t o . ' w e V ' t u ' t e d t o i f f i , ^ ' 
United States Indian Agent in he I n d i a ! T , fi'ed w , t h t h e 

such cases beino- s o fiM " l n d , a n Terr i tory , page 243 of 
the fac ts ; S K ^ o f ^ L Z T o T ^ K ^ ° M ™ 
T r i t e in different parts of c Terr ., ' 7 " e m b e r s of the 
firm travel ing ov^r ^ ^ 

447 
-, in connection with the testimony and evidence in the dif-

bugg\. cases' that a statement of the testimony in each case, also 
f e l S f in each case, and a brief on the general proposition, were 
% Abv said firm with the Indian Agent, who finally denied each 

A very of the 243 claims, thus resulting in a distribution of $40, 
tr capita of said $216,000. interest fund. 
^ Also assuming that the services rendered extended during the 

1899 and 1900; and that, for the service mentioned the 
W i o n agreed to pay said firm the sum of $15,000. and did pay it 
die sum of $2,500. on account. Claim is made herein to recover 
the sum of $12,500. balance of the amount named. 

Assuming that the services were rendered as stated, and that 
the subject-matter thereof and the final result were as stated; and, 
bavin* in mind the experience and knowledge of the attorneys 
named in matters affecting the rights and affairs of the Chicka-
saw Nation; state what, in your opinion, would be a fair, reasonable 
and proper charge for the professional services so rendered ? 

Mr. Hearn: Now, before any answer is made to this ques-
tion I want to enter this objection. The defendant objects to any 
inquiry regarding the Counts Nos. 4, 5 and 6, referred to, for 
the reason that the Court of Claims has no jurisdiction of the 
matter set out therein. 

A. As I understand that question, the agreement between the 
lawyers and the Indians was for a $15,000.00 fee. 

"8 Q. Of which $2,500.00 was paid? 
A. Of which $2,500.00 was paid, leaving $12,500.00. 
9 O. Yes. 
A. I think the fee agreed upon was very low, and there-

fore I am obliged to say that the $12,500.00 is less than reason-
able. Certainly the services were worth the amount of money, 
$15,000.00, agreed upon. 

10 O. The next matter about which I will inquire is em-
braced in Count 7, of said Supplemental Petition, and relates to 
what may be briefly described as 

TRIBAL TAXES. 
Assume that in 1899, the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations 

were practically without funds, or without sufficient funds, with 
which to pav the expense of their local Governments; that cer-
tain laws were on the statute books of the Nations providing for 
the collection of taxes from the non-citizens doing business within 
the borders of the two Nations, such, for example, as cattle tax, 
merchandise tax, permit tax, stone tax, etc.; but the 
said Nations had been unable for many years to make 
collection of said taxes because of the refusal of said 
non-residents to pay the same, and the seeming lack of 
power and authority of the Nations to enforce the pay-
ment; that, because of the lack of funds, the warrants of the dif-
ferent counties of the Nations were only worth from ten to twenty-
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five cents on the dollar - ^ 
and they were only u e d ' i n 1 W 3 S marl<et f o r B 
members of the Tribes L t V W ° b K ^ o n ^ 
at that time to have been V ' a " d assuming t he W e" «,,. 
Nations applied to the firm of M s G o v e™or s „ t "a t i°» 
to look into said tax q u e s & , „ M c M u r r a v & > 
m both Nations the ' W , t h a v , e w to putting. , "on>'sh 

tribal t axes ; t S t sa d T r ' T t S i S t h e ^ ^ 

c o f - e f ^ r s s a ^ x r 4 

states Indian Aeent "h , ^ UP t h e matter with the TT 
spector and other nffir.'aic 

aiso with the United States I n d l , ^ 
ntory; that member of he Vrm t h e ^ n T^/ 
matter was taken up bv them i Washington, where th 
terior (Hitchcock) thl * t h e t h e n Secretary Gf th! h e 

officials by said firm hat r e P r e s e n t e d to the United S t ^ 
cjians as ^ ^ t 
Aey have sufficient revenue to s mmrf J ^ - t a x e s ' n o r would 
government; that favorable a c t o H l ' f i t h e i r trifiS 
partment of the Interior, andTt ^ b y t h e De-
necessary orders to co-operate a n d \ u * W ° u l d i s s u e the 
taxes; that the members of the T r t T t h e Election of the 
the Indian Territory, a n d Z e Z r T e l V ™ W a s h i ^ n to 
enforced collection of tribal taxe l ^ i T ™ ° P e r a t i o n s of the 
brief, that the Nations sent texcX f 1 ^ > C e d n r e *» 
territory mvolved embracing some 10 m t h e fieId' t he 
were demanded and, if refused J Z u h y 2 5 0 m i l e s t h e taxes 
matter would be reported T t V a d Z f l u ^ ? * * t h e 

concerned, who would report it to th . ? ^ a t l ° n ^mediately 
ter, in turn, would repo u b ^ I n d i a n A§ent, and the lat-
*f he deemed it a ° f t h e Interior, and 
the United S t a t o t t ^ ^ ^ ^ J 1 1 ^ to use 
tenor Department - the U n i w c V ? t h e o r ( Jers of the In-
the collector to fciS^^J^^ f f * would g o w h h 
he tax, and, if refused, would d e " i a n d Payment of 

back and front, with the Indian Poll ?lt a " d g U a r d t h e exits, 
of any further business unt I the tax w" ^ ^ ^ t h e *>*«<? 

Assume further t w - J a x w a s Pa id-
Cornish not on l vToLa , teTti' l ° f ^ a n s f i e , d < McMurray & 
voted considerable time and e f f o r t , r r f e r r e d to• a™l de-
and m Washington, in the matter . f t h e I n d i a n Territory 
the Interior Department bu^ also J j ' T ^ f a V o r a b , e a « i o n bv 
f i n the execution and enforce Par t 'eipated and 

assist-
taxes; their services in c o n n e c t i o n ^ ; » h c o I l e c t i o n of tribal 
say early in 1900 to late in 1902 " l a t t e r ™ n n i n ? through 

Assume further thnt +t, ' t . . 
enforcing the collectionof t h e ^ ^ l ? r l ^ ^ W O r k of 

taxes, the Chickasaw Nation ap-
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, ooo for the actual expenses of the collection (not, 

t>rop' iated J i ' d i n g therein anything in the w a y of compensation 
owever m d u a ^ ^ a s ^ r e d t h e e m p l o y -

for said f ^ d i a n Police, of wagons and outfits, and of cowboys 
nient ofthe i ^ ^ ^ . n ^ Q p e n territory, the initial operations 
to round np i ^ ^ $ 5 ) 0 0 0 _ w a s exhausted, and that the Gov-
vvere expensiv ^ ^ a p p € a l ed to said firm to raise additional 
ernorsot tne ^ ^ M r McMurray being requested by said 
moneys tor ^ T e x a s f o r t h e purpose of borrowing moneys 
G o v e r I 1 ^ S h a n k s - that he did so, ra is ing, in a l l , something over 
from t^e m a n n e r s t a t e d , upon the individual endorsement of 
S 5 0 ' 0 J U ; , " s o f t he firm, and which moneys were thereafter ex-
t h e T T T t h e actual cost of the t ax collections, no part thereof, 
P6" ever being paid to the firm on its own account, but being de-
h0^,V ' o'lelv to the purposes stated. , . , 
V 4=s ime further that the result of the operations during the 

• H covered by the services of the firm was the collection ot 
p e n ( i t amounting to between $600,000. and $700,000. for the 
Nations named; ! nd , further, that the warrants of the different 
muntries, as the result of the improvement of the finances of the 
NatSns went to par, and so remained as long as the Tribes had 
rharee of their own finances. , . . 

For the professional services rendered in connection wi th 
the foregoing matters, claim is made herein in the sum of 

$ 1 0 0 , S s ° u m i n g that there was no definite or fixed amount of fee 
a o T e e d upon for the services named, but that the agreement was 
that the firm should be compensated by the Nat ions for the ser-
vices rendered; and assuming, further, that the services were ren-
dered as stated, and that the subject matter and the final result 
thereof were as stated; and having in mind the experience and 
knowledge of the attorneys named in matters affecting the r ights 
and affa i rs of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nat ions ; state what, 
in vour opinion, would be a fa i r , reasonable and proper charge for 
the professional services so rendered? 

M r Hearn - The defendant objects to the introduction of 
any evidence in support of the 7th Count o i the Petition, for the 
reason that the Court of Claims has no junsd ic^^n the r eo l 

A I would put the reasonable charge there at $150,000.00. 
11 O The next matter about which I wil l inquire is em-

braced in Count 8, of the Supplemental Petit ion, and relates to 
what may be briefly described as the 

B O N A P A R T E OPINION. 
Assume that for a number of years prior to 1907, the Choc-

taw a n d T h i c k a s a w Nations contended that there were divers 
taw ana „ f t h n a t i o n w h o were not l awfu l l y 

S S r s ^ t en ohment a i d ' that the officers of the Interior 
Department were vested with authority to s tnke unlawful enroll-
m e n t " The rolls ; the ca.ses here referred to bemg those which 
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originated and were a lwavs before th» r • • 
Civilized Tribes and t h e S e n a r y o ^ h S f T ™ ™ b° t h e F^ve 
relation to the cases which Z Z L Interior, and having n 

taw and C h i c ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ' ' & 2 

the matter of brino-inff ahm.f if ' V ' ,'. c o nnect ion with 
.so claimed not t o V f a w M l y E t h e ^ e n r o l l m e n t of tho e 
of the Choctaw and Chickasaw M ! e n r o l l n ? O T t - Governors 
Mansfield, McMur r ay & C o r S C ° Z Said fi™ ° 
concerns the Chickasaw Nation is 'not m b ^ 7 i n S ° > a s 

need not be further considered- a ,1 , . S S u , t ' a"tl 
« to pay said firm the - e a s o n ^ n ^ f 

s a i d fi™ * * 
the rolls divers persons al leged not to £ r e m ° y e d fr""> 
rollment; that the C o m m i s s i in most £ e " t , t I e d t 0 e » -
the contentions made bv rahf firm , ' o f s u c h c a s e s , agreed with 
to the S e c r e t a r y ™ ^ S ^ ^ f f l ^ * ^ i m a n t s 
reached conclusions of law in resnect of f L • D e P a r t m e n t 
which were at variance with t h e « « l u s f o n s o f ' ' " I T m V ° l v e d 

as well, also, at variance ^ i t h T l s a , d C o m m i s s i o n , 
firm; that, b cause of the verv 1 " a " d « » * « & » » of said 
involved, which u n f e s t h e f t * ^ i o n s 
ment were changed, would p r o t e b l y r S t h in sev r T t J ^ 
persons being enrolled said fir™ o s e v e r a I thousand 
dressed a communication to t h e ' w ^ 

ner of 1905, ad-
qtiesting a rehearing in some five f s T w r y i ° f t h e L I n t e r i o r ' r e " 
was granted; and oSe of t h e m e , X . T f a taf^^ 
to Washington, in S e n t r m l w i o r e . , ' " " (Corn i sh) went 
cases were 'o ra 1 y a r S t b o t h ' i ™ 1 ^ s a i d ( 5 ) 
tornev General of f h f l n t e r i o r ^ L ^ ® ^ ? h e A s s i s t a m 

ants, "(Protidfit, Pol M w S ^ T T d W ^ ? ° f W S a S S , ' S t -
nal, a day being- consumed , - , ' 1 , .. , s l t t u l £ a s a t r i b " -
oral arguments, Jaid memter *o he firm — d ^ n d f i t h e 

argument in each said case A;A .. ', ' a n d fi,ed written 
cants; and that, thereafter t L ? a t i ° r n e y f o r t h e aPPli-
ruling. and which waTad^r e t o ^ e ^ n t ^ o f f ° ™ e r 

thus the matter stood until say Dec<Lw r ^ fi"11; a n d 

Assume further that 1 o r J a n u a O' . 1907. 
ties, agreements and law, the Rolls p r °y l s " ? n S ° f e x i s t i n ? 
4, 1907, and that u n l « prim-m L T T , ° ^ fi"atly 0 , 1 M a r c h 
from said adverse h o l d i n g s ' a n d d ^ i f f ?°U l d * s e c u r e d 

ment, a vast number of ^ s ^ f w o S ^ t e e i m o h ^ w h H ^ 
and contended, were not lawfully f i r o i l e a . who, as claimed 
would mean the tak in7 rom X ^ " " ! ? - en t , and which 
Tribes of several minions of dolkrs T ^ T ' m e m b e r s o f t h e 

Assume further that ^ d f ^ 
of the Interior to submit the matter to the A t ? V S e c r e t a r y 
United States for opinion, but that he t l f c T ^ o f t h e 

stated ground that it was the rule of 
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advice from the Attorney General unless he, the Secretary, and his 
advisers were m doubt which they were not in this particular mat-
ter; that, thereupon, said firm, or one of i t s members, laid the mat-
ter, personally before the then President of the United States, with 
the result that the Attorney General was requested to have the mat-
ter submitted to him for consideration, and that was done. 

Assume further that the said firm, or one or more of its mem-
bers, appeared before the Assistant Attorney General of the De-
partment of Justice to whom the matter had been referred by the 
A t t 0 [ ? f y n ^ v r ' a f ? T n T ? < f c a m e t o h i m ; that, thereafter, 
the Attorney General of the United States, on February 19 1907 
promulgated an opinion, in which the contentions made by said 
firm were suWantial ly sustained, and the Secretary of the Interior 
w a s advised that the persons involved were not entitled to enroll-
m ent ; the opinion in question being that brieflv described in this 
case as the Bonaparte Opinion. • J 

Assume further that, inasmuch as therP • A 1 
, . 1 • , i nere then remained but a 

comparatively short time m which to derive the substantial results 

r . , / , . . , would close, one of the 
members of sa id firm who had been ,n Washington ass ist ing in the 
presentation of the matter before the D e p a r t m e n t Tustfce left 
Washington shortly before the opinion LntToned l a s formaHy 
promulgated, and went to Muskogee in the Indian T e r n a r y X r e 

K M ^ V f 7 t H e m T 7 W i t h ^ e Commission' m the 
Hve Civilized Tribes, (a copy of the opinion having in the mean-
time, arrived there,) and hand in hand and in dose and constant 
cooperation with that Commission, working day and night ?h 
opinion was apphed to the records of the Commission and a Hst 
was prepared for immediate transmission u. w f r , t L 
persons affected by the opinion. The hst m e m i n ^ w ^ 

w i t ? T t t ' a , r v h e ^ r ^ e T ^ t 

r 4.1. i aenied final enrollment; 
and furthermore, one of the members of said firm assisted the ren 
resentatives of the Department of Justice in prep^rSg the Govem-

preme Court of the District of Columbia, March 11 1907 to com-
pel the Secretary of the Interior to enroll them 

Assuming that the value of the lands, funds properties and 
rights incident to individual Indian enrollment 1 P ^ P € r t l e s a n c l 

koo - 1 4. i c l " u l i m e n t m the Nations men-
" variously estimated as from $5,000, to $10,000; that 

the total number of those either removed from the rolls or denied 
enrollment under the said Bonaparte Opinion has been esttaated at 
m? !" e r ^ 1.000 or between 1,3(X) and 1.400; L T a t T h e net r ^ 
suit of the favorable outcome of the matter was a «,vino- to the 
Nations aggregating, according to the estimates stated a m i n h n ^ 
of $5 000 000 with the probability of a greater amount if the larg-
er estimates be used. s 
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' " ^ m t r e T t ^ r T " f o r compensation for said „ , f 

a „ A s s v m i ^ ^ a t t h e r e " 3 * N a t i ° n i s ^00,WO ^ ^ a l 

^ e X v y ^ ^ t ^ z 1 ^ — - * 

service r ^ T * ™ * ™ ™ by the Chort: a nr AT- j • was 

« a " d in mind a " d e s t 

is em!? Q- T he Tas, ITatte^C, a t 50.000.00. 

A ® u m e t h a t T ' D I , A N A G R E E M E N T S . 

te^ZZgS?** ''i^r a s Atoka 
C H i c k a s I r ^ n September, ? m , * e m e d 7 o S j ' r ^ 
which w * proposed snpp lLen t a i „r ^ ^ ' a W a n d 

many nK ' <:rl- September 5 i » ' i r ®h°rt agreement 

s a f j A V, i ta ' t and e ™ t o t , h T t f e l t t ha t ' 
made w " V agreement; , " ™ e m h a d , J e e n <«er-

interests • tu Would save their tr L , ' 3 " e w d e m e n t should 
General n 1 e short a e Te n „ ProPerty and protect their 
, h e O S c Q Z ' of the S N a r n T u t ratified ^ 
field, MeVr, ^ a t the said nations emA, , 3 " 0 t r a t i f i e d by 
" S W i a S J ' S S ; a n d C o ™sh t o ' ~ K - d fi,rm o f M a « s -
ment of tht r f t r e a f i « and aoreememsV t h e m a t t e r of 

severalty l * ^ " ! r o"s , the a l l o t C T o ? t r i Z T " ^ t h e e s t a b l i s h -
'lividual n ' , * rd the division, dis^ributfon ^ t 0 t h e Indians 
™ Pursuance t h e triba" p Z S f T ^ ' 3 <° t b e in-
assisted ,1 ' b c sai<i employment W ™ d ; t h a t said firm 
tions in thej' ' a " d l e d " the8 '"" '"8 w i t h ^ y e a r 1900 
United S o r ' " K ' a t w J conferences with th S^ n t a e s o f t h e "a-
Posed secondS, such ntatters Tn c h a r ' J " T T ° f/ i C e r S ° f t h e 

and finallv '^"P'emental agreement , 8 ' h a t a f o r m °f pro-
parts of i a ^ a f t e r much ? " d 

lives of t h e V ' Territory, it ^ ™ ' ' t l e fi™ in various 
receive the * ^ n ! « o n s and"sen, on o tvashfn ^ " f r eP r e senta-
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It that a proposed third supplemental agreement was prepared, 

^H* finally signed by the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, 
A bv the Commissioners representing the Choctaw and Chickasaw 

T t'ons That proposed third supplemental agreement was then 
/forward to the Secretary of the Interior, but, after full con-

Tderation, was not approved by him, and was not submitted to 
roneress for ratification. 

As to each of the two proposed agreements referred to which 
ere sent to Washington, but not approved, one or more of the 

Wembers of said firm went to Washington from the Indian Terri-
["rv and were in conference with various of the officials of the 
Interior Department in connection therewith. 

Following the failure of the Department to approve said pro-
posed third supplemental agreement, the firm on behalf of the na-
tions resumed activities along the line of having the Government 
and its officials proceed with the making of another agreement; 
and in that behalf, there was a great deal of correspondence, rough 
drafts and tentative drafts of proposed agreements prepared, the 
members of the said firm actively participating therein, until, final-
ly a form of proposed fourth supplemental agreement was pre-
pared, agreed upon, and signed, and thereafter, ratified by Con-
gress'July 1, 1902, the same being known as the Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Supplementary Agreement. It was ratified by vote of 
the Choctaw and Chickasaw citizens on September 25, 1902. 

Assume further that after the ratification of this agreement 
by Congress, July 1, 1902, considerable controversy occurred in the 
two Nations, each thereof having two factions, one favorable, the 
other opposed; and that a Governor for each said Nation was then 
up for election, each said faction being represented by a candidate; 
that feeling in the matter ran high; that the officials of the Gov-
ernment received the cooperation and assistance of said firm in en-
deavoring to have the agreement ratified, and in preventing the 
election by fraudulent means or methods of the candidate for Gov-
ernor in each nation opposed to the ratification. 

The result of the matter was that the candidate for Governor, 
in each Nation, favorable to the agreement, was duly elected, and 
the ratification of the agreement by both Nations followed. 

Assume further that the treaty which was ratified by Congress, 
July 1, 1902 (32 Stat. 641), and, subsequently, by the Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Nations (and to which I have above referred), involv-
ed the entire lands and property of the two Nations, extending 
from Arkansas to the Western boundary line of Oklahoma, (about 
250 miles), and from the Canadian to the Red River (about 110 
miles), and that the said lands and property were worth hundreds 
of millions of dollars; and that said Treaty provided for the equit-
able division of the value of the property of the nations among its 
citizens. For the sendees so rendered by the firm, claim is made 
herein for $50,000.00. 

Assuming that there was no definite or fixed amount ot tee 
agreed upon for the services named, but that the agreement was 
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that the firm should h» 

H H f ^ i f P H ^ a 

C W • reasonable charge 

, 1 3 xQ. u r J T m m t i 0 n ' ^ Mr. Hearn 

^ f e L e f s t ry ft. 
sonabJe fee' fnt- e , n t h e Sypher 
^ r t of S a t Z ' ^ o ^ ' ^ ® t h a t t h e - a -

A. Yes W , 0 0 0 . 0 0 ? o r e Congress and the 

5 a t s r s 
about. elements of the services h e " / " 3 ™ 8 ' a " d the 

^ S v ^ ^ s t r r r f « « - i . 
bei"§" denied? S a y ' the basii 0 1 1 b a S l s o f a con-

, A - No, m y t e s t . n . t h e W a n t ' s claims 

S r t L P a r t * fee on* awoimt' ofUthe am"'* « — any 

That did. though I 
^ x ^ t h e s have some effect upon it, didn't i t 5 

$50,000.00 the f S a m e s , e r v i c e was r e n d e r s 
A - Well, ' hat w o ^ eonsiderabty le s°"; s a , d a ™ '"volv-

^ - o u n t m S ' K 

50 

• i .u r e s p o n s i b i l i t y ? k t 0 be done. 
0 That is, »t a d d ^ S P t o the amount o( w°™ . n 

c a s e Involving very u r services, and 
d e a l ? A Yes. ,, can't charge the same to > O o W Q ? 

S i xQ So, then, as 
2 7? , , , the witness, i » 

d e c r T To some « t « i t . ^ c o n d f ± to state whetlv-

S s s w t t ? 
A. 

day of April. 1920. 

S u b s c r i b e d before tne this • • • • ^ 
Thereupon 

i o r the claimant, and, j , ^ . 

f o l l o « s : D.rccf Exmnination, by ^ q { t h e l o c a \ Ba r . 

! o Mr. Clements, you are c o n n e c t i o n ? 

V Q Y W S is n ^ n ^ B r i t t o n and Cray. 

. n m eXistence, Mr. 

^ aSSOCiati° 
Clements? n u a r y . l 9 U a n d i n what capacity were 

5 " o ^ r S ^ r V ^ 1 was employed ^ : 

•^mSsBiSS is known as the - ^ 
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branch of the Interior Department, and, for a considerable p0 r 

tion of that time, I was what is known as First Assistant Attorne ~ 
6 Q. What familiarity, if any, Mr. Clements, during the 

years that you were in the Interior Department, did you have with 
the various affairs of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations? 

A. Well, it was part of my duties to supervise in the nature 
of an appellate authority the final action of the several bureaus in 

eluding the Indian Office, and in that way all matters respecting 
Indian affairs were likely, and generally were, brought before the 
Assistant Attorney General's office, either under reference by the 
several Commissioners, or through appeal or other proceedings in-
volving other action. 

7 Q. In a general way, Mr. Clements, and during the time 
you were in the Interior Department, were you familiar with what 
is known as the Incompetent Fund of the Indians, and with what 
is known as the Bonaparte Opinion? 

A. Well, I was only in a sort of a—by conference or by gen-
eral advice. But matters of that sort were generally handled by 
certain divisions of the office. For instance, Indian matters were 
generally delegated to Mr. Pollock or General Webster. But the 
matters were, before final disposition, a matter of general confer-
ence in the entire office, and, in that way I had that knowledge that 
I have acquired, and with respect to which it has been some while, 
and I only have that general knowledge. 

8 Q. And did that general knowledge also extend, in addi-
tion to those two matters I mentioned, to what I might describe as 
the collection of tribal taxes and the making of that supplemental 
agreement with the Choctaws and Chickasaws? 

A. I have but an indistinct recollection with respect to these 
several matters, but remember very well that the matters were un-
der consideration. 

9 Q. While you were in the Department of the Interior 
were you acquainted with Mr. J. F. McMurray and the members of 
his firm? 

A. Yes, I was. 
10 Q. Do you know how they were regarded before the De-

partment as to ability as attorneys representing those two Nations? 
A. Regarded highly; that is, regarded as capable attorneys. 
Mr. Hearn: Defendants object for the reason that the state-

ment of the witness is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and 
states an opinion that is not even his own. 

11 Q. I will ask you, Mr. Clements, in view of the objection, 
to supplement your statement, in addition to your knowledge as to 
how they were regarded in the office generally, as to what your 
individual opinion was as to the capability, or otherwise, of the 
firm named and its members? 

A. From my association with business in which they appear-
ed, I found them to be persistent, earnest and capable in presenting 
their matters. 
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12 Q. Since your association with the firm of Britton and 

Gray, beginning m 1914, I believe you stated, I wish you would 
state, in a general way, the character of business that you have 
attended to? 

A. Our business covers all matters before the several depart-
ments, particularly the Interior Department, the local courts the 
Court of Appeals, and the Supreme Court of the United States 

13 Q. How about the Court of Claims? 
A. And the Court of Claims. 
14 Q. Mr. Clements, you were present and heard the ques-

tion which I propounded to General Michener in relation to the 
Sypher matter . I wil l ask you please, to state your answer to that 
question ? 

A. Considering the services rendered and its result, and th t 
period of employment, I would regard the $25,000.00 as extremelv 
low. 

15 Q. You were also present and heard the question which 
I propounded to General Michener about the Eli Ayres case, and I 
will ask you to state your answer to the question? 

A. I think the charge was fair and reasonable 
16 Q. And you were present, also, and heard me propound 

the question to General Michener in respect of the claim for com-
pensation growing out of what is known as the Incompetent Fund? 

A. Yes, sir. 
17 Q. I will ask you to please state your answer to the same 

question r 

A. It seems unreasonable that counsel could have agreed on 
such a small fee had they have understood at the time the agree-
ment was entered into that it would entail such an amount of work 
1, therefore, must regard it as at least reasonable. 

18 Q And you were also present and heard the question I 
propounded to General Michener in respect to claim for compensa-
tion or services claimed to have been rendered in connection with 
the collection of Tribal Taxes, and I will ask you to please give 
your answer to the same question? F 8 

A. As I understand the question, it involves not only the per-
formance of legal services, but practically a financing of the oper-
ations fo lowing the advice of counsel given in his legal capacity. 

should think that, with respect to the results obtained, and under 
these circumstances, the Nation could not object to the sufficiency 

$ m m m s where t h e a m o u n t c l a i m e d w a s n o t i n ™ K 
19 Q. You were also present and heard me propound the 

S S bed n a f th G e p e r a l M | c h - e r . i n r e l a$ion to this matte? which I de-
scribed as the Bonaparte Opinion, and I will ask you, please to give 
your answer to the same question? J P ' g 

Nation ^ e c k o n f d r ega rd to the value of the services to the 
able ^ d e m e n t ' 1 W O u l d $100 ,000 .00 w a s very reason-
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q u e s t ^ G ^ a t S l ™ the 
tion in connection with the m a t J r i u J C J a i m f o r c o mPensa-
and I will ask vou ^ Agreements, 

A. The service rendered I L / ? ! t 0 t h e s a m e question ? 
value to the Nation a n d w a s o f ««ch 

21 Q. What do you sav M T l \ Y n 0 t e x c e s s i v e -
onable, or otherwise? Elements, as to its being reas-

t ' i W ? V M S a y t h a t j t w a s very reasonable Mr. Hoehling: That is all easonable. 
Mr. Hearn: The defendant objects to each of 

propounded to the witness as to Counts 4 5 6 7 « ^ g 1 ™ 5 

the answers thereto for the rep.n„ S • i ' ' 8 a n d 9- a n d to 
diction of the subject tatfc^ ^ j u r i s " 

Craw Examination, by Mr Hearn 

t e s t i f f d ^ d » V S v e t 0 y o u e s f i ; S e r w C h a S t e ' ^ , w W c h ^ ^ 
fee. I believe you stated that $25 000 m f W° l"d , * a r ^ ™ a b l e 
would be a reasonable fee' ' " f e e w o u l d What 

services t ^ E W f e ' ^ 8 ™ ^ « * 
m excess of $200,000.00. attorney that involved a sum 

23 xQ. That is the case? 

00., and L ™ ^ Z t X ^ o " T ^ T ° f 3 o f *W00. -
$25,000.00. 6 "°W c i l a r S e ' 1 ^ r is at the rate of 

t h i n / t ? $ 2 ( S w V C e t ; n n : t r V e d \ W h , i c h y ° U Sa>' w a s s o m e _ 

$25,000.00? ' anything to do in fixing the fee of 

with the a ^ u n . of '^Z^L* f ^ T 
the service. ' " m e r c r ' , l " ' e ' ' and the character of 

the P ^ Z Z n«ete\aTe?oveervehTvee"Sati0n ^ 
cern to the Z & ^ ^ ' X j t ™ ' t ^ W * S ° f m o r e i n -
tended af ter tlfe p r i n d ^ had Lken S M ™ o n e 

a f fec t ing the likelihood of f a v o S b l e ^ all" matters 

of that n ^ n r e i V u i r ^ ^ o ^ ™ " ? ^ " ' a " e n d a mat ter 
likelihood of a r e c o i t ^ r n o t X trne" P r e t t y W e " d e t e m i " e 

h k e l i h o o d ^ l ^ c o v e r T taeyhegZrally a d V ' ' S e S h i s d i ® t a * to the 
ter of prosecuting a m a t r in w ^ L r h e 7 s n ! m l t ^ d l i e n t 

would know I W f i r < * r h a » s ^ o w , or 
client would k n o w ? probabil ity of a recovery than the 

A. As I recall, there was nothing in the qi,estion that even 

suggested that counsel gave adv ice with respect to the likelihood 
of a result. 

28 xQ. Suppose that the amount involved in the Sypher case 
was $50,000.00 rather than $219,000.00. What would you then 
s ay would be the reasonable fee ? 

A. Taking into consideration a $50,000.00 amount, the large 
element in the case, extending through the period, as it did, in de-
tail, would be more affected by the amount of service rendered 
than would it be controlled by the amount involved. In other 
words, that while the amount involved is an element, especially 
where the amount involved is large, yet to the attorney necessarily 
the amount of service must figure greatly in fixing the value of the 
service to the client. 

A. Had the service rendered extended through the period as 
detailed, resulting in success, and the amount involved been $50,-
000.00, I would have said that possibly from $10,000.00 to $15,-
000.00 would have been a fair fee. 

30 xQ. So, then, the difference would be in the responsibility 
that is on the attorney's shoulders, occasioned by the large amount 
involved ? 

A. Exactly. 
31xQ. So, then, after all, the likelihood of a recovery of a 

large amount has considerably to do with what their reasonable fee 
would be; is not that it ? 

A. Exactly. 
32 xO. So, then, if in this case competent attorneys knew 

that there was little likelihood of a recovery, then this responsibil-
ity of a large amount involved would not have existed ? 

A. I think, as I said before, that the question as to the like-
lihood of recovery, while that might have an element in lessening 
a fee, where counsel thought the amount recovered would be very 
great. On a percentage basis it can have no possible value in de-
termining the fee, where the client is desirous of pressing the suit, 
and the time employed justifies the fee. I will make that plainer 
to you. If the likelihood of recovery was great and the amount 
involved was, say, $1,000,000.00, while the amount involved—the 
fact that that amount of money is involved is an element, and a 
large element in the responsibility of the attorney towards his client; 
nevertheless, the great amount involved and the likelihood of re-
covery would enter into the computation in determining the per-
centage that might be charged in the event of a successful outcome. 

33 xQ. If you remember in the Sypher case the question 
put covered the service rendered when this matter was in the Con-
gress. and also after it had been referred by Congress to the Court 
of Claims- What do you fix to be the reasonable compensation 
rendered for the services before the matter was referred to the 
Court of Claims ? 

Mr. Hoehling: I object to that question because it is not em-
braced in the direct examination of the witness, his opinion being 
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asked simply in respect to the service as an entiretv emh™ 1 • 
the hypothetical question. entirety embraced in 

A. Now, were I to answer that question senate w i , 

^ C o n g r e s s before ^ ^ ^ ^ 

34 xQ. Then you have no answer to make to the m ,^ -
or direct answer to the question, which I asked" q U e S t , 0 n ' 

A. I would not think I was in receipt of sufficient ;„f 
tion to enable me, in justice and fairness t o p a s s u m n t h 
of the service disconnected, and when limi ed'to thTsc rvke" ^ 
formed before the Congress in that matter. In 5ii s c ^ ^ J ^ l 
I might go a little further in this connection w ^ n the s u t 
filed under the reference from Congress it was Z T r e c ^ T T 
full amount of $200,000.00 and Sdd dollars and one in V f 
judgment might have been rendered for that full amount ^ 

oo x y You gave no weight in your answer then to < 
part of the hypothetical question setting out that a h i w a ' J 1 
Congress for an appropriation of $50,00a00 to L y h f d a t 
Cypher, which Congress would not pass? } c l a i m o f 

was later abandoned and an effort made to ecure $50 mn m n 
H = , prior to the reference of the matteTTo 

A With regard to the service before the Coneress in m , . 
own estimate, ,n passing upon the value of the s e r 4 f I reckon^ 
arg-ely by the amount and period of service covered both teW 

tHe C ° U r t S ' U n d " t h e - f e r e n c i ^ h e ^ ! 

ond h y ^ e t i J a " , ^ Z the" 
reasonable fee would bp nnn nri i y t h a t t l l e 

Ayres case , ^ t h e a m o u n t in™Ived in the 
fn Z S J ; $^1,000.00, did the amount involved have anvthin-
to do with he amount you fixed as a reasonable fee? " 

ured as onTof t h e T ^ ^ ^ ^ i m o h e d i n t h a t c a s e w a s 

m y I n d ^ n i a , i t S fT™* m y j u d ® m e n t 0 r i n 
wfth to the reasonableness of the fee which, to-ethe? 

of L char^wh7cnh I " T ^ ^ t 0 full>' ^ t h e — 
or me charge, which, as I understand, was $25,000 00 

6/ x g . If the case had b~en in your hands and you had 
^rmed the opinion, or were of the opinion that the reco/erv was 
not hkely, or very unlikely, would that cause your opinTon to'have 
been different as to the amount of the reasonable fee? 

A I never allow my judgment with respect to whether the 
case will or will not be lost to control me in f iL 'nl the amount of 
fee. In the first place, I might state to you. if the fafeVad been in 
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, .. * \ „_t u a v e been in my hands unless we had a 

r ^ r with tt, and an agreement with respect to the fee, be-
services would have been entered upon. 

f o r C S y vO I take it then, that you are of the opinion that hese 
services a ^ revered here were contingent upon defeating these 
cases ? x understand, there was no definite 

S W ^ S u t u r e of a 

h e . ^ 

t h Welf, as I say to you, it seems 

t l me that these cases smack largely of contingency 

s s t i B P * A T S A 

of contingency. 
Re-Direct Examination, by Mr. Hoehlmg. 

^AastqgSasSS 
S 3 * - S S £ £ I S S y s s J S 

in the trial of any of its cases in court? 

£3 r J r ^ c f y ^ " tired from the Department and 
have44ndeQngaged^ pnvate practice, have you tried cases ,n court? 

h rdQ?^IncluTing both the lower courts and the Supreme 
Court of the United States? 

« r d Q h i n T h a t T a s true, also, while you were in the Depart-

ment of the Inter ior? 

t J n a t Now t r Uhas it ever happened to you dur ing your 
46 rdQ. Now, has it e ^ d i d e a s o r notions of the 

S ^ , ^ r X ^ e , T a P r e e c C o ° v e r y have not been followed by 

^ T I never get frightened until I come tc 
the other fellow has no c a s e s I t is usual m e ^ 
y o u r W , i u d g m ^ t h a s r that courts 

do not a lways agree with your preconceived not.ons? 

A. Not always. 
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The examination by counsel being concluded, the witness, in 

compliance with the rule of the court requiring him to state wheth-
er he knows of any other matter relative to the claim in question, 
and if he do to state it, says: 

A. No. 

Subscribed before me this day of April, 1920. 

Commissioner. 

T h e r e u p o n - f r a n r g gRXGHT, 

being; first duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth, and 
nothing but the truth, deposed and said that his name was Frank 
S Bright; that his age was 56 years; that his occupation was that 
of attorney at law; that his place of residence was Washington, D. 
C • that he had no interest, direct or indirect, in the claim which 
was the subject oi inquiry in this case, and that he was not related 
to anv one connected therewith. 

\nd thereupon the said witness was examined by the counsel 
for the claimant, and, in answer to interrogatories, testified as fol-
lows : 

Direct Examination, by Mr. Hoehling. 
1 Q. Mr. Bright, you are a member of our local Bar? 
A. Yes, sir. . ' I 
7 q How long have you been engaged in the practice of 

your profession ? 
A. Since the /th of June, 1887. 
3 0 In a general way, Mr. Bright, what lines of profession-

al work have been included in your practice? 
A Everything except pensions and patents that happens in 

Washington. Departmental practice, Supreme Court of the United 
States, Court of Claims, and the local courts. 

4 Q Are you acquainted with Mr. J. F. McMurray, the 
plaintiff in this case? 

A Yes sir, and J have been for about 20 years, I think; per-
haps a little longer. 

5 O During the course of your acquaintance with Mr. Mc~ 
Murrav" I wish you would state whether you formed any opinion 
as to his ability as a lawyer, or otherwise, and if so state what that 
opinion ^ a y e r y higfh regard for him, for his accomplish-
ments of which 1 have no personal knowledge; but I came to have 
a very high personal regard for him. 

6 Q Mr. Bright, you were present and heard this question 
that I have just propounded to General Michener with regard tn. 
the Sypher case ? 

A. I was. 
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/ y . I will ask you to state your auswer to the same ques-

tion, H y ° « h ^ e e ? c h a r g e d is a very low one. I should say from 

J^n on t^ $40 000 00 would be a reasonable tee. 
$30,000X10 r e s e n t and heard the quest.on I pro-

8, ? t o Gmera l Michener with respect to the Ayre s matter, and 
pounded to General i ^ q u e s t l o n ? 

I a S \ y t ° h U t h e l a r g e is a fair charge, and a reasonable, one. 
t n You were also present and heard me propound to Gen-

e r a l Mi?hener the question U respect to the Incompetent Fund. 

f o Q. T w i l l ask you to state your answer to the same ques-

t i o n ? * Th , services finally rendered could hardly have been in 
A. The services nna i ) agreement was made, 

contemplation I should hink, at he MK g ^ ^ h 

o r the amount ' a very low compensation for the 
been as small It certainly was y ^ u n d o u b t 

X i r t s f c l — s ^ f Reasonab le fee, or the balance of 

^ - Q . YOU were also present and heard the questior, thatol 

es matter? 
£ QY e S i will ask von, please, to state your answer to the 

same question? h $120,000.00. 
A. I would put it at not l e s y n a * ' d , l e a r d m e pro-

1 3 Q, And, y - ^ - ' ^ n e r " elation to what I have 
S S f f i ? T h r C a p ^ i n i o n . 1 will ask you to please give 

^ ^ ^ beard me propound the 
1 4 Q - r ^ K S t a ^ charge made in con-

question to C5eneral : M r i u m a r m ^ Agreements I wish 
nection with what I have descnoe question? 

would sa^that a reasonaMe charge wo'uld be $100,000, 

Mr. Hoehling: That is all. h u e s t ; o n s propound-
Mr. Hearn: The defendant q g a n d , a n ( , 

ed to the witness in each of the Counts ! , , ^ ^ ( ; o u r t 

£ involved in the same. 

Cross Examination, by Mr. Hearn. 
1 5 xQ Mr Bright, do you remember these cases so I can 

refer to them as the Sypher case? 

16 xQ t h T kbSeve Syou' testified that the reasonable value in 
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'he Sypher case could , 

A, Yes, Sir. $30,000.00 and $40,000.00? 
, 1 7 XQ- And in th=t . , 

when the matter was e , y O U deluded service rendered n n t 

referred to the C o n r r o ^ s - Con f e s s , hut a,so a i t J % % 

• 1 8 *Q. ' Now wha t V e r e d , i h , e W h o I e s e r ™ e . 
® rendered before The ™ « d ^ t h e reasonable fee f o r t h p 

Claims ? matter was referred to the C o n n ^ ' 
Mr. Hoehling- T h a t . " " o f 

po hetical question embr-1 V f " ' S o bJected to because the I 
both Congressional w o r k i n g Ihe, s e r v i « as an entirety c o v e ^ " 
opmton of the w i t n e ^ w a f b e t ? r e t h e Court of Claim 
elements of the service " " 0 t a s the separate i i e m ^ 

x O W a Y » a k r i n f f ° f . f t a s a " entirety 
t , 0 n \ _ " " 0 t 3 f e n , to answer the „ u e s 

P h e r case? - anything about the merits of the S 

^ : r - - - , b n t I k n e w n o t h i : 
, h e t o d o * * 

XQ• How nmrh , 
the W e " - ^ere was a T w L " 1 ! ? ' ^ i n t i , e Sypher case? 

^ S T E ? f T ' K C r " " ' 7 ^ T of 
stated would be r e a L l b l e f i ^ ^ J t h a ' t h e fee which y o u h ave 

c l a i , | XQ. Successful i n ^ a f t h e y defeated the claimant, 

25 ^ X J f r f * the result. 
compensation for the servicT? ^ ° t h ™ * * was larger, the 

^ it would. 

r ' n°t that true? a i m o r n ° t it would be 
res, sir. 

q t 2 7 XQ- And that s t p w 
cypher and to the Ayres cases ? ° r a " S W e r a p p H e s 

both to the 
-ĉ - res, sir. 

. iy Mr• m I 
to abatement upon the I d e a „ f , h e S y P h e r c a s e be 

o f contingent compensation ? 

55 
A. As I remember, the hypothetical question, it involved 

veral trips to Washington and representation before the Com-
mittees, the prevention of a direct appropriation at any time, and a 
reat deal of service, so that the contingency is not much of a fac-

to r in that case as it would be in the others. But the fixing of fees, 
r have found in my practice, is a difficult thing to do; and I have 

0me to the conclusion that the results arrived at are the best basis 
for fixing fees, and the results here were, after this long service, 
a payment of this minimum amount. 

29 rdQ. In other words, in arriving at a conclusion as to a 
proper charge for a professional service, the result accomplished 
is an element quite proper to be taken into account by the attorney ? 

A. Yes, sir. I had one experience where I didn't begin to 
do as much work as there is involved in this case, a matter first 
in the State Department and afterwards before the Venezuelan 
Claims Commission, in which I secured a recovery of $61,000.00, 
and asked for a fee from the Chancery Court of New Jersey, into 
which the corporation I represented had gone in receivership pro-
ceedings, and the court allowed me the amount I asked, in sub-
qtance one fourth of the $60,000.00 I had another matter last sum-
mer where I saved some clients about $200,000.00 without having 
to go out of the Treasury Department and that it only involved 
services for two years, and not anything like the services that were 
rendered in either the Sypher or the Ayres cases, and my fee of 
$25,000.00 was paid without a question. 

Re-Cross Examination by Mr. Hearn. 

30 rxQ. Mr. Bright, that brings the question of responsibil-
ity in. Suppose, for instance, that in a personal injury case, on 
account of the loss of a finger a mechanic sues for $250,000.00, the 
suit should cover a year in preparation and trial, and you felt all 
along that if a recovery was had it would not be for more than 
$5,000.00 or $10,000.00; what would you consider to be a reason-
able fee in that character of case? 

A. Well, I don't think I would be justified in charging more 
than $500.00 for that service, because that is a case where there 
would never seem to me a possibility of a recovery of anything 
like $5,000.00. , , p 

31 rxQ. Is not it true, then, that the likelihood of recover-
ing the amount that is sued for has considerable to do with the 
fixing of the fee? 

A. Yes; the services rendered; the liability to have to pay 
this $200,000.00. 

32 rxQ. I say the responsibility? 
A Yes. 
33 rxO. Suppose, for instance, in these cases the likelihood 

of recovery was very slight and the party would have known in their 
case just as he would have known it in the personal injury case 
which I have just cited, do you still think that the amount involved. 
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being large would increase the size of the fee, or on account of its 
being an added responsibility? l t s 

in t -hf" ' H , ° e h l i " ? : T h a t q ^ i o n is objected to because neither 
m the record in this case nor in the hypothetical question propound 
ed is there the slightest foundation for the suggestion that the~ 
likelihood of a recovery was very slight, or was slight? 

A. My experience has taught me that, in the first place Con 
gress is hkely to do unexpected things. That is indicated in the~ 
hypothetical question. The Indian Nations were so concerned about 
the danger of this appropriation that they employed these men 
and that then, in both cases, the claims were re W d to the Cou^ 
of Claims with much more probability that there would be re 

S T ^ l ? A ' t U l t m O U n t S t h e r e e v e r c o u l d h a v e been a possI" 
finger m e c h a ™ would even get $5,000.00 for his loss of 

* 34 rxQ. Still Mr. Bright, you are not directing your an 
swer to my question ? s - r , n 

A. If I assume your hypothesis, I must answer your ques-
tion yes. ff I could assume that there was not ever a p o s s i b l y 
of their recovering anything, there might be some reductfon in he 
amount of a reasonable compensation which I have fixed But T 
say again, these men got the results. ' 

35 rxQ. You notice that there was nothing in the hvootheti 
cal question advising you of the seriousness or the merits of the 
two cases? t n e 

A. No, sir. 

36 rxQ. So, then, you have, in your answer, assumed that 
they were indeed serious cases ? m a t 

A. I have assumed that they were serious enough to be se-
riously considered by Congress, and then go to the Court of Claims 
and be, one of them, twice argued in the Court of Claims 

_ 3/ rxQ. Suppose, for instance, that in one of the cases the 
claimants were willing to accept $50,000.00 in settlement and hI 
case involved $219,000.00? e n t a n d t h e 

A. I think from the wording of the hypothetical question 
that the services rendered in Congress by the claimants here had 
brought General Sypher to that position, but the door was thrown 
open again when they went into the Court of Claims, and there was 
no limit set, as I understand it. 

fore Congress ? W h a t ^ ^ d ° ^ r e m e m b e r w a s rendered be-
A. Just that these people were employed by the Indians to 

come up here and that they appeared before the Committee and 
presented this question and that the appropriation which the Gov-
ernor of the Indian Nation thought was imminent went over for 

T ( ! w a s e v e n t u a I 1 y reduced from $220.-
000.00 to $50,000.00, and then sent to the Court of Claims with no 
limit on it. 

The examination by counsel being concluded, the witness in 
compliance with the rule of the court requiring him to state wlieth-
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e r „ e Knows of any other matter relative to the claim in question, 

and if he do to state it, says : 
A. No. 1 

EXHIBIT "A." l g 

No. 150 o f f i c e o f 

Auditor Public Accounts 
Chickasaw Nation. 

Tishomingo, I. T., Feb. 28,1906. 

First Division f t h e Chickasaw Nation will pay to 
The National 1 rewurff ot t s u m o f F i v e Thou-

Mansfield, M c M u r r a y ^ Sy n i ne and no/100 Dollars for ac-

f o ; f h i c k a s a w N a t i o n a s ^ a p p r o " priation of the Chickasaw I ^ i s l a t u r e . 
1 Approved Sept. 26 1899. 

$5589.00 Public Accounts, Chickasaw Nation. 

Endorsed on back Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish. 
Office of 

Auditor Public Accounts 
N a 0 Chickasaw Nation. 

First Division Tishomingo, I. T., Dec. 6, 1907. 
.x • 1 T r e a s u r e r of the Chickasaw Nation w i l l pay t o 

" W appropriation of the 

Chickasaw Legislature 
A p p r o v e d Sept. 2 0 ^ - l b e 

S Public Accounts, Chickasaw Nation. 
$ 5 0 0 ^ o r s e d on bafk Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish. 

EXHIBIT "K." 
Kinta, Indian Territory, November 9, 1904. 

To Honorables S p e » « r B. Adams 

Chickasaw Citizenship Court, 
J T i shomingo , Indian Territory. 

S i r s I take the liberty of addressing >.u as M j d p d O ^ f fc 
Choctaw Nation r e t o v e j o act o^ by ^ fixing , h e 

t ion of the Act of^Congress^appro ^ ^ ^ ^ N a . 
fee of the at torneys ^ h f m t „ cit izenship cases, 
t ions m the tr ia l 
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i s n s i i r a s s s t i S « " 
From my first C t , ° n with thP 

S f r ^ ^ S ^ " r 
I f * . the entire power o f ^ T ' . " * the Act t " f - ^ o n ' 

'onger at t h a t t a t l t H e f a " « f l 9 0 0 * » » Princip^ 
continuous service ™ Z n a s o n that our r s t l f f l , l l d serve 

- re-elected 3 ^ V ^ ^ 

to citizenship h a c i T e n S T ? 1 8 9 8 s Z t h e ^ 
judgments became final h> ' " , e U n i t e d S ates C o ? , a d m i s * o n S 

"o hope of securing rehe'f T t P T ' 6 f e , t ^ a t there ° ? " d , t h r i r 

sidered competent to advi ° ° k t h e advice o „ « „ " a b s o ' u t e l y 
sured by them t h a t h t , ™e l 'P° n "egai m a t t e r s ^ ° m 1 c o n -
» 'ere fi„ai, a n d K Judgments of the VnZ c d v v e r e as-
turb them and i l ' i e r e w a s n ° power anv,, 1 S t a t e s Courts 
witness t l i w m n ^ T w a s ™ * ™ g or Z ^ e , V e s t e d di -
tribal p m p e r T y T f a l t ' n e ° f of d o l L K ^ ? d ° b l " to 
rounding S t a L f e " u r e r s from Arkansas "TV V a ! u e o f their 

T s u c h a s t h e s f s h o u l d ^ o t T ^ t » " v i n c S S ' J X r t h n a t ^ ^ 

c o u , d n o t b e « d ^ T t f i S 

o f a< soutu 
I c o n f e r r e d w h h Th g t h , e ^ h t s and i n t e r s ^ f e i n *>me 
a n t s . ; — relative to the d & ^ ^ - j and 

They took th- ' o u r t Claim 
vestioation into t l w ^ U " , d e r advisement made n A 
vestigation that Z T a " d a d v i s e d me a s T r f V h o / O U ° 1 ] in~ 

: of f r a u l ^ - ^ 

the Chocmw an I n a ? t ' n S t ° n ' v o n e of the Nation's ^ T 3 5 0 " t h a t 

parties, and f u r t h e r m o r ' T N a t i o n s n^e s s a ' T ^ ^ 
the cases "erniore that the United <;, v and interest 

C i v i S ^ - r 0 " 0 appeal from ^ 0 u r t s had tried 
T n b e s ^'hereas, under the n ^ T " 1 ' 8 8 ' ™ t o 

Act of J u n e 10, 1896 „ n de r 
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^ i r i T ^ ^ ^ S t s i l t f r e l i e f that had been 
^ d and I directed this f i rm of attorneys to proceed with 
I t i g a t i o n s and that the matter would be presented to our 

their •nvestigat o ^ ^ d i r e c t e d j b y a c I 
P 6 0 ^ a e m p i ; t . n " d e f e a t the "Court Cla imants" and g ive 
T m a contingent contract, agreeing to pay a proportion of the 
t h e r o a co 6 , • t h e e v e n t Qf success. 

L e l t e d rnv term of office as Principal Chief ex-
• a in t t e fa l of 1 W , and up to that time the — had not 

n r t s s r & r 

f in to enter into a contract for the purposes stated. 
t l O U H ^ o r T b L Douglas H. Johnston was and had been, for more 
i ? the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation, and a l ike 

o f i h e C h i c k a s a w i T a t 
a u t h o r i n g the same employment and for the same .purpose, authorizing F w D u k e S ) P r m C i p a I Chief of 

. ( ^oc t aw Nation entered into a contract with Mansf ie ld , Mc-the Choctaw Nation ente b e f i l e d w i t h t h e court and 

S ^ ^ h ^ l l b e ^ paid, in the e v ^ s ^ m e 
per centum of the value of the allotments of Court Claimants 
which thev may have saved to the tribes. 

The whole matter of the difficulties which confronted the 
Choctaw T o ! the terrible obstacles which had to be overcome 
S r i T i n f f i b i l i t y of success in the end, by reason of the power-
ful influences which would certainly be exercised against our ef-
f o r t s T e r J thoroughly understood by the C h o c t a w people prior to 
h f aWembl ing of f h e General Council and by the General Council 

as the t^presentative of the Choctaw people at the time of the 
mssao-e of the act of Council authorizing the employment. 
P Not only this, but in the campaigns which have ; fo l tow«^ this 
contract and its terms and the relation of Mansf ie ld , McMur r a y 
T c o r n i s h T o the Choctaw Nation in J ^ W ^ S S d ^ 
"Courts Cla imants" have been made the subject of political (lis 

Cornish to the compensation which they have earned under it is 
n o ™ n l y 1 h o r o u g h l v understood by the Choctaw people and ap-
proved \iv them, f have only to refer to the outcome fte elec-
tions, at which I was elected Principal Chief in 1902 and aga in 

1,1 ' "The Choctaw Nat ion and people not only consider this con-
tract a binding one, but think there rests upon them the deepest 
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obligation to 
served in Ji S o far 

t v a ^ r r f u ' r^™antS'' and 70r ̂  Slo°d 
take,, T-f Jreakinp- them f reachmo- ;„,-, ' ' ° r our r , r , ' '?"<--

which we ha e,xc'"sively to 2 bus,n<Ss a n d l v e 

People fe J ^ ^ c c d i n ^ ' f d 
Ration and on« . , f t f l e r e ever 1 and the ru th,s zrJl 

aCn°" t r a« ^ t t ^ £ o C S ? ^ ^ W ^ 
t h a t 'hey i ' S t o r e d 

into 

f . would be t h e propertv f ° r ^e i r 
t,on ,n additi 1171Po>ssible for m y s a ved a s 5 
hv ft, dUWUOn to urUm • r ni,e to J^r k r s a 

v e s%ations e x t r " f a , f % of ! a k e " by t h Z m n d for 

s S 3 V " t c S i t 

p ! "ght and the r , / a c t s and who f L - ad™'ration J ®"ei'>-
Choctaws and C h , S , e ° f C f e T t e r e s ' e d T t h l > " w h o 

,TI<e actual t n J , a s a w s have but their . e t r '"mph 
** ^ese attorn ° f f » n h e r L T , V K e s t o 'he 
e&mestly J f t g * F r o m the s e ^ T f 
mem of the r, a Persistent .. tf> , ' 9 ° 2 the h ! , ' . Performed 

^v Congress^ r}" SupXn 1 V C s o f ^ e t r ^ f l p < a s e s > ^ 

d e m e n t s w h t h T h c r e * * Z t J ^ f the e a r i l C h l ? ^ a w s 
attorneys as n Was "<>t conZ SJng1e detail T } ^ ^ and 
bave been con° J r e ^ e n t a t i v e s ^ a n d Passed a " V o f these 
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To the defeat of the "Court Claimants" the best efforts of all 

, administrations have been directed, and it is with much pride 
that I am now permitted to witness the consummation of the efforts 
beginning more than five years ago. To the efforts of Mansfield, 
McMurray & Cornish are due the protection of the Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Nations from the claims of "Court Claimants." But 
for the efforts which they have made, extending throughout a 
period beginning in the year 1899 and continuing at this time, the 
"Court Claimants" would have been placed upon the final rolls 
and received lands of the Choctaws and Chickasaws of the ap-
proximate value of twenty million dollars. I have not the exact 
figures before me, but the records of the court will show the num-
ber of citizenship claims involved. I understand the number to 
exceed four thousand and it is a matter well within the knowledge 
of those of us most vitally interested that the right of citizenship 
in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations including the lands which 
are included in allotment and the interested in the invested funds 
and other moneys, town site funds and the proceeds of the sale of 
surplus and coal and asphalt lands is of the value of from five 
thousand to six thousand dollars. 

In conclusion I have to state that the rate of compensation 
fixed in the said contract with Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish 
is a reasonable one and that it is the wish of the Choctaw people 
that it be carried out. 

I therefore have to respectfully request that the court, in fix-
ing the fee of our attorneys under the said act of March 3, 1903 
consider the suggestions herein contained and to f ix such compen-
sation in accordance with the rate contained in said contract. 

Very respectfully, 
(Signed.) Green McCurtain, 

Principal Chief, Choctaw Nation. 

Emet, Indian Territory, December 3, 1904, 
To the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, 
Sirs: 

As Governor of the Chickasaw Nation I wish to state the facts 
and circumstances attending the execution, by the Chickasaw and 
Choctaw Nations of the contract with Messrs. Mansfield, McMur-
ray & Cornish for the defeat of "Court Claimants", entered into on 
January 17, 1901; and my knowledge of the service rendered by 
these attorneys, under said contract, for the information of the 
Court in the exercise of the duties imposed upon it in fixing their 
compensation for such services under the Indian Appropriation Act 
of March 3, 1903. 

I presume a copy of said contract will be filed with the Court 
and deem it unnecessary to refer in detail to its various provisions; 
the purpose of this communication being to respectfully urge 
upon the court that the Chickasaw people consider this contract, 
not only a binding one from a legal standpoint, but that they con-
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sider that the moral obligations resting upon them to that end are 
of the deepest and most sacred character. 

Under the Act of Congress approved June 10, 1896, several 
thousand adventurers from Texas, Arkansas and various other 
states made application to the Commission to the Five Civilized 
Tribes for citizenship in the Chickasaw and Choctaw Nations. 
Their claims were passed upon adversely by the Commission in 
most instances, and the cases wrere then appealed to the United 
States Courts for the Central and Southern Districts of the Indian 
Territory, under the act. By the use of false affidavits, perjured 
evidence and the practice of fraud, these applicants were in most 
instance admitted, these proceedings being consummated in 1897 
and 1898. 

The tribes urged upon Congress that provision for relief from 
these admissions should be made and in 1898, an Act was passed 
providing for an appeal to the Supreme Court of the United States: 
but such appeal was limited to the Constitutionality and validity of 
the original legislation. Attorneys were employed and the cases 
were appealed to the Supreme Court of the United States, but its 
holding was against the tribes and in favor of the Constitutional-
ity and validity of the original legislation, and thus affirming the 
judgments and cutting off the tribes forever, as was then thought 
from any hope of relief. These "Court Claimants", thousands in 
number, at once scattered themselves over the public domain of the 
Chickasaw and Choctaw Nations, took possession of tribal lands 
and otherwise began the exercise of all the rights and privileges 
of citizens of the Chickasaw and Choctaw7 Nations, so far as tribal 
property was concerned. 

Thus the matter stood when I became Governor of the Chick-
asaw Nation in the fall of 1898. I had observed the progress of 
the "Court Claimant" citizenship cases from 1896 to> 1898, and was 
convinced that the government of the United States had become a 
party, unwittingly perhaps, to the perpetration of wrongs against 
the Chickasaws and Choctaws, by the admission of these fraudu-
lent applicants, never before equaled perhaps in the history of the 
relations of the United States government with its wards. I con-
ferred with various distinguished attorneys throughout the coun-
try and at Washington in the hope that some plan or procedure 
might be suggested whereby the tribes could be relieved from these 
citizenship claimants, but all with whom I conferred assured me 
that the decisions of the Courts were final and that nothing could 
be done. 

Early in 1899, I became acquainted with the firm of Mans-
field, McMurrray & Cornish of South McAlester, Indian Territory 
and being impressed with their ability and their devotion to mat-
ters of business intrusted to them, I employed them to represent 
the Chickasaw Nation in some matters affecting its interests then 
pending before the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes and the 
Department. As our relations progressed, I conferred with them 
relative to the "Court Claimants" and directed them to consider 
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the situation fully and advise me if, in their judgment anything 
could be done to afford the tribes relief, assuring them that, so far 
as the Chickasaw Nation was concerned, if any plans could be de-
vised for the defeat of these claimants and the protection of the 
tribes therefrom, ample provision could and would be made for 
their compensation. 

They took the matter under advisement throughout the sum-
mer of 1899 and in the fall of that year reported to me, as a re-
sult of their investigations as follows : That in the first place the 
perpetration of frauds and wrongs in the trial of such cases was 
most appalling and in the second place the judgments of the United 
States Courts admitting the "Court Claimants" were void, for the 
reason that the property sought to be affected thereby belonged 
jointly to the two tribes, whereas only one had been served and made 
a party. They advised me further that in their judgment these con-
ditions, both as to the fraud practiced in the trial of such cases 
and the invalidity of such judgments could be so thoroughly im-
pressed upon the Department of the Interior and the Congress of 
the United States that provision could and would be made for the 
retrial of such cases. 

This was the first substantial suggestion which I had ever re-
ceived that the tribes might be relieved from these claimants; and I 
directed these gentlemen to proceed, which they accordingly did. 

Their first effort was to go before the Commission to the Five 
Civilized Tribes in November, 1899 and urge that the Commission 
and the Secretary of the Interior disregard such judgments, by 
reason of their invalidity and decline to enroll the applicants nam-
ed therein. After thus presenting the matter to the Commission it 
was transmitted to the Secretary of the Interior and there presented 
in January, 1900. 

We of course realized from the first that the only effective 
means whereby relief might be afforded was through legislation, 
providing for the retrial of the cases, and to this end our efforts 
were constantly directed. It was early in 1900 that the Department 
of th1 Interior realized that the Atoka Agreement which was rati 
fied in 1898 was inadequate for the closing of the affairs of the 
Chickasaws and Choctaws; and the tribes were urged to enter into 
a new and supplementary agreement. We impressed upon the 
representatives of the Government of the United States that no 
supplementary agreement would or could be ratified unless it con-
tained a provision for the retrial of the "Court Claimant" citi-
zenship cases. 

A supplementary agreement was entered into in May, 1900. 
This failed of ratification and another one was entered into early 
in 1901. This also failed of ratification and in March, 1902, the 
Supplementary Agreement was entered into which was ratified by 
Congress on July 1. 1902, and by the Chickasaws and Choctaws 
on September 25, 1902, providing among other things, for the re-
trial of "Court Claimant" citizenship and the creation of the Choc-
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this sum is an estimate, I am firm in the belief that the value of 
the right of citizenship is equal to this amount or more. Each 
allottee is to receive land equal in* value to three hundred and 
twenty acres of average land. After these allotments are made 
there will be a vast area of several millions of acres of unallotted 
lands or surplus lands, which will be either re-allotted or sold and 
the proceeds divided. In addition to this the vast coal and asphal-
tum fields of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations are to be sold 
and the proceeds divided among allottees. Besides this each allot-
tee has his interest in the townsite funds, the invested moneys of 
the tribes in the hands of the United States Government, besides 
other items of tribal property. 

It may be thought that the aggregate compensation to which 
Messrs. Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish are entitled under the 
contract is considerable, but the vast amount of tribal property 
involved and saved to the tribes and actually returned to our bona 
fide citizens must bo taken into consideration. 

It must also be considered that these attorneys have devoted 
themselves exclusively throughout the past years to the conduct of 
the business of the Chickasaws and Choctaws, not only refusing 
other business, but by their advocacy of our interests, " rendering 
themselves unpopular in the minds of the interests opposed to us 
t othe extent of shutting in a very large measure the avenues of 
business open to others. 

At the time the work was undertaken, there existed absolutely 
no hope in the minds of our people for regaining their tribal 
property. As a result of the efforts of these attorneys extending 
over a period of four years, it is restored to them; and they are 
not only grateful for what has been done, but are willing and 
anxious that reasonable compensation be made for the services 
rendered. 

In view of these facts I have to respectfully urge, on behalf 
of the Chickasaw Nation that, in the exercise of "the duty required 
of you in fixing the compensation of the attorneys representing 
the^ Chickasaw and Choctaw Nations in the trial of "Court Claim-
ant" citizenship cases, that vou take into consideration the rate 
of compensation fixed by the tribes themselves, through their duly 
constituted authorities; and that you hold that such rate of com-
pensation is a reasonable one and should be paid. 

Very respectfully, 
(Signed) D. H. Johnston, 

Governor Chickasaw Nation. 

EXHIBIT K. 
Account of expenses incurred by 
Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish 

Attorneys for the Choctaw & Chickasaw Nations, 
In the month of April, 1903, 

under the direction of the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation 
and the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation, in the proper conduct, 
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on behalf of said Nations, of the suits and proceedings provided 
for in Section 31, 32 and 33 of the act of Congress approved July 
1, 1902, entitled: 

"An act to ratify and confirm an agreement with the 
Choctaw and Chickasaw tribes of Indians, and for other 
purposes." 

by authority of that part of Section 33 of said act, as follows: 
«* * " * AH expenses necessary to the proper conduct, on 

behalf of the Nations, of the suits and proceedings provided for 
in this and the two preceding sections shall be incurred under the 
direction of the executives of the two Nations, and the Secretary 
of the Interior is hereby authorized upon certificate of said execu-
tives, to pay such expenses as in his judgment are reasonable and 
necessary out of any of the joint funds of said Nations in the 
Treasury of the United States." 

1903 
April 1 George F. Lasher, 1 copy of U. S. Official postal guide 

in connection with "Court Claimant" citizenship work 
$2.50 
Henry Cabell, For services as stenographer and type-
writer during the month of March, 1903, in "Court 
Claimant" citizenship work $70.00. 
The Capital, For printing letter heads and envelopes to be 
used in "Court Claimant" citizenship work $5.50. 
D. A. Richardson, Traveling expenses of clerk in secur-
ing testimony and conducting investigation in "Court 
Claimant" citizenship case of Julia London et al., v. 
Choctaw and Chickasaw Nation $11.55. 
S. W. Cross, Services rendered in copying records in 
"Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $7.67. 

April 2 J. P. Bain, For services rendered in copying records in 
"Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $20.70. 
E. Hastain, For services rendered in copying records 
and testimony of Dawes Commission in "Court Claim-
ant" citizenship case of Malsie Butler v. Choctaw Na-
tion, $5.00. 
las. E. Gresham, For services rendered m copying rec-
ords in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $37.30. 
Simon E. Lewis, Traveling expenses of clerk especially 
employed to secure testimony and conduct examination 
of witnesses in the "Court Claimant" citizenship cases 
of Emma Botterhoff et al., and Jennie Brazell et al., v. 
Choctaw Nations, $5.95. 

April 3 News Printing Co., Printing stationery used m connection 
with "Court Claimant" citizenship work, $6.25. 
T. H. Dubois, For services rendered in copying records 
in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $23.00. 
Simon E. Lewis, Traveling expenses of clerk especially 
employed to secure testimony and conduct investigation 



478 j 

in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases of Samuel C. Cald-
well and Mary Goddard et al., v. Choctaw and Chick-
asaw Nations, $3.50. % 
W. H. Moore, Traveling expenses as clerk in locating 
witnesses in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases and se-
curing the testimony of such witnesses, $48.87. 
W. H. Moore, For services rendered as clerk in office 
and field to secure testimony of witnesses in ""Court 
Claimant" citizenship cases, from Mch. 15 to April 1, 
1903, $75.00. 

April 4 S. W. Cross, For services rendered in copying records in 
"Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $9.00. 
Jas. E. Gresham, For services rendered in copying rec-
ords in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $43.60. 

April 6 John F. Burnham, Jr., For services rendered in copying 
records in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $14.60. 
Jas. E. Gresham, For services rendered in copying rec-
ords in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $7.50. 
A. B. Hamilton, Fee and expense of witness in "Court 
Claimant" citizenship case of Emma Botterhoff et al., 
v. Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, $3.50. 

April 7 Simon E. Lewis, Traveling expenses of clerk especially 
employed to examine certain records of Dawes Commis-
sion in connection with "Court Claimant" citizenship 
cases, $3.80. 
Jas. E. Gresham. For services rendered in copying rec-
ords in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $7.20. 

April 8 W. E. Croom, For hire of horse and buggy furnished to 
Simon E. Lewis for the purpose of conferring with wit-
nesses in "Court Claimant" citizenship case o-f Frances 
L. Stroud et al. v. Choctaw and Giickasaw Nations, 
$1.50. 

April 9 Jas. E. Gresham, for services rendered in copying rec-
ords in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $11.85. 
D. A. Richardson, For services rendered during 'the 
month of March, 1903, as clerk in office and field to 
secure testimony of witnesses and conduct examinations 
in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $100.00. 

April 10 W. A. McICinv, For witness fee in "Court Claimant" 
citizenship case of Frances L. Stroud et al., v. Choctaw 
and Chickasaw Nations, $2.50. 
D. A. Richardson, Traveling expenses of clerk in secur-
ing testimony and conducting investigation in "Court 
Claimant" citizenship cases of M. M. Harvey and Tohn 
McCarty et al., v. Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, 
$21.69. 
W. H. Moore, Traveling expenses of clerk in securing 
testimony and pursuing investigation in "Court Claim-
ant" citizenship cases of William C. Mitchell et al. and 
A. F. Cowling et al., v. Choctaw and Chickasaw Na-
tions, $28.20. 
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S. W. Cross, For services rendered in copying records 
in "Court Claimant" citizenship cases^ $13.00. 

April 11 Tandy C. Walker, Traveling expenses incurred under 
special appointment to take the testimony of Nelson and 
Lydia Colbert in "Court Claimant" citizenship case of 
C. M. Coppedge et al., v. Choctaw and Chickasaw Na-
tions, $17.00. 

April 13 John F. Burnham, Jr., For services rendered in copying 
"Court Claimant" citizenship records, $2.75. 

April 14 J. F. McMurray, Traveling expenses to Sans Bois, Ind. 
Ter. to confer with Gov. McCurtain relative to "Court 
Claimant" citizenship cases, $4.60. 

April 15 Simon E. Lewis, Traveling expenses of clerk especially 
employed to secure testimony of witnesses in "Court 
Claimant" citizenship case of E, E. McCarty et al., v. 
Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, $3.95. 
G. Rosenwinkel Transportation of Stenographer and 
clerk to So. McAlester, I. T. engaged in "Court Claim-
ant" citizenship work, $1.85. 
G. Rosenwinkel, Traveling expenses of clerk and Stenog-
rapher in securing testimony and pursuing investigation 
in "Court Claimant" citizenship case of C. M. Coppedge 
et al., v. Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, $8.55. 
G. Rosenwinkel, For services as clerk and stenographer 
in office and field and reporting proceedings in Choctaw 
and Chickasaw Citizenship Court from March 15, to 
April 15, 1903, $125.00. 

April 18 George A. Mansfield, Traveling expenses to Washing-
ton, D. C., and return to the matter of U. S. Joins, 
ex parte, before the Supreme Court of the United 
States, $105.90. 
W. H. Moore, Traveling expenses incurred in securing 
testimony of witnesses in cases of Z. T. Bottoms, C. M. 
Coppedge, Sarah E. Kizer and John T. Hayes v. Choc-
taw and Chickasaw' Nations, and pursuing general in-
vestigation in other "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, 
$45.90. 

April 20 George A. Mansfield, Traveling expenses and other ex-
penses incurred to and at Washington, D. C., in the mat-
ter of U. S. Toins ex parte, before the Supreme Court 
of the United States, $191.35. 
G. Rosenwinkel, Expenses incurred as clerk in examina-
tion of records at National Capital of Choctaw Nation 
for the purpose of procuring such records as have bear-
ing upon "Court Claimant" citizenship cases, $17.50. 
Wells Fargo Express Co., Express charges on records 
from, National Capital Choctaw Nation to So. McAlester, 
I. T. to be used in trial of "Court Claimant" citizenship 
cases, $4.00. 
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Aoril 24 T T. Phillips, For services as interpreter during trial of 

"" "Court Claimant" citizenship case of Glenn-Tucker et al., 
v Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, $5.00. 
S W McClure For services rendered as interpreter 
during the trial'of "Court Claimant" citizenship case of 
Glenn-Tucker et al., v. Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, 

Qo 
T \ Gillette For services rendered in making investiga-
tion in the case of James A. McLelland et al., v. Choctaw 
and Chickasaw Nations, $15.00. 

\oril 95 T F McMurray, Traveling expenses to Tishomingo, I. 
1 T. to confer with Gov. Mosely relative to "Court Claim-

ant" citizenship cases, $9.00. 
George A. Mansfield. Traveling expenses to Atoka, I. 1. 
and return to confer with witnesses ^ "Court Claimant 
citizenship case of J o h n McCarty et al., v. Choctaw and 
Chickasaw Nations, $2.75. 
D C McCurtain, For certified copies of certain patents 
to be used as evidence in the case of W. C Mitchell et al 
v Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, $1.30. Iotal. 
$1157.13. 

Indian Territory, Central District. . 
The above is a correct statement of expenses mcur r edby 

At'lr ixfi f lel McMurrav & Cornish, in the month of April, l ^ J , 

uncler the direction of the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation 
and the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation m the proper conduct 
on behalf of said Nations, in the suits and proceedings provided 
for in Sections 31. 32 and 33 of the Act of Congress approved 
July 1, 1902. entitled: 

"An /\ct to ratifv and confirm an agreement with the Choctaw 
and Chickasaw tribes" of Indians, and for other purposes. _ 

Melven Cornish. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 9th day of June, 1903. 
G. Rosenwinkel. 

/f . . , Notary Public. 
(Seal} 

CERTIFICATE. 
We, Green McCurtain, Principal Chief of the Choctaw Na-

tion and Palmer S. Mosely, Governor of the ChicksasawNation, •do 
herebv certifv that expenses, as shown by the above account, have 
been incurred by Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, attorneys.for 
the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, in the month of April, 1903. 
under our direction, in the proper c o n d u c t of the suits and proceed-
ings provided for in Sections 31, 32 and 33 of the Act ot Con-
gress approved July 1. 1902, entitled: 

"An act to ratify and confirm an agreement withi t ie 
Choctaw and Chickasaw tribes of Indians, and for other 
purposes," 
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and such account is hereby approved; and the Honorable Secretary 
of the Interior is hereby respectfully requested to pay such ex-
penses "out of any of the joint funds of said Nations (Choctaw 
and Chickasaw) in the Treasury of the United States." 

Sans Bois, Indian Territory, June 10th, 1903. 
Green McCurtain, 

Seal of The Choctaw Nation. Principal Chief, Choctaw Nation. 
Wapanaucka, Indian Territory, June 11th, 1903. 

Palmer S. Mosely, 
Seal of The Chickasaw Nation. Governor, Chickasaw Nation. 

The 27 expense accounts against the Choctaw and Chickasaw 
Nations and included in this litigation covering a period of tune 
from October, 1902, to December, 1904, inclusive, are among the 
papers of this case. Each account in heading, certificate and gen-
eral form is similar to the one included and printed herein, and 
has attached the vouchers covering each and every item therein. 
Each account has attached to it the Certificate of Approval of the 
Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation, and the Governor of the 
Chickasaw Nation. 

There are as follows, viz 
1902 

1903 

1904 

October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

$121.95 
526.69 
402.29 
340.29 
505.96 
486.33 

1157.13 
1704.79 
2100.06 
1236.31 
1394.96 
980.53 

1005.03 
628.11 
846.76 

1915.72 
2202.62 
1300.98 
545.381 
621.54 

1386.57 
810.69 
534.69 
554.00 
841.66 
336.82 

1056.21 
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No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
No. 
1 1 - 1 

1 2 - 1 
30-1 
33-1 
24-1 
25-1 
61-1 

62-1 
84-T 
85-1 

108-1 
109-1 

9-1 
1 0 - 1 

34-1 
35-1 
46-1 

1-T 

2-1 
3-1 

/ 4 - I 
5-1 
6-1 

36-1 
37-r 
76-r 
77-T 

105-1 
106-1 

18-1 

EXHIBIT 6. 
Plaintiff's Exhibit "5 » 

uata relative to warro™^ 
to Mansfield. AlcMnrra T , T " w h , c h « « a i n moneys „ 
terclaim of d e f e ^ C ^ T f e ^ « 

I Citizenship 
Act October 19th, 1899 

Quarter Ending 

I A 
Date 
Date 
Date 
Date 
Date 

Date 
Date 
Date 
Date 
Date 

Mav 19 
May 19,' 
Aug. 23, 
Aug. 23. 
Dec. 
Dec. 
Feb. 
Feb. 
June 
June 
Sept. 
Sept. 
Dec. 
Dec. 
May 
May 
Mav 

1900 
1900 
1900 
1900 

3, 1900 
3. 1900 
23, 1901 
23, 1901 
10, 1901 
10. 1901 

1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1902 
1902 
1902 

2, 
2 

2l", 
2 1 . 

14. 
14. 
29. 

Oct. 23. 1902 

Oct. 
Oct. 
Oct. 
Oct. 
Oct. 
Feb. 
Feb. 
June 
June 
Aug. 
Aug. 
Dec. 

23. 
23. 
23. 
23. 
23. 
23. 
23, 
I I , 

I I . 

23, 
23. 

1902 
1902 
1902 
1902 
1902 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 

1903 

Quarter Ending 
Quarter Ending-
Quarter Ending 
Quarter Ending 
Quarter Ending 
Quarter Ending-
Quarter Ending 
Quarter Ending 
Quarter Ending 

23, 1900 
23, 
23, 
23, 

May 
Aug. 
Aug. , 
Nov. 23, 

Nov. 23, 
Feb. 23, 
Feb. 23. 
May 23, 
May 23, 

Aug. 
Aug. 
Nov. 
Nov. 
Feb. 
Feb. 

Feb, 23, 
Mch. 21, 

Mch. 21.' 
May 23, 
May 23, 

Aug. 
Aug-. 
Nov. 
Nov. 
Feb. 
Feb. 
Mav 
May 

23, 
23, 
23, 
23, 
23, 
23. 

Aug. 
Aug. 
Nov. 

23. 
23. 
23. 
23, 
23, 
23, 
23, 
23. 
23. 
23. 
23. 

1900 
1900 
1900 
1900 
1900 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1902 
1902 

1902 to 
1902 

1902 to 
1902 
1902 
1902 
1902 
1902 
1902 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 
1903 

Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
Amount 
$937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 

388.90 

215.27 
645.83 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
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19-1 
36-1 
37-1 
52-1 
53-1 
72-1 
73-1 
25-1 
33-1 
66-1 

54-1 

1 1904 
3 c : V. 1904 J 1 ? V? 1904 
te£ W4 
r>ec. 23, WO* 
M * - I, I * * 
May 30. 190' 

Nov- 23 1903 

I t 23, 1904 
f , r ; 1904 
^ 23 1904 
t l 

S 9^ 1904 
A u g - 2 /> 1 9 0 4 

03 1905 
93 1905 

May 

312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
037.50 
312.50 

1250.00 
1250.00 
1? 50.00 

1 A 

55-1 
56-1 
57-1 
58-1 

77-1 

78-1 
79-I 
80-1 
81-1 

102-1 

103-1 
104-1 
105-1 
106-1 

Feb. 13,' 1901 

Feb. 13- I 9 0 1 

April 19. 1901 

^ I9 1901 
^ 19, 1901 

A u g . 2 4 . 1 9 0 1 

94 1901 
9 4 1901 

t t 22t' 1901 
i u | 24', 1901 

Total 

O C t 0 t a l S APnl 1 
>er .. . 

S a l a r y M ^ 1 ^ 

1900 to Jan. 
1900 „ a 

« « " " 

.. << " 
Expense 
1900 to Oct. 
1 9 0 0 
S a l a r y F e b . 1 . 
1901 to Men-1901 << 

«< « " << 

« 
E x p e n s e N o v 1 , 

1900 to Jan- 31, 
1901 May, 
S a l a r y m 

l u n , l n l y ; 1 9 0 1 
Cl 

« 
a \ n r Mav, 

j a 

$520.83 
520.83 
520.83 
520.83 

1547.95 

104.17 
104.17 
104.17 
104.17 

952.05 

200.00 
900.00 
200.00 
233.30 

1513.10 
250.00 

1 

107-1 

16-A 
17-A 

J 18-A 
19-A 

t/ 

. 9 4 1901 
Aug-

Sec ' 19 1902 

^ • . 1 9 . 1 9 0 2 . . 

Total 

$6083-30 
1513.10 
9916.6^ 
2500.00 
3065.38 
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5-1 
6 - 1 
7-1 
8-1 
9-1 

10-1 

44-1 
45-1 
46-1 
47-1 
50-1 
51-1 
69-1 
70-1 
71-1 

1-1 
2-1 

23-1 
34-1 
35-1 
67-1 

3 A. Act October 30th, 1903. 
Oct. 30, 1903 
Oct. 30, 1903 
Oct. 30, 1903 
Oct. 30, 1903 
Oct. 30, 1903 
Oct. 30, 1903 

Total 

4 A. Act November 5th, 1903. 
April 8, 1904 
April 8, 1904 
April 8, 1904 
April 8, 1904 
Jun. 1, 1904 
Tun. 1, 1904 
Sept. 17, 1904 
Sept. 17, 1904 
Sept. 17, 1904 . -
Nov. 2. 1904 
Nov. 2, 1904 
Dec. 23, 1904 
Mch. 1, 1905 
Mch. 1, 1905 
May 30, 1905 

Total 

5 A. Act November 1st, 1904. 
Mississippi Cases. 

3-1 Nov. 2, 1904 
4-1 Nov. 2, 1904 

Total 
Delivering Patents 
24-1 Dec. 23, 1904 
36-1 Dec. 23, 1904 
37-1 Dec. 23, 1904 
48-1 May 30, 1905 

Total 
Grand Total 

$800.00 v / 
1003.00^ 
1200.00 
2000.00 
2000.00 
2321.00 

$9,324.00 

$109.83 
292.54 
221.20 
146.72 
717.58 
694.94 
714.61 

1742.32 
408.32 
529.00 
432.54 
639.88 
622.31 
377.54 

1121.31 

$8,824.64 

$.5250.00 
5282.46 

$10,532.46 

$474.22 
361.94 
156.15 
333.72 

$1,326.03 
$11,858.49 

Notation on Warrants: 

7o1 P ° V a 5 ; I ? 0 3 T ™ n d l l c t o f Mississippi Choctaw cases. 
70-1 Per Act Nov 5 1903, in the conduct of Miss. Choc, cases 

on i" P p e r 1 e f t"h a n ( 1 c o r t l e r a n d Ju s t below number "Tune, 1904 rs written.) 

l — o W Al1 
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71-1 Per Act Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of Miss. Choc, cases 

(In upper left-hand corner under number "July 1904" is 
written.) 

72-1 Citizenship Attorney's salary, quarter ending Aug. 23, 
1904. 

73-1 Citizenship Attorney's salary, quarter ending Aug. 23, 
1904. 

1-1 Per Act of General Council approved Nov. 5, 1903, in 
the conduct of Miss. Choctaw cases. 

2-1 Per Act approved Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of Miss. 
Choctaw cases. 

3-1 Per Act for payment of regular expenses necessary to 
protect the interest of the Choctaw Nation, Oct. 1, 1903, 
to Sept. 30. 1904. 

4-1 Per Act for payment of regular expenses necessary to pro-
tect the interest of the Choctaw Nation Oct. 1, 1903, to 
Sept. 30, 1904. 

23-1 Per Act approved Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of Miss. 
Choctaw cases. 

24-1 Per Act General Council October session 1904, approved 
Nov. 1, 1904, on account of delivery patents. 

25-1 Nations' Attorney, salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 1904. 
16-A Principal Chief Contingent Fund. 
17-A Principal Chief Contingent. 
18-A Principal's Chief's Contingent fund. 
19-A Principal Chief's Contingent Fund. 
20-A Principal Chief's Contingent fund. 
11-1 Attorneys for Choctaw Nation Citizenship cases. 
12-1 Attorneys for Choctaw Nation Citizenship cases. 
30-1 Citizenship Attorneys salarv, quarter ending Aug. 3, 1900. 

(33-1) 
30-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary, quarter ending Aug. 3, 1900. 
24-1 Citizenship Attornevs salary for quarter ending Nov. 2, 

1900. 
25-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary for quarter ending Nov. 23, 

1900. 
54-1 Salarv Account from April 1st, 1900 to Tan. 31, 1901. 
55-1 Salarv Account from April 1st, 1900 to Jan. 31, 1901. 
56-1 Salary account from Apr. 1, 1900 to Tan. 31, 1901. 
57-1 Salary account from April 1, 1900 to Jan. 31, 1901. 
58-1 Expense account from Apr. 1, 1900 to Oct. 29, 1900. 
61-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary, quarter ending Feb. 23, 1901. 
62-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary, quarter ending Feb. 23, 1901. 
77-1 Salarv account from Feb. 1, 1901 to Mch. 31, 1901. 
78-1 Salarv account from Feb. 1, 1901 to Mch. 31, 1901. 
79-1 Salary account from Feb, 1, 1901 to Mch. 31, 190L 
80-1 Salarv account from Feb. 1, 1901 to Mch. 31, 1901. 
81-1 Expense account from Nov. 1, 1900 to Jan. 31, 1901. 
84-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary, quarter ending May 23, 1901. 
85-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary, quarter ending May 23, 1901. 



486 
102-1 Salary account for the month of April, May, Jun. & July, 

103-1 Salary account for the months of Apr. May, Jun. & July, 

104-1 S d i y account for the months of Apr. May, Jun. & July, 

105-1 Salary account for the months of Apr. Mav. Jun. & July, 

106-1 Expense Account for the months of Apr. May. Jun. & July, 

107-1 Expense accounts for the months of Apr. May, Jun. & July. 

108-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary quarter ending Aug. 23. 

109-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Aug. 23. 

9-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 

10-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 

34-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 

35-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Nov. 23. 

46-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, from Feb. 23 to Mch. 21. 

, - Balance, citizenship attorney, quarter ending May 23. 

2-1 Balance Citizenship Attorney, quarter ending May 23, 

3-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Aug. 23, 

4-1 Citizenship Attorneys' salary, quarter ending Aug. 23, 

5-1 Citizenship Attorney, salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 

6-1 Citizenship Attorney salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 

36-1 Citizenship Attorneys salary, quarter ending Nov. 23, 

37-1 Citizenship Attorney, salary, quarter ending Feb. 23. 

76-1 Citizenship Attorney, salary, quarter ending May 23. 

77-1 Citizenship Attorney, salary, quarter ending May 23. 

105-1 Citizenship Attorney, salary, quarter ending Aug. 23, 

106-1 Citizenship Attorney, salary, quarter ending Aug. 23, 
1903. 
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5-1 Account to provide for the payment of regular expenses 

necessary to protect the interest of the Choctaw Nation. 
6-1 Per account to provide for the payment of regular ex-

penses necessary to protect the interest of Choctaw Nation 
approved Oct. 30, 1903. 

7-1 Per account to provide for the payment of regular ex-
penses nccessary to protect the interest of the Choctaw Na-
tion approved Oct. 30, 1903. 

8-1 Per account to provide for payment of regular expenses 
necessary to protect the interest of the Choctaw Nation 
approved by Chief October 30, 1903. 

9-1 Per account to provide for the payment of regular ex-
penses necessary to protect the interest of the Choctaw 
Nation approved October 30, 1903. 

10-1 Per account to provide for the payment of regular ex-
penses necessary to protect the interest of the Choctaw 
Nation, approved by Chief, October 30, 1903. 

18-1 Citizenship Attorney's salarv, quarter ending Nov. 23, 
1903. 

19-1 Citizenship Attorney's salarv, quarter ending Nov. 23, 
1903. 

36-1 Citizenship Attornev's salarv, quarter ending Feb. 23, 
1904. 

37-T Citizenship Attorney's salary, quarter ending 1904. 
44-1 Per act approved Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of the Mis-

sissippi Choctaw cases pending The Commission. 
45-1 Per Act, General Council of the Choctaw Nation, approved 

Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of Miss. Choctaw cases pend-
ing The Commission. 

46-1 Per Act of the General Council of the Choctaw Nation 
approved Nov. 5, 1903 in the conduct of the Miss. Choc-
taw cases. 

47-1 Per Act, General Council of the Choctaw Nation approved 
Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of Miss. Choctaw cases. 

50-1 Per Act, Nov. 5, 1903, in the conduct of Miss. Choctaw 
cases. 

51-1 Per Act Nov. 5. 1903, in the conduct of Miss. Choctaw 
cases. 

52-1 Citizenship Attornev's salarv, quarter ending Mav 23, 
1904. 

53-1 Citizenship Attorney's salarv, quarter ending May 23, 
1904. 

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT "6" 
Chickasaw Warrants. 

No. Date Amount 
No. Date Amount 
No. Date Amount 
426 Feb. 21. 1900 $1500.00 
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427 
669 
670 
671 
443 
444 
679 
681 
945 

1026 
946 

1483 
1484 
2236 

113 
402 
671 
672 
673 

17 
801 

1485 
2237 

4 553 
- 5 5 4 

673 
- 875 
- 876 
* 87 

971 
972 
973 
974 
802 
803 
804 
805 
806 
807 
941 
942 
943 
944 
945 

1476 
1477 
1478 
1479 
1480 
2234 

Feb. 21, 1900 
Aug. 13, 1900 
Aug. 13, 1900 
Aug. 13, 1900 (split) 
Feb. 26, 1901 
Feb. 26, 1901 
Aug. 28, 1901 
Aug. 28, 1901 
Feb. 4, 1902 
Aug. 31, 1902 
Apr. 16, 1903 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Jul. 28, 1904 
Feb. 14, 1905 
Feb. 9, 1900 
Aug. 13, 1900 (split) 
Aug. 13, 1900 
Aug. 13, 1900 
Oct. 27, 1901 
Nov. 2, 1902 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Jul. 28, 1904 
Tun. 4, 1901 
Tun. 4, 1901 
Jul. 10, 1901 
Dec. 19, 1901 
Dec. 19, 1901 
Dec. 19, 1901 
Apr. 29, 1902 
Apr. 29, 1902 
Apr. 29, 1902 
Apr. 29, 1902 
Nov. 26, 1900 
Nov. 8, 1902 
Nov. 12, 1902 
Nov. 12, 1902 
Nov. 12, 1902 
Nov. 12, 1902 
Apr. 16, 1903 
Apr. 16, 1903 
Apr. 16, 1903 
Apr. 16, 1903 
Apr. 16, 1903 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Feb. 3, 1904 
Feb, 3, 1904 
Tul. 28, 1904 

1000.00 
1000.00 
1000.00 
500.00 

1250.00 
1250.00 
1500.00 
1000.00 
2500.00 
2500.00 
2500.00 
2500.00 
2500.00 
2500.00 
2500.00 
2700.00 

500.00 
1000.00 
1200.00 
2700.00 
2700.00 
2700.00 
2700.00 

496.40 -
1206.45 
500.00 
500.00 

1137.80 
480.85 -

7500.00 
1557.60 
1148.51 
500 .00-

2500.00 c-v 
2500.00* 
1000.00 )t 
250.00 * 
100.00 f 
515.00 f~ 
764.23 

5000.00 
396.05 X 

1628.75 V 
363.75 

2000. 
1333.00 
1667.00 
1641.9 
1000.00 
2500.00 

H 

2235 
112 

16 
555 
448 
449 
450 
878 
879 

Cash 

Jul. 28, 
Feb. 14, 
Oct. 22, 
Jun. 4, 
Feb. 16, 
Feb. 16, 
Feb. 16, 
Dec. 19, 
Dec. 19, 
Dec. 7, 

1904 
1905 
.1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1901 
1900 

3879.45 
2500.00-
1800.00 
5000.00 
1100.00 
100.00 
555.00 
201.25 — 

1993.65 
1400.00 
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Date 

EXHIBIT 2. 
Plaintiff's Exhibit "6." 

Record of Prospect No. 6 G. W. 
Prospect made with Diamond Drill 

Work done for Great Western Coal and Coke Company 
Near Baker, 1. T. 

Description of Location 1650' South of Slope opening Mine No. 9 
Baker and on Center line of same (800' South of G. W . ) . 

Distance Thickness 
from surface of Name and 
From To strata description of strata 

0 7 7 Clay & sandstone 
7' 8' 1 Coal Coal 
g' 13' 5 Broken sandstone 

13' 29' 16 Gray shale 
29' 43' 14 Sandstone & sand shale 
43' 54' 11 Sandstone 
54' 64' 10 Sand shale 
64' 68' 4 Gray shale 
68' 69' 1 Fossils (oil bearing) 
69' 70' 1 Coal faulted Coal 
70' 100' 30 Gray shale 

100' 121' 21 Dark shale 
121' 126' 5 Gray shale 
126' 131' 5 Sandstone 
131' 141' 10 Gray shale 
141' 150' 9 Dark shale 
150' 155' 5 Gray shale 
155' 165' 10 Dark broken shale 
165' 179' 14 Gray shale with 

sandstone bands 
179' 181' 2 Dark shale 
181' 185' 4 Sandstone 
185' 188' 3 Dark shale 
188' 191' 3 Gray sandstone 

1906 
Tan. 15 
Jan. 15 
Jan. 17 
Jan. 17 
Jan. 18 
Jan. 18 
Jan. 19 
Jan. 19 
Jan. 19 
Tan. 19 
Jan. 19 
Tan. 20 
Jan. 20 
Tan. 20 
Jan. 20 
Jan. 21 
Jan. 22 
Tan. 22 
Jan. 23 

Jan. 24 
Jan. 24 
Jan. 24 
Jan. 24 
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Distance Thickness 

from surface of Name and 
Date From To strata description of strata 

1^06 , . 
Ian 25 191' 7 Od bearing sandstone 
Tan 25 198' 203' 5 Gray sandstone (with a 
J * little oil bearing-

sandstone) 
fan 25 203' 206' 3 Gray sandstone 
Ian'. 25 206' 210' 4 Dark shale 
Tan 26 210' 221' 11 Dark shale with 

sandstone bands 
[an 27 221' 244' 23 Black shale 
Tan 28 244' 271' 27 Black shale with 
J " hard bands 
Tan 29 271' 287' 16 Dark shale 
fan' 30 287' 301' 14 Black shale with 

J ' hard bands 
Tan 30 301' 308' 7 Dark shale 
Tan' 30 308' 309' 1 Shale with coal 

seams Coal 
Tan 30 309' 316' 7 Light gray shale 
Tin' 31 316' 322' 6 Sandstone 
Tan' 31 322' 331' 9 Sand shale (nearly 
J ' all sand) 
Tan 31 331' 349' 18 Sandstone & sand 
- ' " shale mixed 
Feb 1 349' 365' 16 Sand shale with a 

little sandstone 
F e b 2 365' 370' 5 Sand shale 
Feb' 2 370' 375' 5 Sand shale & sandstone 
Feb 2 375' 385' 10 Sand shale 
Feb' 3 385' 390' 5 Sand shale & sandstone 
Feb 3 390' 406' 16 Black broken shale 
Feb' 5 406' 419' 13 Black shale 
Feb' 5 419' 420' 1 Coal Coal 
Feb 5 420' 421'-6" 1-6" Dark shale 
Feb' 5 421'-6" 422'-3" -9" Coal Coal 
Feb 5 422'-3" 428' 5-9" Dark shale 
Feb 6 428' 456' 28 Sandy shale 
Feb 7 456' 469' 13 Dark shale 
Feb 8 469' 516' 47 Dark sandy shale 
Feb 9 to 13 516' 597' 81 Dark shale 
Feb 1 3 & 14 597' 647' 50 D a r k sanay shale 
Feb' 15 647' 654' 7 Dark shale 
Feb 15 654' 662' 8 S a n d shale (nearly 

" all sandstone) 
Feb 15 662' 678' 16 Sandstone with small 

shale bands 
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Feb 16 678' 682' 4 Dark sand shale 
Feb 16 682' 695' 13 Dark $hale 
Feb 17 to 20 695' 749' 54 Dark sand shale 
Feb 20 to 23 749' 845' 96 Dark shale 

871' 26 Black shale and sand 
shale mixed 

885' 14 Black shale 
886'-8" 1-8" Black shale and 

sandstone 
887'-7" -11" Coal Coal 
888' -5" Fire clay 
941' 53 Dark sandy shale with 

sandstone bands 
946'-1" 5-1" Dark sandy shale 
947' -11" Coal Coal 
948' 1 Fire clay 
954' 6 Dark sand shale 
971'-10" 17-10" Dark shale 
976'-8" 4-10" Coal McAlester Coal 
977' -4" Fire clay 

Expense 
Cost for labor 530.96 
Cost for material, coal & other supplies 105.75 
Carbon loss 20.00 
Interest & depreciation 10c per ft. 97.70 

Total cost 754.40 
Total depth 977. 

Average cost per foot -77 ./2 
Roof over coal is cut with slips 4 or 5 inches. 
See diagram page 32. 

Feb. 24 845' 

Feb. 26 871' 
Feb. 26 885' 

Feb. 26 886'-8" 
Feb. 26 887'-7" 
Feb. 27 888' 

Feb. 28 941' 
Feb. 28 946'-1" 
Feb. 28 947' 
Feb. 28 948' 
Feb. 28 954' 
Mch. 1 971'-10' 
Mch. 1 976'-8" 

EXHIBIT 3. 

Record of Prospect No. 7 G. W. 
Prospect made with Diamond Drill 

Work done for Great Western Coal & Coke Company 
Near Baker, I. T. 

Description of Location 485' South & 260' West from S. E. Cor. 
NE>4, SW*4, Section 5, Township 5, N. Range 14 E. 

(Approx) 

Distance Thickness 
from surface of Name and 

Date From To strata description of strata 

1906 
Mch. 5 0 12 12 Sand & sandstone 

boulders 
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Distance Thickness 

from surface of Name ancl 
Date From To strata description of strata 

1906 , . 
Tan 25 191' 198' 7 Od bearing sandstone 
Tan 25 198' 203' 5 Gray sandstone (with a 
' L ' " little oil bearing-

sandstone) 
Tan 25 203' 206' 3 Gray sandstone 
Tan 25 206' 210' 4 Dark shale 
Tan' 26 210' 221' 11 Dark shale with 

sandstone bands 
ran 27 221' 244' 23 Black shale 
Tan 28 244' 271' 27 Black shale with 
- " hard bands 
Tan 29 271' 287' 16 Dark shale 
Tan' 30 287' 301' 14 Black shale with 
J ' hard bands 
Tan 30 301' 308' 7 Dark shale 
Tan' 30 308' 309' 1 Shale with coal 
J ' seams Coal 
Tan 30 309' 316' 7 Light gray shale 
Tan' 31 316' 322' 6 Sandstone 
Tan 31 322' 331' 9 Sand shale (nearly 
J ' all sand) 
Tan 31 331' 349' 18 Sandstone & sand • 
J ' shale mixed 
F 1 349' 365' 16 Sand shale with a 

" little sandstone 
Feb 2 365' 370' 5 Sand shale 
Feb' 9 370' 375' 5 Sand shale & sandstone 
Feb 2 375' 385' 10 Sand shale 
Feb' 3 385' 390' 5 Sand shale & sandstone 
Feb 3 390' 406' 16 Black broken shale 
Feb 5 406' 419' 13 Black shale 
Feb' 5 419' 420' 1 Coal Coal 
Feb 5 420' 421'-6" 1-6" Dark shale 
Feb 5 42F-6" 422'-3" -9" Coal Coal 
Feb 5 422'-3" 428' 5-9" Dark shale 
Feb 6 428' 456' 28 Sandy shale 
Feb 7 456' 469' 13 Dark shale 
Feb' 8 469' 516' 47 Dark sandy shale 
Feb 9 to 13 516' 597' 81 Dark shale 
Feb 1 3 & 14 597' 647' 50 D a r k sanay shale 
Feb 15 647' 654' 7 Dark shale 
Feb 15 654' 662' 8 Sand shale (nearly 
i e D - all sandstone) 
Feb 15 662' 678' 16 Sandstone with small 

shale bands 
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4 Dark sand shale 

13 Dark sjhale 
54 Dark sand shale 
96 Dark shale 
26 Black shale and sand 

shale mixed 
14 Black shale 

1-8" Black shale and 
sandstone 

-11" Coal Coal 
-5" Fire clay 

53 Dark sandy shale with 
sandstone bands 

5-1" Dark sandy shale 
-11" Coal ' Coal 

1 Fire clay 
6 Dark sand shale 

17-10" Dark shale 
4-10" Coal McAlester Coal 
-4" Fire clay 

Expense 

Cost for labor 530.96 
Cost for material, coal & other supplies 105.75 
Carbon loss 20.00 
Interest & depreciation 10c per ft. 97.70 

Total cost 754.40 
Total depth 977. 

Average cost per foot -77 ./2 
Roof over coal is cut with slips 4 or 5 inches. 
See diagram page 32. 

Feb. 16 678' 682' 
Feb. 16 682' 695' 
Feb. 17 to 20 695' 749' 
Feb. 20 to 23 749' 845' 
Feb. 24 845' 871' 

Feb. 26 871' 885' 
Feb. 26 885' 886'-8" 

Feb. 26 886'-8" 887'-7" 
Feb. 26 887'-7" 888' 
Feb. 27 888' 941' 

Feb. 28 941' 946'-1" 
Feb. 28 946'-1" 947' 
Feb. 28 947' 948' 
Feb. 28 948' 954' 
Feb. 28 954' 971'-10' 
Mch. 1 971'-10" 976'-8" 
Mch. 1 976'-8" 977' 

EXHIBIT 3. 

Record of Prospect No. 7 G. W. 
Prospect made with Diamond Drill 

Work done for Great Western Coal & Coke Company 
Near Baker, I. T. 

Description of Location 485' South & 260' West from S. E. Cor. 
NEJ4, S W S e c t i o n 5, Township 5, N. Range 14 E. 

(Approx) 
Distance Thickness 

from surface of Name and 
Date From To strata description of strata 

1906 
Mch. 5 0 12 12 Sand & sandstone 

boulders 
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Distance 

from surface 
Date From To 

1906 
Jan. 25 191' 198' 
Jan. 25 198' 203' 

Jan. 25 203' 206' 
Jan. 25 206' 210' 
Jan. 26 210' 221' 

Jan. 27 221' 244' 
Jan. 28 244' 271' 

Tan. 29 271' 287' 
Jan. 30 287' 301' 

Jan. 30 3or 308' 
Jan. 30 308' 309' 

Jan. 30 309' 316' 
Jan. 31 316' 322' 
Jan. 31 322' 331' 

Jan. 31 331' 349' 

Feb. 1 349' 365' 

Feb. 2 365' 370' 
Feb. 2 370' 375' 
Feb. 2 375' 385' 
Feb. 3 385' 390' 
Feb. 3 390' 406' 
Feb. 5 406' 419' 
Feb. 5 419' 420' 
Feb. 5 420' 421'-6' 
Feb. 5 421'-6" 422'-3 
Feb. 5 422'-3" 428' 
Feb. 6 428' 456' 
Feb. 7 456' 469' 
Feb. 8 469' 516' 
Feb. 9 to 13 516' 597' 
Feb. 13 & 14 597' 647' 
Feb. 15 647' 654' 
Feb. 15 654' 662' 

Feb. 15 662' 678' 

Thickness 
of Name and 

strata description of strata 

7 Oil bearing sandstone 
5 Gray sandstone (with a 

little oil bearing-
sandstone) 

3 Gray sandstone 
4 Dark shale 

11 Dark shale with 
sandstone bands 

23 Black shale 
27 Black shale with 

hard bands 
16 Dark shale 
14 Black shale with 

hard bands 
7 Dark shale 
1 Shale with coal 

seams Coal 
7 Light gray shale 
6 Sandstone 
9 Sand shale (nearly 

all sand) 
18 Sandstone & sand 

shale mixed 
16 Sand shale with a 

little sandstone 
5 Sand shale 
5 Sand shale & sandstone 

10 Sand shale 
5 Sand shale & sandstone 

16 Black broken shale 
13 Black shale 
1 Coal Coal 
1-6" Dark shale 
-9" Coal Coal 

5-9" Dark shale 
28 Sandy shale 
13 Dark shale 
47 Dark sandy shale 
81 Dark shale 
50 Dark sandy shale 
7 Dark shale 
8 Sand shale (nearly 

all sandstone) 
16 Sandstone with small 

shale bands 

\ 
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Dark sand shale 
Dark qhale 
Dark sand shale 
Dark shale 
Black shale and sand 

shale mixed 
Black shale 
Black shale and 

sandstone 
Coal Coal 
Fire clay 
Dark sandy shale with 

sandstone bands 
Dark sandy shale 
Coal Coal 
Fire clay 
Dark sand shale 
Dark shale 
Coal McAlester Coal 
Fire clay 

Expense 
Cost for labor 530 96 
Cost for material, coal & other supplies 105.75 
Carbon loss 20 00 
Interest & depreciation 10c per ft. 97.70 

Feb. 16 678' 682' 4 
Feb. 16 682' 695' 13 
Feb. 17 to 20 695' 749' v. 54 
Feb. 20 to 23 749' 845' 96 
Feb. 24 845' 871' 26 

Feb. 26 871' 885' 14 
Feb. 26 885' 886'-8" 1-8" 

Feb. 26 886'-8" 887'-7" -11" 
Feb. 26 887'-7" 888' -5" 
Feb. 27 888' 941' 53 

Feb. 28 941' 946'-1" 5-1" 
Feb. 28 946'-1" 947' -11" 
Feb. 28 947' 948' 1 
Feb. 28 948' 954' 6 
Feb. 28 954' 971'-10" 17-10" 
Mch. 1 971'-10" 976'-8" 4-10" 
Mch. 1 976'-8" 977' -4" 

Total cost 754.40 
Total depth 977' 

Average cost per foot 77 p 
Roof over coal is cut with slips 4 or 5 inches. 
See diagram page 32. 

EXHIBIT 3. 
Record of Prospect No. 7 G. W. 

Prospect made with Diamond Drill 
Work done for Great Western Coal & Coke Company 

Near Baker, I. T. 
Description of Location 485' South & 260' West from S. E. Cor. 

NE}4, SW>4, Section 5, Township 5, N. Range 14 E. 
(Approx) 

Distance Thickness 
from surface of Name and 

Date From To strata description of strata 
1906 j 
Mch. 5 0 12 12 Sand & sandstone 

boulders 
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Mch. 5 12 16 4 Quicksand 
Mch 5 16 19 3 Decomposed shale 
Mch. 6 19 23 4 Decomposed shale ; 
Mch 7 23 60 37 Dark shale 
Mch. 7 60 80 20 Dark & Black shale j 

mixed 
Mch. 8 80 130 50 Dark shale 
Mch. 9 130 146 16 Black shale 
Mch. 10 146 164 18 Dark shale 
Mch. 10 164 179 15 Dark shale 
Mch 10 179 183 4 Black shale 
Mch 10 183 185 2 Black sandy shale 
Mch 10 185 185'-6" -6" Coal Coal 
Mch. 10 185-6" 201 15-6" Sandy shale 
Mch. 12 201 215 14 Dark sandy shale with 

sand bands 
Mch. 12 215 242 27 Sandy shale 
Mch 13 242 247-6" 5-6" Dark shale 
Mch 13 247-6" 248-2" -8" Coal Coal 
Mch. 13 248-2" 250 1-10" Fire clay 
Mch 13 250 257 7 Dark shale 
Mch. 13 257 259 2 Dark shale with 

coal seams 
Mch 14 259 286 27 Dark shale 
Mch 14 286 293 7 Dark shale 
Mch 14 293 294-10" 1-10" Coal McAlester Coal 
Mch. 14 294-10" 296 1-2" Fire clay 
Mch. 14 296 304 8 Soft sandy shale 

Expense 
Cost for labor 134.88 
Cost for material, coal & other supplies 20.21 
Interest & depreciation 10c per ft. 28.60 

Total cost !83.69 
Total depth 304 

Average cost per ft. .60./4 

Record of Prospect No. 8 G. W. 
Prospect made with Diamond Drill 

Work done for Great Western Coal & Coke Company 
Near Baker, I. T. 

Description of Location 460' N 14 W from 7 G. W. (Approx) 
Distance Thickness 

from surface of Name and 
Date From To strata description of strata 

1906 
Sand and clay Mch. 17 0 10 10 Sand and clay 

Mch. 17 10 11 1 Quicksand 

Mch. 17 11 11-6" -6" Coal i 
Mch. 18 11-6" 15 3-6" Decoiinposed shale 
Mch. 19 15 24 * 9 Dark shale 
Mch. 19 24 60 36 Soft sandy shale 
Mch. 20 60 73'-3" 13-3" Dark shale with 

sand bands 
Mch. 20 73-10" 73'-10" -7" Coal i 
Mch. 20 73-10" 75' 1-2" Fire clay 
Mch. 20 75 82' 7 Dark shale 
Mch. 20 82 83 1 Shale & coal partings 
Mch. 20 83 110 27 Dark shale 
Mch. 21 110 114 4 Dark hard sand shale 
Mch. 21 114 115-11" 1-11" Coal McAlester 1 

Mch. 21 115-11" 118 2-1" Fire clay 

EXHIBIT 3 A. 
In the United States Circuit Court for the Eastern District of Okla-

homa, . The United States of America, Complainant, vs. 
George A. Mansfield, John F. McMurray and Melvin Cornish, 
partners doing business under the firm name and style of 
Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, Defendants. No. 595. 

Amended Complaint. 
The United States of America, complainant in this suit, by 

William J. Gregg, United States District Attorney for the Eastern 
District of Oklahoma, complaining of the defendants, Mansfield, 
McMurray and Cornish, partner, says: 

That at all times hereinafter mentioned the said defendants 
and each of them were citizens and residents of the City of Mc-
Alester, in the then Indian Territory, now the City of Mc-
Alester, in the County of Pittsburg, and State of Oklahoma, and 
within the Eastern District of Oklahoma, and were at all times 
hereinafter mentioned, partners engaged in the practice of law at 
the City of McAlester, under the firm name and style of Mansfield, 
McMurray and Cornish. That this cause was originally filed in 
the United States Court for the Central District of the Indian Terri-
tory, on the 16th day of Nov., 1907, and at the date of the issuance 
of the Proclamation by the President of the United States grant-
ing statehood to the State of Oklahoma, the same was still pending 
in said court; that afterwards, upon motion and application of the 
United States, this cause was transferred to the United States 
Circuit Court for the Eastern District of Oklahoma as provided 
by law and that prior to said transfer of such cause, due and legal 
personal service of summons had been made upon each of the above 
named defendants in the manner provided by law, and appearance 
entered by each of the said defendants by general demurrer to com-
plaint of the complainant so filed in said United States Court in the 
Indian Territory. 
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That since th , filing of this c a s e r n to 

the court has been obtained to recast thes ptadings ^ tQ ^ 
conform to the practice in the United states n e c e s sa ry , and 
such amendment therein as complainant shall ton >' 
in pursuance of said order this amended complaint s hi ^ ^ 

Complainant alleges as a cause of act on aRa 
fendants and each of them that heretofore and between d_ 
of January, 1900 and the 1st day of N o v m b e ; r j C o r n i s h > 

ants, George A. Mansfield, John F M c M u m y a ^ 
then associated together and doing b u s i n g a . p ^ ^ 
firm name and style of Mansfield, > k ; '\ u l l , r a r c n l c n t i under-
lently and illegally entered into some o r ^ ^ ^ m e m b e r s 0f 
standing and agreement betwee^themsehes^ ^ ^ ^ q { 

the Council and Principal Chiet 01 me 'y agreement was 
Indians, which s a i d arrangemen , the making 
in violation of the laws of the United States g w e m » y 

of contracts with Indian Tribes and part.cutely J .tn 
Nation or Tribe of Indians, whereby andI by^the te ^ ^ 
said arrangement, understanding and agree,' ' Choctaw 
ants claimed and purported to represent the rights o t 
Nation or Trib* of Indians against ^ in certain litigation 
claiming the rights of citizenship in sa l I " m c $ Qf 

relating to and affecting the "embers of s a i c I W o r 

Indians in the lands, moneys and ^ g o v g y ^ to the Five 
Tribe of Indians, then pending b e f o r e ^ Comm.ssior c i t i 7 e n s h j p 

Civilized Tribes, the Secretary of d ^ a ' J - , 0 , h e r 

Court of the Choctaw andI Chickasaw N a ^ o U n d ^ 
litigation pending in the United blares T h a t e a c h a n d 
torv in the Southern and Central Districts mere 
a l l o t the said departments each charged 
sided over by officers of the Un ed Stales ana a n ( 1 

with the due administration " V l ' ^ o c t a w Natfon or Tribe of 
the protection of the rights of t h e r e o f in their 
Indians and of the rights of the ' " d n d u a l ™ " " n ( e r and bv virtue 
lands, moneys and other tribal property• T « ™ understanding 
of and in pursuance of th<.said a f l ^ e d a r r a n g e m ^ , ^ 
and agreement so illegally obtains! » o r X n b e o f 
Council and Principal Chief of the Chatow 1 t o ^ 
Indians, the defendants «u sed and p rocu red^ .oma^P^ ^ d i v e r s 

by the officers of the Choctaw iNaii ototed laree sums of 
and sundry times within said period above-.sMJl, S r e n_ 
monev claimed to be due defendants on a ® - u n d e rs tand-
dered and expenses incurred ^ % u m of "venty-nine tliou-
ing and agreement, in the aggregate the sum o s y ( $ 7 9 > . 
sand, nine hundred and thirty-one doll an, a n d ^ t v ^ ^ N a _ 
931.66) claimed to be due said oeienua • rendered as attor-
tion or Tribe 0f Indians on a c c o u n o i - v t ^ 

neys for said Nation in p e n d i n g . t h a t all of said 
penses incur red by them m ^ ^ n S S d i t s from the offi-
several sums Gf money so secured by saicl 
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cers of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians, were by the offi-
cers of said Nation or Tribe of Indians taken and drawn out of the 
trust funds and moneys belonging to said Choctaw Nation or Tribe 
of Indians then in the hands of the Treasurer of the United States 
which said moneys were drawn from the treasury of the United 
States by the officers of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians 
upon warrants duly issued therefor by such officers without the 
knowledge, consent or procurement of the United States or any of 
its officers or agents and were paid to the said defendants by the 
Treasurer of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians without the 
knowledge or consent of the complainant herein, the United States 
of America. 

That at the time of making and entering into the said alleged 
illegal arrangement, understanding and agreement between the said 
defendants and the members of the Council, and the Principal 
Chief of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians, and long prior 
to the time any of the services for which compensation was claimed 
by the defendants were rendered, the laws of the United States re-
lating to the making of contracts with Indian tribes or nations 
occupying the relation of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians, 
provided substantially as follows : 

"Section 2103. No agreement shall be made by any person 
with any tribe of Indians, or individual Indians not citizens of the 
United States, for the payment or delivery of any money or other 
thing of value, in present or in prospective, or for the granting or 
procuring of any privilege to him, or to any other person in con-
sideration of said services to said Indians relative to their land, or to 
any claim growing out of, or in reference to annuities, installments 
or other moneys, claims, demands or thing under laws or treaties 
with the United States or official acts of any officer thereof or in 
any way connected with or due from the United States unless such 
contract or agreement shall be executed and approved as follows • 

First. Such agreement shall be in writing and a duplicate of 
it delivered to each party. 

Second. It shall be executed before a judge of a court of rec-
ord and bear the approval of the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Indian Affairs endorsed upon it. 

Third. It shall contain the names of all parties in interest, 
their residence and occupation and if made with a tribe, by their 
tribal authority, the scope of authority and the reason for exercis-
ing that authority shall be given specifically. 

Fourth. It shall state the time when and place where made, 
the particular purpose for which made, the special thing or things 
to be done under it, and if for the collection of money, the basis of 
the claim, the source from which it is to be collected, the disposi-
tion to be made of it when collected, the amount or rate percentum 
of the fee in all cases, and if any contingent matter or condition 
constitutes a part of the agreement, it shall be specifically set forth. 

Fifth. It shall have a fixed limited time to run, which shall 
be distinctly stated. 
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The Judge before whom such contract or agreement is exe-

c u t e d s h a certify officially the time when, the place where such 
contract or agreement was executed and that it was inhis.presence 
and who are the interested parties thereto as stated to him at the 
time-parties present making the same; the source and extent of he 
a^hontv claimed at the time by the contracting parties to make the 
contract or agreement and whether made in person or by agent or 

attorney of either party or parties. 
All contracts or agreements made m viola ion ot th s sect on 

shall be null and void and all moneys or other thing^o . valu paid 
to nnv oerson by any Indian or tribe or any one else or m ms or 
L b X i r o n account of such services, in excess o f = t 

approved by the Commissioner and Sectetary for :such v,.ces 
mav 1* recovered by suit in the name of the United states in any 
S u r t of thTuni ted States regardless of the amount m contro-

""^Complainant further alleges that prior to the renjtokm of any 
of the services for which said compensation was claimed under 

id' illegal and void arrangement, understanding - d a g — 
and on to-wit: the 28th day ot June, A. D„ 1898, by the terms oi 
an Act of Congress passed and approved on said date, entitled, An 
l e t for the protection of the people of the Indian Territory and 
other purposes," it was enacted that the provisions of the so-called 
Atoka Agreement, which was incorporated in, set out in full and 
made a pa t of th said Ac, of Congress, theretofore adopted bv the 
Choctaw and Chickasaw Tribes or Nations of Indians, be a fied 
and confirmed bv the Congress of the United States, and v\as so 
r a t i f i e d a n d confirmed; that the said Atoka Agreement contained. 
a mono" others, the following provision: , . , ,, 

'Tt is further agreed that no act. ordinance or resolution of the 
Council of either th? Choctaw or Chickasaw Tribes in any manner 
affecting the lands of the tribes or of the individuals after allotment 
or the moneys or other property of the tribes or citizens thereof 
except appropriations for the regular and necessary expenses of the 
lovernment of the respective tribes, or the rights of any personi to 
fmrio anv kind of labor, or the rights of any persons who have 
taken or may take the oath of allegiance to the United States shall 
be of am validitv until approved by the President of the United 
States When such acts, ordinances or resolutions passed by the 
council of either of the said tribes shall be approved by the gover-
nor hereof then it shall be the duty of the N a t , o n a Secretary ot 
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the Choctaw Nation or Tril>e of Indians at all times during the per-
iod of time when the defendants claimed to .have performed the 
services for which they clains the right to receive and for which 
services they did receive the several sums of money paid to them 
under said alleged arrangement, understanding and agreement be-
tween the said defendants and the National Council and Principal 
Chief of the Choctaw Nation. 

Complainant further alleges that no valid act, ordinance or 
resolution of the Council of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians 
was ever passed which received the sanction or approval of the 
President of the United States authorizing the said Choctaw Nation 
or Tribe of Indians or any of its officers to enter into any contract 
with the said defendants or either of them for the performance of 
the services claimed to have been performed by them and under 
which services they claimed and received the several sums of money 
herein alleged and stated. That no valid contract in writing was 
ever entered into between the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians 
and the said defendants under any act, ordinance or resolution 
passed by the Choctaw National Council and approved by the Presi-
dent of the United States in the manner and form and in com-
pliance with the requirements of Section 2103 of the Revised Stat-
utes of the United States above set forth; that complainant is un-
able to set out in full in this complaint or state the substance of 
any of the said alleged claimed agreements, arrangements or under-
standings had or entered into between the Choctaw Nation or Tribe 
of Indians and the said defendants for the reason that such arrange-
ments, agreements and understandings were not in writing; that 
complainant is not now and never was in possession of a copy of 
the same; that the contents of any such arrangement, agreement or 
understanding if one existed, are unknown to complainant and the 
same cannot be fully set forth in this complaint. That if in fact 
any arrangement or agreement existed between the said National 
Council, and Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation and the de-
fendants herein or either of them, the same was not in writing and 
wras made without the knowledge or the approval of the Secretary 
of the Interior or of the United States Commissioner of Indian 
Affairs and was not executed in the presence of any judge of a 
court of record or in conformity with any of the requirements of 
Section 2103 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, and the 
same was made in violation of and in disregard of the laws of the 
United States, and is therefore null and void, and that any and all 
moneys received by the said defendants or either of them from the 
said Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians or any of its officers, was 
wrongfully and illegally paid by the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of 
Indians and its officers, and wrongfully and ilegally received by 
the said defendants, knowingly and in violation and disregard of 
the statutes and laws of the United States governing the making of 
contracts with said Tribes or Nations, particularly the Choctaw 
Tribe or Nation of Indians, and that all sums so received by said 
defendants from the said Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians, are 
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^ t s , further h L I 68 f o r which t h e v , ^ t o said 

authorizing their issuance . S e V e r a l a c t s of th r h e l ,0« ;>«' 
-chnances, laws a M P a 3 T n t ' a » °f w h f c h ? W C 0 l ' n c i , 

Nation were n a c ^ • r e s o Jution s of the ,v;nicn several art* 

" K w °f ̂ ^ t h e 
Wholly void and insnffi a b o v e s « out ami h e S a , d Act of 
warrants hy the offi ^ s ' o f ' ' ? V 0 ^ a » 
'he said defendants s a , d Nab'on for , , l s s»ance of such 
treasurer of Th ru ° r t 0 authorize the L e n " c e c)a 'med h 
same were n o , ! C h ° C t a w Nation or T r L ^ T " ' t h<«of by Z 
q u i r e d ft « « p S J ^ 1 ^ 'feat,si & 
PM authorized n t h e U s u r e r of the h . te,d S t a t « as 
l s s «ed on account 7 " ^ on accoum^of " N a t i ° " * * 

the said a le ' S e r v , c e s ™dered b ' w a ™ " s 
because the same S a f e e n i C T t - Orangemen „ r d d e f e"dants 
Quired bv the law ? e « c u t e d i„ ,h , o r l m *rs tand in? 
2103 of\h e Vev °ri t U " i t e d State in c o ^ " " " 3 " d form ^ 
... C o m p l a i n ° f ' h e UnitedSt ""'th 

fefit? F e r n e t S * f f d — n t , 
he treasurer of the A t W e was paid toCV"^ i t s 

I s s«ed by the officts S T * * upon I f , d d e f e"dants by 
of January, i m Z d ° i t h " C h o ^ w Na£on I , ^ l a w f u l l y 
o f . f ̂ 3 1 . 6 6 , 5 o f w h t h S t ° f 1907 V k e l s t ^ 
void and illegal Jtl , warrants were i ^ J t t h e t o t a l sum 
Councii as a " d ™ 
date and amount of th l o w i n g statement 1 t h e C hoctaw 

Under S I S " * number 
o n t h e - • • ch. J r 6 o f a n act of the r f ! h a c t ' t0~wit • 
- - d and paid ° ' J ^ ^00 , t h ^ f o ^ passed 

n ° ' D a t e 

19J May 19, 190A Quarter ending A 

30 ^ 1900 2 3 ' 
33 ^ug. 23, 1900 f ^ 23, 1900 
24 23. 1900 23, 1900 
25 3, 1900 23, 1900 
54 3> 19°0 v°V- ?3' 1900 Q^n 
5 4 • 13. 1900 A o r t /ryvV' 2 3 ' J900 

APr-1/00 to Jan. 31/01 

No. 
55 
56 
57 
61 
62 
77 
78 
79 
80 
84 
85 
1 0 2 

103 
104 
105 
108 
109 

9 
10 
34 
35 
46 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

36 
37 
76 
77 

105 
1 0 6 

18 
19 
36 
37 
52 
53 
72 
73 
25 
33 
66 

Date 
Feb. 13, 1900 
Feb. 13, 1900 
Feb. 13, 1900 
Feb. 23, 1901 
Feb. 23, 1901 
Apr. 19, 1901 
Apr. 19, 1901 
Apr. 19, 1901 
Apr. 19, 1901 
Jun. 10, 1901 
Jun. 10, 1901 
Aug. 24, 1901 
Aug. 24, 1901 
Aug. 24, 1901 
Aug. 24, 1901 
Sep. 2, 1901 
Sep. 2, 1901 
Dec. 21, 1901 
Dec. 21, 1901 
May 14, 1902 
Mav 14, 1902 
May 29, 1902 
Oct. 23, 1902 
Oct. 23, 1902 
Oct. 23, 1902 
Oct. 23, 1902 
Oct. 23, 1902 
Oct. 23, 1902 
Feb. 23, 1903 
Feb. 23, 1903 
Jun. 11, 1903 
Jun. 11, 1903 
Aug. 23, 1903 
Aug. 23, 1903 
Dec. 8, 1903 
Dec. 8. 1903 
Mar. 12, 1904 
Mar. 12, 1904 
Tun. 1, 1904 
Tun. 1, 1904 
Sep. 17, 1904 
Sep. 17, 1904 
Dec. 23, 1904 
Mar. 1, 1905 
May 30, 1905 

Quarter ending 
do do 
do do 
do do 

Feb. 23, 1901 
Feb. 23, 1901 

Apr. 1/01 to Mar. 31/01 
do do 
do do 
do do 

May 23, 1901 
May 23, 1901 

Apr., May, June, July/01 
do 
do 
do 

Aug. 23, 1901 
Aug. 23, 1901 
Nov. 23, 1901 
Nov. 23, 1901 
Feb. 23, 1902 
Feb. 23, 1902 

Feb. 23 to Mar. 21, 1902 
Mar. 21 to May 23. 1902 
Mar. 21 May 23, 1902 

Aug. 23 1902 
Aug. 23 1902 
Nov. 23 1902 
Nov. 23 1902 
Feb. 23 1903 
Feb. 23 1903 
May 23 1903 
May 23 1903 
Aug. 23 1903 
Aug. 23 1903 
Nov. 23 1903 
Nov. 23 1903 
Feb. 23 1904 
Feb. 23 1904 
May 23 1904 
May 23 1904 
Aug. 23 1904 
Aug. 23 1904 
Nov. 23 1904 
Feb. 23 1905 
Mav 23 1905 

Amount 
520.83 
520.83 
520.83 
937.50 
312.50 
104.17 
104.17 
104.17 
104.17 
937.50 
312.50 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
233.00 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
388.90 
215.27 
645.83 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 
937.50 
312.50 

1250.00 
1250.00 
1250.00 

Total $29583.50 
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That there was paid to the defendants by the treasure f v 

Choctaw Nation upon warrants illegally i s , J k J o f t h e 

the Choctaw Nation upon the a u t h ^ o T ^ o f ^ 0 ^ 8 ° f 

Council, of October 19th, 1902 which n n ? Choctaw 
President of the United States ' t h l t l I Z i ^ Z T * * * 
N o - Date A 

1 f, rs , n Amount 
7 D e c - 19> 1 9 0 2 $6083.30 
8 j 1513.10 
9 c o 2916.65 

on T 2500.00 
d o 3065.38 

T o t a I $16078.43 
That there was paid to the defendants under void and illegal 

ordinances of the Choctaw Council passed on the 30th day of Octo-
ber, 1903, which was not approved by the President of the United 
States, the following amounts: 

N o - Date Amount 
5 Oct. 30, 1903 $ 800.00 
2 do 1003.00 
' do 1200.00 
* do 2000.00 
0 do 2000.00 

1 6 do 2321.00 

T o t a I $9324.00 
That there was paid to the said defendants by the treasurer of 

the Choctaw Nation upon warrants illegally issued under an act o 
the Council of the Choctaw Nation passed November 1st, 1904 
and not approved by the President of the United States, the fol 
lowing amounts : 

N a Date Amoun 
3 Nov. 2, 1904 $5250.0' 
4 Nov. 2, 1904 5282.4 

2 4 Dec. 23, 1904 4742 
3 6 Dec. 23, 1904 351 9 
3 / Dec. 23, 1904 1561 
6 8 May 30, 1905 333 7 

T o t a I $11858.4 
That there was paid to the said defendants by the treasurer 0 

the Choctaw Nation upon warrants wrongfully and illegally issue 
by the officers of the Choctaw Nation under'an ordinance passe 
by the council of the Choctaw Nation on the day of Noven 
her, 1903, but upon which no valid or legal contract was based fc 
the payment of the services for which said warrants were issuec 
the following amounts: 

j 479 
Amount 
$109.83 

292.54 
221.20 
146.72 
717.58 
694.94 
714.61 

1742.32 
408.32 
529.00 
432.54 
693.88 
622.31 
377.54 

1121.31 

$8824.64 
That there was paid to the defendants by the treasurer of the 

Choctaw Nation upon warrants illegally issued by the officers of 
the Choctaw Nation without any authority of any act of the Choc-
taw Council or any other authority of law, the following warrants: 

No. Date Amount 
58 Feb. 13, 1901 $1547.95 
81 Apr. 19, 1901 952.05 

106 Aug. 24, 1901 1513.10 
107 Aug. 24, 1901 250.00 

Total $4263.10 
making the total amount of warrants wrongfully and illegally 
issued by the officers of the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians 
to the said defendants and wrongfully and illegally paid by the 
treasurer of the Choctaw Nation to the said defendants out of 
money drawn by the said treasurer of the Choctaw Nation from 
the treasury of the United States out of the trust funds and moneys 
of the Choctaw Nation then in the hands of the Treasurer of the 
United States, upon the warrants of the said Treasurer of the 
Choctaw Nation drawn against said fund, the total sum of seventy-
nine thousand, nine hundred and thirty-one dollars and sixtv-six 
cents ($79,931.66), all of which said sum was wrongfully and 
illegally paid by the said Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians to 
the said defendants under and by virtue of the said fraudulent, 
wrongful, illegal and void contract, understanding, arrangement 
and agreement so as aforesaid made and entered into between the 
said defendants and the Choctaw Nation or Tribe of Indians, and 
all of said sum of $79,931.66 so paid by the Choctaw Nation to the 
said defendants was wilfully, knowingly and wrongfully received 
and retained by the said defendants and the said defendants now 
have said sum of $79,931.66 in their possession which belongs to 

No. 
44 
45 
46 
47 
50 
51 
69 
70 
71 

1 
2 

23 
34 
35 
67 

Apr. 
Apr. 
Apr; 
Apr. 
Jun. 
Jun. 
Sep. 
Sep. 
Sep. 

Nov. 
Nov. 
Dec. 
Mar. 
Mar. 
May 

Date 
8, 1904 
8, 1904 
8, 1904 
8, 1904 
1, 1904 
1, 1904 

17, 1904 
17, 1904 
17, 1904 
2, 1904 
2, 1904 

23, 1904 
1, 1905 
1, 1905 

30, 1905 

Tntal 
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and tolh^United F T ™ ^ ° r T r i b e o f ^ i a n s 
sakl sum of $ 7 9 ° f '™ S t e e t h e r e f o r ' w h i<* saia sum ot $79,931.66 complainant, the United States of America 
has the right to sue for and recover'in this suit and which saTd sum 
it claims and demands from the said defendants, together with 
.uteres at the rate of 6% on said several sums f r im the date e 
reived by said defendants. 

Wherefore, complainant prays judgment against the said de 
fendants, George F. Mansfield, John F. McMurray and Melvin 
Cormsh. and each of them, for the full sum of $79,931 66 w h 

Z T n l • S a K ' . s " m ( a t J h e r 3 t e ° f 6 P e r P - " from the 
date of the receipt of the several sums as above set forth and that 
.t be rewarded a judgment for said sum, together with process o 

h & T S Z S t " t h e c o " e c t i o n t h e r e o f ' a " d f o r i t s 

W I L L I A M J . GREGG, 

United States District Attorney, 
For Complainant. 

Endorsed. Filed Sep. 8, 1909, L. G. Disnev, Clerk U S Cir-
cuit Court, Fasten, Dist. Okla. No. 595. In'the United States 
Circuit Court for the Eastern District of Oklahoma. The United 
Mates of America, Complainant, vs. George F. Mansfield Tohn F 
McMurray and Melvin Cornish, partners doing busines under the 
firm name and style of Mansfield, McMurray and Cornish De-

^ s g i ^ S L n r i a m j G r e -

U } l i f i i t a t S \ e f r e l The Ch°CtaW Nation George A. Mansfield. 
M f f f lT?)' aHd M d v l n Co^ish, under firm name of 
Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, Equity No 595 

W 1 P ° n u f P l a i n t i f f h i s cons idered, ordered, adjudged 
and decreed that this cause be and the same is hereby dismissed 
withou prejudice and that defendants have and recover of and 

" T 2 f H f C°S t S i n a n d a b o i l t t h i s s u i t l a i d out and expended 
and that they have execution therefor/^ 

Muskogee, Wednesday, September 8th, A. D. 1909 
United States of America. Eastern District of Oklahoma, ss. 
C4 . ' , H a r n s ° n , Clerk of the District Court of the United 
States of America for the Eastern District of Oklahoma, do herebv 
certify the within and foregoing to be a true, full and correct copy 
of Amended Bill of Complaint filed on Sep. 8, 1909, in Equity No. 
WS United States of America vs. George A. Mansfield et al., and 
Order ot Dismissal entered on Wednesday, September 8, 1909, in 
said cause, as the same appear from the records and files of this 
office. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 
the seal of said court, at my office in Muskogee, in said District, 
this 12th day of March, 1920. 

(Signed) R. P. Harrison, Clerk. 
( b e a l ) By Pearl Julian, Deputy Clerk. 
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EXHIBIT L. 

In the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, Sitting at Tisho-
mingo, Indian Territory /.December Term, 1904. In the mat-
ter of the petition of .Mansfield, McMurray & Cormsh, the 
Attorneys employed by contract, dated January 17, 1901, with 
the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, to have the Court fix a 
reasonable compensation for services rendered in the trial of 
court claimant citizenship cases, under the Act of Congress ap-
proved March 3, 1903. No. 135. 

Opinion. 
It seems from the evidence introduced in this proceeding, that 

on the 17th day of January, 1901, Gilbert W. Duke, Principal 
Chief of the Choctaw Nation, on the part of said Nation, and Doug-
las H. Johnston, Governor of the Chickasaw Nation, on the part of 
that Nation, entered into the following contract with the law firm 
of Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, to-wit: 

"This agreement witnesseth: 
First That the parties in interest to this contract are the 

Choctaw Nation, by Gilbert W. Duke, of Talihina, Choctaw Na-
tion, Indian Territory, Principal Chief thereof; and the Chickasaw 
Nation, by Douglas'H. Johnson, of Emet, Chickasaw Nation, 
I n d i a n Territory, Governor thereof, parties of the first part; and 
Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, a firm composed of George A. 
Mansfield, T. F. McMurray and Melvin Cornish, attorneys at law, 
residing at "South McAlester, Indian Territory, parties of the sec-
ond part; 

Second. That the authority under which this contract is en-
tered into, the scope of such authority, and the reason for exer-
cising the same, will appear from certain acts of the General Coun-
cil of the Choctaw Nation, and the Legislature of the Chickasaw 
Nation, as follows: 

Act of Choctaw Council: 
< "An act to provide for the protection of the Choctaws and 

Chickasaws from the citizenship claims of those persons known as 
"Court Claimants"; . 

Whereas: Many persons who are not Choctaw or Chicasaw 
Indians have fraudulently procured judgments of the United States 
Court in Indian Territory, declaring them to be members of said 
tribes and entitled to allotments of tribal lands and property, and 
thereby the nations will lose several million of dollars in lands and 
tribal property- unless immediate and vigorous steps be taken to 
defeat the claims of said persons, jointly by the Choctaw and Chick-
asaw Nations; therefore, . 

Be it enacted by the General Council of the Choctaw .Nation 
Assembled: 

That the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation is hereby 
authorized to enter into a contract, jointly with the governor of 
the Chickasaw Nation, with some suitable person or persons to 
defeat the claims of said "court claimants" under the alleged judg-
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merits, provided, however, that the compensation to be paid under 
said contract shall be upon the basis of a per centum of the value 
of the lands and property which said persons would, otherwise, 
receive under said alleged judgments, to be fixed in said contract 
by the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation and the governor of 
the Chickasaw Nation, who shall also, for the purposes of ascer-
taining the amount to be paid under saicl contract agree as to the 
value of the lands and property which each one of said persons 
would receive; and provided further, that such compensation shall 
be contingent upon the defeat of such persons and the protection of 
the tribes therefrom; and this act shall take effect and be in force 
from and after its passage and approval." 

''Passed the House January 7, 1901. 
Passed the Senate January 5, 1901. 
Approved January 7, 1901 : G. W. Dukes, Principal Chief, 

Choctaw Nation." 
"Act of the Chickasaw Legislature" : 
< "An act to provide for the protection of the Choctaws and 

Chickasaws from the citizenship claims of those persons known 
as court claimants" ' : 

"Whereas: Many persons who are not Choctaw and Chicka-
saw Indians have fraudulently procured what purport to be judge-
ments of the United States Court in the Indian Territory, declar-
ing them to be members of the tribes and entitled to enrollment and 
distribution of tribal property; and thereby said tribes will lose 
several millions of dollars in lands and tribal property, unless im-
mediate steps be taken to defeat the claims of said persons, jointly 
with the Choctaws, therefore, 

Be it enacted by the legislature of the Chickasaw Nation: 
That the governor of the Chickasaw Nation is hereby author-

ized to enter into a contract, jointly with the Principal Chief of 
the Choctaw Nation, with some suitable person or persons, to de-
feat the claims of said "court claimants," under said alleged judg-
ments ; and before allotment and distribution of tribal property, as 
provided by treaty, the proper officer of the United States Govern-
ment, having the' same in charge, shall set apart so much of the 
funds of the Chickasaws as may be sufficient to pay the proper pro-
portion of the Chickasaws, or one-fourth of the aggregate com-
pensation which may be due under said contract authorized to be 
entered into under this act; and to pay the same as may be pro-
vided in said contract; provided, that the compensation to be paid 
under said contract shall be a per centum of the value of the lands 
and tribal property which said "court claimants" Would have re-
ceive, in the event of allotment and distribution of tribal property 
to them, to be fixed in said contract by the governor of the Chicka-
saw Nation and the principal chief of the Choctaw Nation, who 
shall also, for the purpose of ascertaining the aggregate amount 
due under said contract, agree as to the value of the lands and 
tribal property which each of said "court claimants" would re-
ceive, in the event of allotment and distribution of tribal property 
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to them; and provided further, that such compensation shall be 
contingent upon the defeat of the claims of such persons and the 
protection of the tribes therefrom." 

Passed the House January 10, 1901. 
Passed the Senate January 10, 1901 , w r t i n r 

Approved January 10, 1901: D. H. Johnson, Governor, 
Chickasaw Nation. . 

Third. That the particular purpose for which this contract 
is entered into is to secure the services of the said Mansfield, Mc-
Murray & Cornish, parties of the second part in preventing allot-
ment or distribution of tribal property to those perscms who claim 
right thereto under alleged judgments of the United States Couit 
in^ Indian Territory, rendered under Act of Congress approved 
Tune 10, 1896, and known as "court claimants J 

Fourth That the special thing to be done under this contract 
bv the said Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish, parties of the second 
part is to render their services, to the end, that allotment or dis-
tribution of tribal property may be refused such so-called court 

claimants^ , ^ ^ ^ b a s i s f o r the services herein contracted for 
by the said Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations parties o i ^ f r s t 
part and agreed to be performed by the said Mansfield, McMurray 
& C o r n i s h , parties of the second part, is the claim to allotment or 
distribution of tribal property under said alleged judgments by 
said so-called "court claimants"; , _, £ , , 

Sixth ( a ) That the compensation of the said Mansfield, 
McMurray & Cornish, parties of the second part, under this con-
tract shall be nine per centum of the value of the shares of tribal 
property which such of said so-called "court claimants" as herein-
after defined, as may be refused allotment or distribution of tribal 
property, would have received in the event of allotment or distri-
c t on thereof to them, whether for past or future services to this 
end- and that, for the purposes of this contract it is agreed that 
h e s h a r e o T tribal property a "court claimant" would receive in 

the event of allotment and distribution thereof to him, if of the 
value of four thousand, eight hundred dollars, and is.hereby so 
fixed - and the term "court claimants," as herein used, shall include 
all persons whose names were embraced m what purported to be 
judgments of the United States Courts in I n d i a n Territory, ad-
mi t i n ' them to Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship, under the 
S d Act of Congress, approved June 10, 1896; and all persons 
who have been born to, or become intermarried with, them, and 

W h ° tb ) " f i ^ t r ^ ^ n shall be due and payable by the 
Treasurer of the United States, at the Treasury, out of any funds 
If the c L c aws and Chickasaws in the hands of the g o v e r n m e n 
in proportion of three-fourths out of Choctaw, and one-fourth out 

f Chickasaw funds, whenever the roll of those persons entitled 
to a t o m and distribution of tribal property shall become final; 
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tribution of triba S m T ' r ^ s e f c ' r ° « a s « r 
^ a r e s of tribal p r o S T ^ , • a ? d a k o a e ~ L I ' « " dis-
» the event of a l l o t C e n ' a n d * r S U C , h ° f 

to s u c h numter L a " d d ' s t"bution thereof , r e c e i v « I 
property, a s herein fed n f r t ° n s t I ] e value o ? a ^ a P 

field, McMurrav ' , '. " which agC T ( ,„ , . , a ™ a r e of tribal 
entitled to n n / * Parties of f f ^ " " V ' * said Mans 

« r t , 7 y the a„10unPt h u T d U " \ , T h e Secretary 'o °the Z'' Sha" 
">sh under this contract a ^ S a i d A f i e l d M c w f ' ° r s h a » 

Texas; o n « - * a„d s at 
(Signed.) Gilbert W. Dukes 

(Signed.) D o , ; a t , o n -
Governor of I a ^ " S , o n ' 

5 K S ; ftPS&K*- - -

Purposes ," in , v t l - u -' uneteen hundred and / e f l s c a l y ea r 

ass®8* 
c e ] ved the approval of ° c e , t h e r o f them, unless^ said at-
^ a l determination of the I n t r 0 ^ ^ ^ 
urer of the Unit H q+ ? C a s e s b y said c i t i z e n ^ d u P o n the 
on the warrant- S t a t e s 18 h e r e b v directed t? P C°Urt t b e 

the amount of ° r , w a r r a " t s drawn b t h e s f P * y S a k i a t torneys 
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Natives agreed to pay to the attorneys mentioned in said con-

? 1 ' W per centum as a compensation for their services of 
the value of he shares of triba) property w h i c h l s u c h persons whose 
n a m e s were embraced in whaf purported to be judgments of the 
Unhed States Court in the Indian Territory admitting them to 
Choctaw and Chickasaw citizenship, under the act of Congress ap-
proved Tune 10, 1896, and known as 'court c l a i m a n t s and ail 
persons who have been born to or become intermarried with them 
and who are claiming rights thereby." . 

There were 263 cases transferred to this court involving the 
right of 3403 persons to citizenship in the Choctaw and Chicka-
saw Nations. Of this number 156 have been admitted to citizenship 
by this court and 2798 persons denied citizenship ; and 449 persons 
whose cases were dismissed for want of jurisdiction 2290 persons 
who had their cases transferred to this court are included in the list 
of 3403 persons mentioned heretofore had obtained judgments ot 
the United States Courts for the Southern and Central Districts ot 
the Indian Territory admitting them and each of them to citizen-
ship under the Act of June 10, 1896; in addition to this num-
ber there are 211 persons who were in possession of judgments ot 
said courts obtained under said Act of June 10, 1896 and.whose 
iudo-ments were declared void by this court in the Test S u i t pro-
vided for in Section 31 of an Act of Congress approved July 1, 
100? and who did not have their caseis transferred to this court. 
There are also 508 persons who had their cases transferred to this 
court under Section 32 of the Act of C o n g r e s s approved July , 
1902 who had been denied citizenship by the United States Courts 
for the Southern and Central Districts of the I n d i a n Territory un-
der the Act of Congress approved June 10, 1896. The attorneys 
mentioned in said contract have furnished a list of 669 persons 
who have been born to or become intermarried with persons who 
had favorable judgments of the United States Courts under the 
/Vet of Congress approved Tune 10. 1896 and who had been denied 
citizenship by the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes by rea-
son of the judgment of this court in declaring void the judgments 
held by those with whom they had intermarried or were born ot. 

The attorneys contend that they are entitled to compensation 
at nine per centum on the value of the shares of 2290 persons who 
had favorable judgments of the United States Court for the indian 
Territory and who had their cases transferred to this court and 
were here denied citizenship, as well as a compensation of nine 
per centum on the value of the shares of 211 persons who had fa-
vorable judgments of the United States Court and those judgments 
were declared void by this court in the decision thereof in what 
is known as the "Test Suit" and who failed to have their cases 
transferred to this court; also a like per centum on the value ot the 
shares of 669 persons who have been born to or become intermar-
ried with the persons known as "Court Claimants." . 

In other words the attorneys mentioned i n t h e c o n t r a c t claim 
and insist that this contract should be approved by this court and 



t]m this c 

° t h e United t r e e n ^ L t b e <*m 
" then, „ , t a tes Court- P ^ o n s ™ ' n t o the 7, '"M> 

r d ^ n t T h l h e r s °f then" the Indian T°SSess'on o f ; , y of 
u y t h «> r t h f : 6 <*en hyth:hCKtaw W c j T i t o r y ted?*"*** 
have been u eit'>ensh £ ,COUrt * * a s i d a s a » Xvi * «"-'<> 
sesserl f b o r « to 0 r 1 th „ ' d e vacate. s ' whose 

known as " , e time safrt P ' e t e d theirJ" sd,ct>on o f t , a fina' 

law at fj t o be she J Were entc~re(i , r con 
^ sa v t ' t i n * f o re t n " f , a n d tha of Person"' 
p r , , ^ 1 t o the C ? t h " case, a ' , c r e Was noJ"dSments that 

^overnnjenf 17 o f few"' ° f ' a C s ? ? The e ^ f ^ O O 

of fK a S^at numh Cla]niant*» n^ions » fPartn^. , l e 

ffizspffig r r : ^ ^ - -
Persistence of ,« ,T h e ^idenci f e s e t r ^ e s w f e the a/~ 

•since 1 ° r t h u s t to L ^ t t h w a s do;7e If 

t h e ChoJ+a S ^ the 5 e^eavor/n 2 ' soZ " Pass*Ze 

retried. 
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After the passage of the Act of Congress approved July 1, 1902, 
creating this court, and the organization of the court for the trial 
of these cases, the attorneys h^ve tried them all in the most prompt 
manner in the face of the most bitter opposition, going into nearly 
all of the southern states seeking and securing testimony that 
proved beyond all doubt that many of the persons known as "Court 
Claimants" had no rights whatever as Indians but in a large mea-
sure were white people who had secured judgments by fraud and 
perjury. 

If the per centum agreed on in the contract be adhered to the 
compensation to the attorneys would be $1,426,500.00. 

A number of witnesses have testified in this matter before this 
court to the effect that the provisions of said contract should be 
carried out. And that the amount claimed by said attorneys was 
not excessive for the services performed, a number of them plac-
ing a reasonable compensation much higher than is designated in 
the contract. 

It is true that at the time this contract was entered into the 
chances of recovery were exceedingly remote and if the attorneys 
had not succeeded they would not have received any compensation 
for their labors whatever. 

As contained in this statement heretofore there: were 508 per-
sons whose cases were transferred to this court under Section 32. 
These cases were looked after with as much diligence as any case 
b e f o r e the court, notwithstanding the fact the contract did not 
cover this class of cases. The Principal Chief of the Choctaw Na-
tion and the Governor of the Chickasaw Nation have filed state-
ments with this court insisting that the provisions of the contract 
be carried out and that the attorneys be allowed the compensation 
agreed upon. 

So the question is what is a reasonable compensation for the 
services rendered. In our opinion the compensation fixed by the 
contract would be excessive, but the sum of $750,000.00 would be a 
reasonable compensation and should be allowed the firm of Mans-
field, McMurray & Cornish for all services connected with citi-
zenship matters under the contract dated January 17, 1901, and 
in lieu of all expenses save and except such as are provided for by 
law, as set out in section thirty-three of the Act of Congress ap-
proved July 1, 1902, and -said amount is hereby fixed and allowed 
as a reasonable compensation to said attorneys in this behalf. 

In stating that the sum of nine per cent as set out in the con-
tract, is excessive, we do not mean to be understood as finding any 
bad faith upon the part of said attorneys in getting such a contract, 
but simply mean to say that such a per centum as applied to the 
services performed is above what we now think a reasonable fee 
for the services performed by said attorneys, and the great amount 
of benefits derived and the very large amount of money and prop-
erty recovered, when if as a matter of fact a less amount had been 
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r ; e r e d ' a g r e a - ^ ~ m i g h t h a v e b e e n p r o p e r f o r 

(Signed.) H E N R Y S. FOOTE 
Associate Judge. 

E ' f f e firSt dU'-V ~ ™ as follows on behalf 

o. ^ J z r , i o n by , v - j 

A. E. P. Self. 
Q• Where do you live. Mr. S e l f ' 
A. 1 live in McAlester. 
y . What is your business -
O » . ! ' c o n t r a c t ing business. 

X whh"arth,s p i r t r e n g a g e d in -
ester Coal ft Fuel Co.7or stripping Toal C °" t r a C t W " h M c A I " 

Q W e l f j'aVn°Uc r e ' a t i 0 n t o t h e Company? 
this point 1 3 m S e C r e t a r ^ a " d Manager of this operation at 

Q• What particular work is von,- r 
this time, in this field? J 1 C o m P a " y engaged in at 

P ing tnd in strip-
tract to the McAlester Coal & Fuel C o n V e b e e n U n d e r a 

coal and put it on the railroad cars ^ ^ t 0 S t n > c o a l ^ mine 
Q- At what place? 

it: I t h i n l V t h M what you do call 
we get our mail on R F. D from Mr A W 1 S - n ° P° s t o f f i ce, but 
of the city. I r o m McAlester; six miles southeast 

or a slope? ^ ^ ^ ^ C o a l stripping it, or by a shaft 
A. Stripping it, altogether. 

X T W , h a t , f c f I sea™ or vein is that? 
A. J don t know. 

Alest^r coal-fields ?^ a m d ' a r d i"^ e r e n t veins in the Mc-
A. No, sir, I am not. 

ating is c a t d Z w S ? " ^ w h k h ™ oper-
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& S°o' ; l u L o V w h a t the name of the particular coal is, 

o r th?t grade "of coal that you s c a l l e d . ^ ^ 
A. Why, no, I do not l x a m not interested 

I have nothing to do with the sale of the coal. 

l n t h S " A r ^ t s e T p " w h a t is sometimes called the Dawley 

m i n e A . Yes, sir, it has been termed that by the papers; I suppose 
that is what it is called 

Q. What kind of coal is l e y a n t a n d i m m a -

M a ^ l o r ^ ^ " - — haS - ^ ^ t0 

' " ' ' a . I am not famil iar .» i th that line o f w o r k ^ ^ ^ ^ 
Q. Do you use any of the coal v men 3 

ating purposes there? 
A I do; yes, sir. 
O Is that good coal for that purpose 

^iaintiff objects, as witness is not ^ ^ ^ w h i c h 

-JSXZ machinery used in fhe process of stripping 
a t l d Q d How thick is the seam at that place? 

A. Well, sir, it varies from three to • — — — » 

2 ft. 6,Por, f 

6 h O U Q S a W h a t general direction does the crop or seam run at that 

" ' ' " I Well, from my knowledge of the directions, it would be 

kind o' west. , ? 
O Are there any other mines near there. 
A The onlv mines near there is the point called High Hill 

that is below there about three miles, on the same railroad spur off 
of the main line of the Rock Island. 

Q. Is that a shaft or strip? 
A That's a slope. 
O Is that in the same vein or seam that you are working. 
Objected to by plaintiff, as witness is not qualified to answer. 
A. I am not qualified to answer that. 
O Why are you not operating at this time? 
A Well, on account of a nation-wide coal strike. 
Q Is it your intention to continue operations as soon as 

.you can get the men to work? 
A. To my knowledge now; yes, sir. 
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Cross Examination by E. E. Mclnnis. 

1 u n d e r s ^ n f y ° u r connection is simply that of a con 
tractor removing the burden from this coal? 

A. Yes, sir. ' 

ity o P c o a ^ X e d f ^ C °" t r a C t ^ r e S a r d , e s s o f » « q«»l-
A. That is correct. 
Q. You are not interested in whether the coal is good mini 

ity or a bad quality; I mean financially? g q U a I" 
A. No, sir. J ' 
Q. You don't pretend to be a coal man? 

T ^ a r e stnPPinS t h a t with steam shovels ? 

Q. What is the pitch of that vein there? 
A. i hat is a question I could not accurately answer Tt i . 

supposed to pitch thirteen degrees in the 100. but for the first M 
feet it pitches even more, but I jude-e after h i firI u i } ( 

away from the crop,, about eight 

tion ^ I C t ^ k r ™ T I 
which overlies the seam of , ° t h e r m a t e n a l 

steauf s h o v d s / ' t h t ^ 1 " ° P e r a t , ' ° n ' 11 -moved by 

this over burdenabefore ^ ° f t h e C° a I a r e >'ou a W e «move , burden before it gets too great to remove? 
A. Well, that depends on vour equipment You m ™ „•;,!, 

our present equipment? ' ton mean with 
O. Yes ? ' 
A. Well , forty feet. 

at theQsurL t hblc yk f o T f e t ' ^ ^ f r ° m ^ w h e " ! t 

A. Ys. sir, we are under contract to do that 

A. VV hy yes, that is what I mean 

U The 8 degrees to which you refer is not an angle between 
T 1 T a T n o t n ' V ^ ^ a 

thirteen feet a w a l ^ r n f t ^ ^ e i g h t ^ - 1 saV' p i t c h e s a line drawn w r L r t C R ? l m e ' a t a d i s t a n<* 100 f e e t -a line drawn perpendicular to the surface of the ground y- It I understand you correctly, under the conditions that 




